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Introduction

Every three years ADEC Board of Directors and agency leadership work to
develop a strategic plan.  Over a nine-month period, the participants
involved in this process spent time completing an environmental scan,
identified the strategic issues facing the organization, and developed
initiatives to take advantage of strengths and opportunities as well as to
respond to threats and weaknesses.

ADEC maintains the philosophy that the strategic plan should be easily
understood and readily implemented.

With the goal of increasing participation engagement, ADEC carried out an
expansive approach to gather input and feedback from individuals and
families served, ADEC management and staff, community partners, peer
agencies across the state of Indiana, insight, and industry trends from INARF
and The ARC. ADEC hosted forums and group discussions, held surveys
and webinars, facilitated interactive sessions, utilized appreciative inquiries,
and engaged Listen Up Creative to better understand the digital reach to
stakeholders. Other input included virtual visits with four similar agencies
in Indiana, review of prior year performance measurements, and linkage to
Life Course Framework. A sincere Thank You to Laura Brackin, Ph.D.,
Brackin and Associates, who provided feedback, support, and reflection to
help construct a plan that was progressive in creating a truly integrated,
inclusion and person-centered “thinking, planning and practice” strategic
plan.

Components of the plan

e Mission — Vision — Values The mission, vision and values that lay
the foundation of ADEC’s person-center programs and services.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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e Strategic Principles  Five intentionally focus principles that help
shape ADEC’s roadmap for the future:
= Client Outcomes
= QOrganizational Effectiveness
= Program Excellence
= Expansion
= Financial Outcomes

e Strategic Goals Five broad strategic goals, that are unchanged from
the previous three-year strategic plan, that target ADEC’s path over the
next three years in achieving ADEC’s mission to provide ‘choice and
possibility’:

= Qutstanding Client Satisfaction and Excellence in Service
= Great Workforce. Great Workplace.

= Highest Quality Standards

= Targeted, Smart Growth

= Financial Sustainability

e Strategy Roadmap The three-year strategy roadmap of our
operations through the next three years.

e Expected Outcomes and Activities  Identified expected outcomes
for each goal and planned activities intended to help achieve the
strategic roadmap and mission of the agency.

The Strategic Plan was created in consideration of many known environmental
opportunities and threats, with the awareness that adaptations and shifts may
need to occur should unforeseen local, state, or federal changes come about. Of
significance is that since March 2020 the agency, and the rest of the world, has
been impacted by the Coronavirus-19 Pandemic. Many of our plans for the past
2019 - 2021 planning cycle were thwarted by the pandemic as ADEC had to
change to emergency response and suspend or alter many programs for periods

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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of time. Therefore, some of the elements of this plan, may be similar to our
2019-2021 plans that did not come to fruition.

The core of the three-year strategic plan is built upon the expectations of
individuals and families served; expectations of our stakeholders including
donors, employees, and the communities we serve; the competitive
environment of our provider service offerings and alternatives and the labor
market; financial opportunities and risks as address annually through the budget
process; the agencies capabilities; social determinants of health in areas served
which can affect a wide range of health, functioning and quality-of-life
outcomes and risks; demographics of the service area; both regulatory and
legislative environments; use of technology through out the agency and in
programming including consideration of access to technology; and information
and feedback from the analyses of performance both operationally as well as
programmatically.

The strategic plan sets forth an agency roadmap for the future in consideration
of relevant business, environmental and other factors that provide the ability for
ADEC to utilize the strategic plan as a dynamic tool, through annual updates
and modifications as needed:

e Annual Plan Each year, budgetary commitments are identified for
every program and administrative area. Results are regularly reviewed
by management and reported to the Board. Adjustments to the longer-
term strategy will be implemented in response to better or worse than
expected performance. Goals and action items will be prioritized
annually during the budgetary process.

e Client Outcomes All goals and activity on the strategic map are
aimed at improvement in client outcomes. A separate, but
corresponding Outcome Performance Systems will accompany the
plan. Each program has effectiveness, efficiency, satisfaction, and
access to services measured that meet CARF standards.

e Program Measurements In addition to annual budgetary goals and
client outcomes, ADEC will also continue to collect and report on

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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monthly program and service indicators such as recruitments, retention
of staff, financial measures, health, and safety.

Mission Statement! hdzll wSI-42y T2\l . Sty30

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and
developmental disabilities, so they live lives full of informed choice and
possibility.

Vision! hdzll tfI-0S ly UKS /72Y Y tzylinSa &S aS1pSe

ADEC believes all people are worthwhile. We work together with people
who experience unique challenges and abilities along with families,
friends, and organizations to help people maximize their abilities to meet
goals and dreams and fully participate in the community of which they are
vital members. ADEC is dedicated to fully supporting individuals with
disabilities and breaking down barriers, both physical and attitudinal,
through active community education, advocacy, and commitment.

Values: ¢KSIRSIf3 &S f10S 680

ADEC is committed to the ethical treatment of all those who are invested
in the organization. For our employees, we are committed to honesty,
fairness, a safe and healthy environment, and the dignity due to everyone.
For our individuals served, we are committed to provide quality
services, fair, and just support in the achievement of the individual’s
goals, as well as the confidentiality and respect due to each individual.
For our communities, in which we live and work, we are committed to

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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being concerned and responsible neighbors, reflecting all aspects of good
citizenship. Our values are:

A Life of their Own: ADEC individual served deserve a chance to...
Make their own choices, Pursue their passions, Learn new skills,
Develop healthy personal relationships, Make a positive contribution

Dignity: ADEC individual served are entitled to ... Respect and
professionalism as their daily needs are met, Protection from
exploitation and abuse

Employment: ADEC individual served deserve the opportunity to ...
Find dignity and meaning in work, Make productive contributions to
the community through work, Contribute to the well-being of our
society by being tax-paying citizens

Community: As an active part of the community, ADEC ... Connects

individual served with local opportunities, when possible, become a
catalyst for new individual served opportunities if they don’t exist.

Strategic Principles and Goals: hdzll DiZRIY0S) hdzll /2Y Y 1iY Syt

Strategic Principles Prioritized Strategic Goals
Our Guidance Our Commitment
Client Outcomes 1. | Outstanding Client Satisfaction and

Excellence in Service
Great Workforce. Great Workplace
Highest Quality Standards

Targeted, Smart Growth
Financial Sustainability

Organizational Effectiveness

Program Excellence
Expansion
Financial Outcomes

O [ o] [

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

7|Page



Strategic Plan 2022 - 2024 ADEC

Strategic Roadmap for Fiscal Years 2022 - 2024

The Strategic Roadmap captures the fluidity of activities and expected
outcomes that help support achieving the strategic plan goals for the next three
years.

ADEC services begin, exist and end with our mission — to advocate and provide
informed choices and possibilities to individuals and families. As such, Client
Outcomes — Client Satisfaction and Excellence in Services is at the top of the
map. Everything we do, is to support this.  Organization effectiveness,
program excellence, expansion, financial sustainability are all principles that
guide our commit to provide excellence in services.

CLIENT OUTCOMES
.
1 Client Satisfaction and Excellence in Services >
- FINANCIAL
Clients maximize Clients have Clients have
Clients have choice and ersonal relationships and purposeful lives SUSTAINABILITY!
control in their lives persona community and meaningful
capabilities . . .
inclusion activities
Utilize available
t t resources in
|| || client plans to
ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS PROGRAM EXCELLENCE meet their
| S
, Great Workforce. Great Highest Quality Standard
| es uall anaarads
Workplace. g Y
- Reinforce Grow revenues
Stabilize e e SR RN
workforce Rk Accomplish Gl Excel in &li mf'un 2
through an;iSil:il:Ld effective Engage clients siizzivalirsy certifications, margins to
prioritized I:::ultu e leadership in program HOIEMERES tlhat licensures, promote
recruitment +hrouch development development SUP‘;O”:S actl;e recertification, quality services
and retention u en.rigion and succession and engage surveys
strategies. 2ERIE board members
and training
EXPANSION Increase
development
4 Targeted, Smart Growth effectiveness
Strength partnerships that c lote E . 7 Sorvi Provid ity leadershi ||
increase number of individuals omplete Expansion of Services rovide community leadership
cerved into St. Joseph County in I/DD services
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Strategy for Client Outcomes

1
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Strategic Plan 2022 - 2024 ADEC

Strategy for Organizational Effectiveness

Strategic Principle: Organizational Effectiveness

Strategic Goal: Great Workforce. Great Workplace.
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Strategic Plan 2022 - 2024 ADEC

Strategy for Program Excellence

3

Strategic Principle: Program Excellence

Strategic Goal: Highest Quality Standards
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Strategic Plan 2022 - 2024 ADEC

Strategy for Expansion

4

Strategic Principle: Expansion

Strategic Goal: Targeted, Smart Growth
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Strategic Plan 2022 - 2024 ADEC

Strategy for Financial Outcomes

Strategic Principle: Financial Outcomes

Strategic Goal: Financial Sustainability
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Necessary resources are allocated in the agency’s annual budgeting process to
support the accomplishment of these strategic goals and objectives.

End of Document

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Effective November 30, 2021

Board of Directors &
Members and Committees

OEKION /0 - 2HIR w2&0SH IYR /2Y Y HiUSS
BY-LAwsS, ARTICLE Ill, A: MAXIMUM OF 17, MINIMUM OF 9, MAJORITY VOTE
PoLicy — GOVERNING Boby: NumBERS 1.2.1-1.2.10

Board of Directors

Board Terms October 1 — September 30

First Last Email address Professional Role | Officer Current
Name Name Role Term
-r-—1T - —Tr 7 7 ]

1 | Donald | Anderson | donaldranderson@comcast.net USI Insurance, 2021 -
Retired 2024

2 | Kevin Boyer kboyer@elkhartclinic.com Elkhart Clinic Treasurer 2020 -
2020-2023 2023

3 | Larry Gautsche | lgautsche7@gmail.com LaCasa, Inc., Retired | Chair 2020 -
2021 -2022 2023

4 | Cary Kelsey carydkelsey@gmail.com ADEC, Inc,, Retired 2019-
2022

5 | Thomas | Kroll tom.kroll@att.net CTS Corp, Retired Past Chair 2021 -
2021-2022 2024

6 | Lauren | Maxson Imaxson@yaub.com Yoder Ainlay Ulmer 2021 -
& Buckingham 2024

7 | Thomas | Nickel tomnickel@msn.com Marv & Tom’s Truck | Secretary 2021 -
Service 2020 -2023 | 2024

8 | Philip Noonan LJgnoonan58@gmail.com Honeywell, Retired 2021 -
2024

9 | Kristine | Osterday | kristi.osterday@gmail.com Elkhart County, Vice Chair 2020 -
Judge 2021-2022 | 2023

10 | Jason Pippenger | jason@djconstruction.com DJ Construction 2020 -
Company 2023

The President/Chief Executive Officer is a non-voting ex-officio member of the Board of Directors and
voting ex-officio of all standing or special committees.

Executive Committee
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"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.*
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Board of Director Roster and Committees ADEC

Standing Committee(s)

* Denotes Non-Board of Directors member with voting authorization

Finance Committee
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Nominating/Governance Committee
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Human Rights Committee
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Guardianship Committee
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Established Committee(s)

* Denotes Non-Board of Directors member with voting authorization

Facilities Committee
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Exhibit : Board B - a soar oster an

Approved By-Laws Signed 11.18.21

ADEC INC.

BY-LAWS
ARTICLE I - IDENTIFICATION
Section 1. The name of the Corporation shall be ADEC, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the Corporation.

Section 2. The principal office of the Corporation is 19670 State Road 120, Bristol, Indiana 46507, The primary
area, which the Corporation intends to serve, lies within Northern Tndiana with most services operated for
residents of Elkhart and St. Joseph County, Indiana. The resident agent of the Corporation for service of process
is the President/Chief Executive Officer.

Section 3. The Mission of the Organization is:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives
full of informed choice and possibility.

Core Values

A Life of their Own: ADEC Clients deserve a change to...
¢ Make their own choices
o Pursue their passions
¢ Learn new skills
e Develop healthy personal relationships
e Make a positive contribution

Digni{y: ADEC clients are entitled to ...
¢ Respect and professionalism as their daily needs are met
s Protection from exploitation and abuse

Employment: ADEC clients deserve the opportunity to ...
e Find dignity and meaning in work
e Make productive contributions to the community through work
* Contribute to the well-being of our society by being tax-paying citizens

Community: As an active part of the community, ADEC ...
+ Connects clients with local opportunities when possible
s s a catalyst for new client opportunities if they don’t exist.
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Approved By-Laws Signed 11.18.21

Section 4. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of July in each year and end on the last
day of June, the succeeding year.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSES
Section |. The purposes for which the Corporation is formed are as follows:

A. To work in partnership with persons experiencing disabilities or those in need of similar services as
they attain an optimal level of self-reliance and inclusion in their communities by obtaining, coordinating,
or providing services which are based upon each individual's needs and are least restrictive of each
person's personal freedom. ADEC will actively encourage financial support by individuals, businesses,
and others to facilitate the implementation of its mission.

B. To provide training, educational, therapeutic community living, transportation and/or other supportive
services to persons with disabilities or those in need of similar services and to families in line with existing
admission and eligibility criteria.

C. To provide services to persons with disabilities or those in need of similar service and to families by
staff personnel or by contractual agreement that meet or exceed standards as set forth by state and national
certifying and accrediting organizations.

D. To provide training in a wide variety of life skills, including vocational training and placement in
community jobs, community living supports/options, and other opportunities for personal growth, which
assist persons with disabilities to live and to work in their own communities. ADEC will participate in
manufacturing and other work with area businesses in order to provide realistic work environments, which
enhance work adjustment and vocational training opportunities.

E. To promote an organized program of public information and education which will increase the
awareness in the community of the coniributions made by persons with disabilities or those in need of
similar services, as well as of the Corporation and its affiliate services generally. ADEC shall promote
positive attitudes about people with disabilities or those in need of similar services, which will result in
increased opportunities and greater inclusion in the community.

F. ADEC will promote the interests of persons with disabilities or those in need of similar services
(accessibility, health care, etc.) through education of legislators and the general public.
ARTICLE III - DIRECTORS
Section 1. The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be volunteer representatives of the geographic area
served by the Corporation. The board of directors shall include consumer representation, and shall seek diversity

in other factors considered important by the board of directors. The Board of Directors shall be established in the
following manner:
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Approved By-Laws Signed 11.18.21

A. The Board of Directors shall consist of a maximum of seventeen (17) and a minimum of nine (9)
members, as the board of directors shall determine by majority vote.

B. Persons employed by the Corporation and their immediate relatives shall not be members of the Board.

C. Any possibility of a conflict of interest between the business or professional interests of any Board
member or prospective member of the Board of Directors and his/her interests as a Director shall be openly
discussed and a determination of such person's qualification to serve shall be made by a majority of the
Board members and noted in the minutes of the meeting. The Board shall also establish and maintain a
policy in regard to the management of potential conflicts of interest and specific voting or other actions
of the Board. The decision of the Board shall determine eligibility of any member to serve on the Board
and/or to participate in any discussion or vote relative to matters before the Corporation.

D. Board members shall not receive compensation for work done on behalf of the corporation. Expenses
incurred at the request of the corporation may be reimbursed.

E. The Corporation will not make loans to Board members.

Section 2. Permitted and Prohibited Activity.

A. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any Director or Officer of
the Corporation, but the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation
for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes as set forth in
Article I1.

B. No part of the direct or indirect activities of the Corporation shall consist of carrying on propaganda,
or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, or of participating in, or intervening in (including the
publication or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office.

C. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Atticles, the Corporation shall not carry on any other
activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a Corporation exempt from federal income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, (b) by a Corporation, contributions to which are deductible under
section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or (¢} by a nonprofit Corporation organized under the
laws of the State of Indiana pursuant to the provisions of Act 23-17-1-1-¢et. seq.

Section 3. Vacancies in the Board of Directors caused by death, resignation, or otherwise, shall be filled for the
un-expired term by the remaining Directors by a majority vote.

Section 4. A Director's tenure on the Board shall be limited to three (3) consecutive full terms of three (3) years
each plus any un-expired term to which that Director was elected or appointed originally. He or she may,
however, be re-clected to the Board after an absence of one (1) year. This requirement may be waived, however,
by two thirds (2/3) vote of the Board, if it is felt that such a waiver is in the best interest of the Corporation. In
the event that a chairperson's term on the Board of Directors expires with his term as chairperson, such
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Approved By-Laws Signed 11.18.21

chairperson's term on the Board shall be extended one (1) year so that such chairperson may serve as past
chairperson.

Section 5. A Director may be removed by action of the Board for any reason determined appropriate and
necessary by the Board of Directors. A removal shall require a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all Directors then in
office. Such action shall be taken at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors or a special meeting called for
such purpose, and the proposed removal shall be set forth in the notice of any such regular or special meeting, in
accordance with the notice requirement in Article V,

ARTICLE 1V - COMMITTEES

Section 1. The executive committee shall consist of the chairperson, vice chairperson, secretary, treasurer, and
immediate past chairperson.

Section 2 The executive committee shall have the authority to conduct the affairs of the Corporation in the interim
between meetings of the Board of Directors, subject to policy established and regulated by the Board of Directors.

The executive committee shall formulate and propose policy statements to the Board of Directors relative to
governance and the use and protection of the Corporation's assets, and shall formulate policy with respect to
matters of finance. The governance committee and finance committee shall serve as a resource to the executive
comimittee on these matters. The executive committee will also provide oversight to the president/chief executive
officer of the Corporation in the performance of his/her duties. '

Section 3. At [east three officers shall constitute a quorum of the executive committee for the transaction of any
business in person or by proxy.

Section 4. Regular meetings of executive committee shall be held at a place and time designated by the
chairperson, but not less than the number of times the full Board meetings, at least six (6) times each year.

Section 5. The following standing committees shall be appointed by the chairperson at or immediately following

each annual meeting of the Directors to serve until the next annual meeting of the directors or until respective
successors are appointed.
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Approved By-Laws Signed 11.18.21

A.Finance Committee

This committee shall regularly review ADEC’s financial management polices, procedures and reports in
order to assure that ADEC’s assets are used in the most effective and efficient manner in order to provide
services in line with the agency’s mission.

This committee shall also regularly review investment and financial polices of ADEC, as well as to
regularly review and monitor the results of the agency’s investments.

This committee may appoint an ad hoc audit task force to review the audit process of the Corporation.

B. Nominating/Governance Commitiee

This committee facilitates the continuity of an effective, efficient and stable function Board of Directors.
The nominating/governance committee does not usurp board or board chair functions but serves as a
resource. The nominating/governance committee shall establish and guide the process of recruitment and
orientation for new Board members.

C. Human Rights Committee.

This committee shall serve as an advocate on behalf of persons with disabilities relating to the definition
and protection of human rights, This committee shall review and approve policies related to human rights
of clients served, shall monitor policy implementation, and shall review and approve the use of restrictive
behavior management techniques, when necessary, for those served.

D. Guardianship Committee

This committee shall represent the Corporation to ensure that staff decisions on behalf of persons under
guardianship of agency’s corporate guardianship program are consistent with polices and operational
guidelines set forth by the board of directors.

Section 6. The Chairperson of the Board shall establish the makeup of each committee, may enlarge any
committee, may appoint any persons to any committee, and may create any new committee for any purpose at his
or her discretion, subject only to any contrary expressed provisions in these bylaws. The chairperson shall serve
as a member of all committees.

ARTICLE V - MEETINGS OF THE DIRECTORS

Section 1. Annual Meeting There shall be an annual meeting of the Board of Directors each September following
or included in the regularly scheduled Board meeting. for the purpose of election of officers and the election of
new and/or the renewal of current board members’ terms, consideration of committee assignments, and any other
business that may propetly be brought before the meeting. The scheduling of annual meeting may be changed at

any time by the Board chair.
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Approved By-Laws Signed 11.18.21

Section 2. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at a time and place designated by the Board,
but not less than six (6) times a year. Meetings may be held more frequently as the need dictates, with frequency
to be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the chairperson on twenty-four (24) hours'
notice by telephone to each Director, or by three (3) days' notice in writing to each Director, addressed to the last
known place of residence of each Director, and said special meeting may be held at the place designated in the
notice.

Section 4. Notice. of the annual and regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given at least ten (10)
days previously thereto by written notice to each Director at his/her designated mailing or emailing address as
shown by the records of the Corporation. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited
in the United States mail in a sealed envelope so addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. Notice of the annual
and regular meetings or any special meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived in writing signed by the
person or persons entitled to the notice either before or after the time of the meeting. The attendance of a Director
at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a Director attends a meeting for
the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board
need be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting, unless specifically required by law or by these
Bylaws.

Section 5. One third (1/3) of the total number of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of all
proper business and the action of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present
shall be the action of the Board of Directors. A vote of the majority of those present shall be necessary to approve
any action,

Section 6. Participation by Communication Equipment. A member of the Board of Directors or of a committee
designated by the Board may participate in a meeting by means of conference telephone or similar
communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other.
Participation in a meeting pursuant to this provision constitutes presence in person at the meeting.

Section 7. Action without a meeting.. Action required or permitted to be taken pursuant to authorization voted
at a meeting of the Board of Directors or of a committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if, before or
after the action, all members of the Board or of the committee consent thereto in writing, The written consent
shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board or committee. The consent has the same effect as
a vote of the Board or committee of the Board for all purposes.

Section 8. Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be selected by the board on the basis of
their interest in the Corporation and their willingness to contribute their time and energy on behalf of the
Corporation. Therefore, it is expected that Directors will make serious efforts to so contribute, including
attendance at Board and committee meetings, in line with guidelines and policies established by the governing
body.

Section 9. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be conducted according to Robert's Rules of Order.
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Section 10, Members of ADEC’s Board of Directors may participate and vote in meetings at which they are
present in person, by webinar, teleconference, conference call or any other means of communication by which all
the directors participating may simultancously heatr each other during the meeting. In addition, the Board of
Directors may act by Unanimous Written Consent without holding a meeting as provided in 1.C. 23-17-15-2.

ARTICLE VI - POWER OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. The corporate duties and powers of this Corporation shall be vested in, exercised and directed by the
Board of Directors who shall have general charge of the affairs, property and assets of the Corporation, including
such powers as are hereinafter expressly conferred upon it. All such powers as may be exercised by the
Corporation are subject to the provisions of the statutes of the state of Indiana, the Articles of Incorporation, and
these bylaws, and subject to any further regulations as may be, from time to time, made by the members.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall have express power:

A. To establish and prescribe the duties of all committees. The chairperson of the Board shall
appoint all members of all committees.

B. To employ a president/chief executive officer, establish histher duties and fix compensation,
The president/chief executive officer shall serve under the direction of the Board of Directors and
shall have the power to conduct the routine business of the Corporation to recommend and
implement policies of the Board, and to assure the implementation and development of programs
in line with the board approved Corporate Plan. He/she shall have the power, subject to the rules
and regulations of the Board, to employ, terminate, and fix the duties and compensation of other
employees of the Corporation. The president/chief executive officer is a non-voting ex-officio
member of the Board of Directors and all standing or special commitiees.

C. To purchase, or otherwise acquire, or to sell, exchange, or transfer propeity rights and
privileges, investments, and other assets of the Corporation, within the established policies of the

Corporation.

D. The Board of Directors shall annually approve the Corporation's long-range plan as well as its
annual operating and capital budgets.

E. The Board of Directors shall review written reports, evaluating the effectiveness and outcomes
of programs provided persons with disabilities and families at least annuaily.

F. Personnel policy shall be established by the executive committee of the Board, and approved
by the Board of Directors through reports submitted by the committee. The Board of Directors,

through its chairperson shall annually evaluate the president/chief executive officer in line with
stated performance criteria and objectives of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VII - OFFICERS
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The officers of the Corporation shall be chairperson, first vice chairperson, secretary, treasurer, and past
chairperson. The secretary and treasurer positions shall be elected for a term of three years. All other officers
shall be elected for a term of one year. All officers shall hold office until their successors are elected and qualified.
All officers will be elected by the Board of Directors. No officer may be elected to the same position for more
than two (2) consecutive terms. Other members of the Board may be appointed to serve in ex-officio capacities
to assist officers in the performance of their duties.

Section [. Chairperson. The chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the members and the Board of Directors,
discharge all duties as these bylaws provide or the Board of Directors may prescribe.

Section 2, Vice Chairpersons. The vice chairperson shall perform all duties that come upon the chairperson
during the absence, death or disability of the chairperson, and shall perform such other duties as the Board of
Directors may prescribe.,

Section 3. Secretary The secretary of the Corporation shall act as secretary for both the Board of Directors and
of the Corporation. The secretary shall be responsible to assure the keeping and reporting of adequate records of
all transactions and minutes of all meetings of the Corporation and the Board of Directors. The secretary shall
accept other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors, The secretary shall serve in the absence of the chair,
and vice chair.

Section 4. Treasurer The treasurer of the Corporation shall act as treasurer for the Board of Directors and of the
Corporation. The treasurer shall be responsible to see that a true and accurate accounting of the financial position
of the Corporation is made regularly to the Board of Directors. The treasurer shall accept other duties as assigned
by the Board of Directors. The treasurer shall likewise serve in the absence of the chairperson, vice chairperson,
and secretary.

Section 5.Past Chairperson. The past chairperson shall be an officer of the Board of Directors and serve on the
executive committee,

Section 6. Removal. Any Officer elected by the Board of Directors may be removed by the directors at any
regular or special meeting called for that purpose, with or without cause, whenever in its judgment the best
interests of the Corporation would be served thereby.

Section 7. Vacancjes. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or
otherwise, may be filled at any meeting of the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term of such
office.

Section 8. Other Offices. If the Board of Directors establishes other offices; it shall designate the duties thereof.

ARTICLE VII - AGENTS AND REPRESENTATIVES

Section 1.Appointment of Agents and Representatives. The Board of Directors may appoint such agents and
representatives with authority to perform such acts or duties on behalf of the Corporation as the Board may from
time to time delegate, so far as may be consistent with the Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws and permitted by
law.
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Fiscal Agents.

A. The Corporation may enter into agreements with fiscal agents for custody and investment of
the funds of the Corporation.

B. The Corporation shall commit itself to obtain information and take other appropriate steps with
the view to seeing that each fiscal agent administers the funds in its keeping in accordance with
the terms of the governing instrument and accepted standards of fiduciary conduct to produce
reasonable rates of return and/or appreciation in furtherance of the exempt purposes of the
Corporation. The Corporation shall replace any fiscal agent for failure to produce a reasonable
return and/or appreciation in accordance with the Corporation’s investment policy.

ARTICLE IX — CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS

Section 1. Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any Officer or Officers, agent or agents, to enter
into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such
authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2. Loans. No loan shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of indebtedness
shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. Such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances.

Section 3: Checks, Drafts, etc.  All checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money, notes, or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation, shall be signed by such Officer or Officers,
agent or agents of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of
the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE X - INVESTMENTS

The Corporation shall have the right to retain all or any part of the securities or property acquired by it, and to
invest and reinvest any funds held by it, according to the judgment of the Board of Directors, without being
restricted to the class of investments which a Trustee is or may hereafter be permitted by law to make or any
similar restriction; provided, however, that no action shall be taken by or on behalf of the Corporation which will
impair the Corporation’s status as a non-profit organization or its tax exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and the Regulations as they now exist or as they may hereafter be amended.

ARTICLE XI — PROHIBITION AGAINST SHARING IN CORPORATE EARNINGS

No Director, Officer, or employee of, or member of a committee of the Corporation, or any other private
individual shall receive at any time any of the net earnings or pecuniary profit from the operations of the
Corporation, provided that this shall not prevent the payment to any such person of such reasonable compensation
for services rendered to or for the Corporation in effecting any of its purposes as shall be fixed by the Board of
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Directors; and no such person or persons shall be entitled to share in the distribution of any of the corporate assets
upon the dissolution of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII - EXEMPT ACT1IVITIES

Not Permitted Activities. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Bylaws, no Director, Officer, employee,
or representative of this Corporation shall take any action or carry on any activity by or on behalf of the
Corporation not permitted to be taken or carried on or by an organization exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, or by an organization contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of
the Code.

ARTICLE XIII - AMENDMENTS

Section 1.These bylaws may be amended, altered, repealed or added to, at any regular meeting of the Board of
Directors, or at any special meeting thereof.

Section 2.No amendment, alteration or addition to these bylaws shall become effective unless the same is adopted
by the affirmative vote of the majority of those present at any meeting of the Directors.

ARTICLE XIV

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, RELIANCE ON CORPORATE RECORDS AND INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1.General Limitation of Liability. No Director, member of any committee of the Board of Directors, or
of another committee appointed by the Board, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation ("Corporate Person")
shall be liable for any loss or damage if, in taking or omitting to take any action causing such loss or damage,
either (1) such corporate person acted (A) in good faith, (B) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like
position would have exercised under similar circumstances, and (C) in a manner such corporate person reasonably
believed was in the best interests of the Corporation, or (2) such corporate person's breach of or failure to act in
accordance with the standards of conduct set forth in this section above (the "Standards of Conduct”) did not
constitute willful misconduct or recklessness.

Section 2.Reliance on Corporate Records and Other Information. Any corporate person shall be fully protected,
and shall be deemed to have complied with the standards of conduct, in relying in good faith, with respect to any
information contained therein, upon (1) the corporate records, or {2) information, opinions, reports or statements
(including financial statements and other financial data) prepared or presented by (A) one or more other corporate
persons whom such corporate person reasonably believes to be competent in the matters presented, (B) legal
counsel, public accountants or other persons as to matters that such corporate person reasonably believes are
within such person's professional or expert competence, (C) a committee of the Board of Directors or other
committee appointed by the Board of Directors, of which such corporate person is not a member if such corporate
person reasonably believes such committee of the Board of Directors or such appointed committee merits
confidence, or (D) the Board of Directors, if such corporate person is not a director and reasonably believes that
the board merits confidence.
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Section 3.Indemnification. The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent to which it is empowered to do so by the
Indiana Non Profit Corporation Act, or any another applicable laws, as are from time to time in effect, indemnify
any person who was or is a patty, or is threatened to be made a party, to any threatened, pending or completed
action, suit or proceedings, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative and whether formal or
informal, by reason of the fact that he is or was a Director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or who,
while serving as such Director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of
the Corporation as a Director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, whether for profit or not, against expenses
(including excise taxes assessed with respect to employee benefit plans) actually or reasonably incurred by him
in accordance with such action, suit or proceeding, if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably
believed, in the case of conduct in his official capacity, was in the best interest of the Corporation, and in all other
cases, was not opposed to the best interest of the Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, he either had reasonable cause to believe his conduct was lawful or no reasonable cause to believe
his conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement or
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the
person did not meet the prescribed standard of conduct.

Section 4. Authorization of Indemnification. To the extent that a Director, officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation has been successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any action, suit or proceeding
referred to in Section 3 of this Article, or in the defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, the Corporation
shall indemnify such person against expenses (including counsel fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such
person in connection therewith. Any other indemnification under Section 3 of this Article (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case, upon a determination that
indemnification of the Director, officer, employee or agent is permissible in the circumstances because he has
met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (1) by the Board of Directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of Directors who were not at the time parties to such action, suit or
proceeding; or (2) if a quorum cannot be obtained under subdivision (1), by a majority vote of a committee duly
designated by the Board of Directors (in which designation Directors who are parties may participate), consisting
solely of two or more Directors not at the time parties to such action, suit or proceeding; or (3) by special legal
counsel; (A) selected by the Board of Directors or its committee in the manner prescribed in subdivision (1) or
(2), or (B) if a quorum of the Board of Directors cannot be obtained under subdivision (1) and a committee cannot
be designated under subdivision (2), selected by a majority vote of the full Board of Directors (in which selection
Directors who are parties may participate); or (4) by the shareholders, but shares owned by or voted under the
control Directors who are at the time parties to such action, suit or proceeding may not be voted on the
determination. Authorization or indemnification and evaluation as to reasonableness of expenses shall be made
in the same manner as the determination that indemnification is permissible, except that if the determination is
made by special legal counsel, authorization of indemnification and evaluation as to reasonableness of expenses
shall be made by those entitled under subsection (3) to select counsel.

Section 5.Good Faith Defined. For purposes of any determination under Section 3 of this Article X, a person
shall be deemed to have acted in good faith and to have otherwise met the applicable standard of conduct set forth
in Section 3 if his action is based on information, opinions, reports, or statements, including financial statements
and other financial data, if prepared or presented by (1) one or more officers or employees of the Corporation or
another enterprise whom he reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented; (2) legal
counsel, public accountants, appraisers or other persons as to matters he reasonably believes are within the
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person's professional or expert competence; or (3) a committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or
another enterprise of which the person is not a member, if he reasonably believes the committee merits confidence.
The term "another enterprise" as used in this Section 5 shall mean any other Corporation or any partnership, joint
venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise of which such person is or was serving at the request of
the Corporation as a Director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent. The provisions of this Section 5 shall
not be deemed to be exclusive or to limit in any way the circumstances in which a person may be deemed to have
met the applicable standards of conduct set forth in Section 3 of this Article XIV.

Section 6.Payment of Expenses in Advance. Expenses incurred in connection with any civil or criminal action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid for or reimbursed by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such
action, suit or proceeding, as authorized in the specific case in the same manner described in Section 4 of this
Article, upon receipt of a written affirmation of the Director, officer, employee or agent's good faith belief that he
has met the standard of conduct described in Section 3 of this Article and upon receipt of a written undertaking
by or on behalf of the Director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined
that he did not meet the standard of conduct set forth in this Article IX, and a determination is made that the facts
then known to those making the determination would not preclude indemnification under this Article XIV.

Section 7.Provisions Not Exclusive. The indemnification provided by this Article IX shall not be deemed
exclusive of any other rights to which a person seeking indemnification may be entitled under the Articles of
Incorporation, the Corporation's By-Laws, any resolution of the Board of Directors or shareholders, any other
authorization, whenever adopted, after notice, by a majority vote of all voting stock then outstanding, or any
contract, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office,
and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a Director, officer, employee or agent, and shall insure to
the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.

Section 8. Vested Right to Indemnification. The right of any individual to indemnification under this Article shall
vest at the time of occurrence or performance of any event, act or omission giving rise to any action, suit or
proceeding of the nature referred to in Section 3 of this Article IX and, once vested, shall not later be impaired as
a result of any amendment, repeal, alteration or other modification of any or all of these provisions.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the indemnification afforded under this Article shall be applicable to all alleged
prior acts or omissions of any individual seeking indemnification hereunder, regardless of the fact that such
alleged acts or omissions may have occurred prior to the adoption of this Article. To the extent such prior acts or
omissions cannot be deemed to be covered by this Article [X, the right of any individual to indemnification shall
be governed by the indemnification provisions in effect at the time of such prior acts or omissions.

Section 9.Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a Director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a Director, officer, partner, trustee, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, against any liability
asserted against or incurred by the individual in that capacity or arising from the individual's status as a Director,
officer, employee or agent, whether or not the Corporation would have power to indemnify the individual against
the same liability under this Article XVIL.

Section 10.Additional Definitions. For purposes of this Article X, references to the "Corporation” shall include
any predecessor entity of the Corporation in a merger or other transaction in which the predecessor’s existence
ceased upon consummation of the transaction, For purposes of this Article X, "serving an employee benefit plan
at the request of the Corporation” shall include any service as a Director, officer, employee or agent of the
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Corporation which imposes duties on, or involves services by such Director, officer, employee, or agent with
respect to an employee benefit plan, its participants, or beneficiaries. A person who acted in good faith and in a
manner he reasonably believed to be in the best interests of the participants and beneficiaries of an employee
benefit plan shall be deemed to have acted in a manner "not opposed to the best interest of the Corporation”
referred to in this Article X VI,

For purposes of this Article X VI, "party" includes any individual who is or was a plaintiff, defendant or respondent
in any action, suit or proceeding, or who is threatened to be made a named defendant or respondent in any action,

suit or proceeding.

For purposes of this Article XVI "official capacity”, when used with respect to a Director, shall mean the office
of Director of the Corporation; and when used with respect to an individual other than a director, shall mean the
office in the Corporation held by the officer or the employment or agency relationship undertaken by the employee
or agent on behalf of the Corporation. "Official capacity" does not include service for any other foreign or
domestic corporation or any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan, or other enterprise, whether

for profit or not.

Section 11.Payments a Business Expense. Any payments made to any indemnified party under this Article XVI
or under any other right to indemnification shall be deemed to be an ordinary and necessary business expense of
the Corporation, and payment thereof shall not subject any person responsible for the payment, or the Board of
Directors, to any action for corporate waste or to any similar action.

Section 12.Audit. The financial records of the Corporation shall, each year, be audited by a certified public
accountant designated and employed for such purpose by the Board of Directors.

Section 13.Bonding. All directors or employees of the Corporation empowered to handle funds of the
Corporation shall be bonded in an amount set by the Board.

Section 14.Gifts and Endowments. Funds, gifts and contributions of real estate, cash, or other property, whether
solicited or unsolicited, may be received by the Corporation.

Section 15.Legislative Activity and Non-Profit Status. This Corporation is organized and will be operated
exclusively for charitable, rehabilitation, and educational purposes. It is not organized for profit, and any of its
carnings shall not inure, in whole, or in part, to the benefit of private members, directors, officers, or staff. No
substantial part of the activities of the Corporation is utilized to influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise,
nor to participate in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE XV - DISSOLUTION

Section 1.Voting: After giving written notice to all members of the Board of Directors ten (10} days prior to a
special meeting called for that purpose, the corporation may be voluntarily dissolved upon a two-thirds vote of

members present.

ARTICLE XVL- LIQUIDATION OF CORPORATION
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Upon the termination, dissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or
making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, distribute all assets of the Corporation to
such organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational, or scientific
purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501(c)}(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of competent
jurisdiction in the County in which the principal office of the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations as said Court shall determine which are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE XVI1

Amendment. I hereby certify that these Bylaws of ADEC, Inc. as amended were duly adopted by majority vote

Tt .
of the ADEC Board of Directors on the / g day of I\(tﬂ/le/w\ LM?/W , 2021,
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Exhibit E: Key Governance Policies
choice. SECTION: General Administration

/\ ' POLICY NUMBER: 1.1.1

ADEC PHILOSOPHY

MISSION, VISION, VALUES

POLICY:

ADEC has the overarching responsibility to advocate for and serve people with developmental and intellectual
disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility. Our mission, vision and values guide the
agency in providing continuous, life-long support and services through a person-centered philosophy, person
centered-specific approach to services.

ADEC is committed to maintaining open dialogue with all stakeholders on the need for services and support of
those individuals and families with intellectual and developmental disabilities. We work with self-advocates,
families, case managers, other providers, staff and leaders of Family and Social Services Administration and
DDRS to better understand the collective vision for services and support.

Our mission, vision and values operate under the guiding principles of person-centered planning and incorporation
of the goals and outcomes of Life Course, as guided by the Division of Disability and Rehabilitative Services.

The following policy identifies ADEC’s philosophy and further adds context to our purpose and services:
e Our mission,
e Our vision, and
e Our values.

ADEC, Inc. is not considered a ““licensed medical provider” or “licensed medical services” that are recognized
as “medical and / or health care”’, which is more closely associated with First Responders, Health Care Workers,
Hospitals, Medical Clinics, and the like.

ADEC, Inc. provides personal care services to individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities. As
such, in the management of these individual’s needs, ADEC strives to meet the requirements of HIPAA and
HITECH, to uphold the standards required of the medical and health care industry.

Any wording that may use or reference health care operations or medical review is not to be construed that
ADEC, Inc. is amedical provider or a medical care facility. We facilitate the care, well-being and health services
of those we serve.

Responsible: President / CEO

Latest Rev: 6/18/2021
Approved:
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A

A

OUR MISSION:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so
they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

OUR VISION:

ADEC believes the uniqueness, worth and right to self-determination of every individual. We work
together, in partnership with the community, with individuals and families who experience unique
challenges and abilities along with friends, organizations and businesses to help people maximize

their abilities to meet goals and dreams and fully participate in the community of which they are vital members.
ADEC is dedicated to fully supporting individuals with disabilities and breaking down barriers, both physical and
attitudinal, through active community education, advocacy, and commitment so that all may participate fully in
the life of our communities.

A

OUR VALUES:

ADEC is committed to the ethical and moral treatment of all those who are invested in the organization.
ADEC promotes and protects the human rights of people with intellectual and developmental disabilities.
For our employees, we are committed to honesty, fairness, a safe and healthy environment, and the dignity

due everyone. For our individual served, we are committed to provide quality services, fair and just support in the
achievement of the individual’s goals as well as the confidentiality and respect due each individual. For our communities,
in which we live and work, we are committed to acting as concerned and responsible neighbors, reflecting all aspects of
good citizenship.

: ADEC Individual served deserve a chance to...

Make their own choices

Pursue their passions

Learn new skills

Develop healthy personal relationships
Make a positive contribution

ADEC individual served are entitled to ...

Respect and professionalism as their daily needs are met
Protection from exploitation and abuse

: ADEC individual served deserve the opportunity to ...

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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e Find dignity and meaning in work
e Make productive contributions to the community through work
e Contribute to the well-being of our society by being tax-paying citizens

As an active part of the community, ADEC ...

e Connects individual served with local opportunities when possible
e Becomes a catalyst for new individual served opportunities if they don’t exist.

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND GOALS OF ADEC:

ADEC shall work in partnership with persons experiencing special needs specific to intellectual and
developmental disabilities, and with their family members, guardians and others who together participate in
making decisions that affect the lives of the special needs persons through a person-centered philosophy. ADEC
shall also advocate for programs, services, and activities that will enable those with intellectual and developmental
disabilities, to enjoy an abundance of opportunities in the community and to obtain an optimal level of self-
reliance and independence through informed choice and self-determination.

While maintaining this strong commitment to empowering persons with intellectual and developmental
disabilities to dream, create and define their own future, ADEC recognizes the ongoing need to review its services
and to plan for "opening new doors" of opportunity and presenting informed choices and possibilities.

While remaining committed to its mission of working as a partner with individuals and families with intellectual
and developmental disabilities, ADEC will meet its organizational needs, including greater financial self-
sufficiency, and service expansion where appropriate and necessary geographically and to additional persons to
whom ADEC can be a resource. ADEC, therefore, will actively encourage financial and other support by
individuals, businesses, and others, to facilitate the implementation of this mission.

ADEC will adhere to an attitude of openness to ideas, to needed initiatives, and to new enterprises, to assure the
individual support required of those with intellectual and developmental disabilities meet the needs of the
organization through organizational additions and changes as appropriate and as necessary.

In summary, ADEC's mission will remain that of being a partner with those with intellectual and developmental
disabilities and to others who can utilize the resources of ADEC to accomplish their own personal goals, their
own individual specific needs, for greater independence, personal choice, and personal success while always
striving for person-center approaches with informed choice and possibility.

Guidelines Clarifying Program and Service Priorities:

1. The President/CEO will adhere to budgetary provisions when making available any programs and
service to people with intellectual and developmental disabilities.
2. Executive, Program / Service Leadership and Management will reasonably balance administrative

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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and overhead costs for programs and services provided by ADEC.

3. Whenever possible, people with intellectual and development disabilities will be referred to other
services in the community when both the individual served, and appropriate staff feel that the other
service can meet the needs of the individual served.

a. This would include, when possible, natural supports.

4. The quality of programs and services offered individuals will be maintained over quantity of
programs and services offered.

5. The President/CEO shall be responsible for defining and maintaining these levels of quality, based
upon regulatory standards and criteria and identified habilitation needs of individual served.

6. The President/CEO shall have the latitude to augment these general guidelines with administrative
decisions consistent with characteristics of current staffing, voluntary donations, and other financial
and social realities which affect strategic planning.

7. The President/CEO shall assume implementation of these guidelines in planning for and managing
for each fiscal year.

8. The Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of ADEC shall monitor executive performance
by reviewing deployment of resources and individual served, compared with ADEC's budgetary
process and strategic plan.

9. Questions of interpretation, or proposals to revise and amend these guidelines, shall be directed to
the Executive Committee and after due deliberation the committee will present such alternative
statements to the full Board for decision.

10. ADEC management utilizes an internal Quality Assurance Committee to actively analyze and
evaluate its services and organizational systems.

Il. RIGHTS OF PEOPLE WITH INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND
OTHER SPECIAL NEEDS TO PROGRAM AND SERVICES:

ADEC will seek to maximize the benefit derived by people with intellectual and developmental disabilities from
financial resources available for programs and services.

ADEC, its Board and staff, will attempt to provide services and programs necessary for each individual person,
in a person-center approach, to assist them to obtain an optimal level of self-reliance and independence and self-
determination and the use of natural supports. ADEC will remain cost conscious and will continually evaluate
both the true cost and benefits of the programs necessary for each individual person needs to assist them to obtain
an optimal level of informed choice and possibility.

I1. INTEGRATION OF INDIVIDUALS SERVED INTO THE COMMUNITY:

ADEC believes that parents of minors with intellectual and development disabilities shall be treated like any other
parent. They have the right to make decisions regarding their child's future until this right is removed or modified
for cause by the courts.

Regarding adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities, ADEC recognizes the importance of positive
family contact and involvement and other natural supports. Families will be encouraged to be involved in
decisions relative to adults' person-center needs and plans. Staff will assume an advocacy role on behalf of

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."

4|Page



POLICY NUMBER 1.1.1 ADEC

persons with disabilities when family contact and involvement is contraindicated or when the rights of those
served are being jeopardized. In the absence of family, staff will, whenever possible, attempt to identify persons
who through the development of a relationship with the individual served, can make a positive contribution to
that person’s life.

ADEC staff will comply with all child and adult protective service laws and regulations.

1. EMPOWERMENT OF PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES:

ADEC believes in promoting the concept of individual empowerment and person-centered planning and the right
of self-determination. Individual empowerment is encouraging persons with intellectual and developmental
disabilities to take responsibility and assume the power to own, manage, and direct their own lives and contribute
to their community. It also includes the right and opportunity to make informed choices. Family members and
other significant persons encourage and provide support in making self-direction and empowerment a reality in
the lives of adults experiencing special needs. For minors and adults with legal guardians, the parents or guardians
are the legal representative and will be supported in their efforts to advocate on behalf of the person served.

All programs and practices of the agency will encourage, and support individual served in expressing their desires
and interests when making individual informed choices and exercising self-advocacy. We believe in providing
informed choice in living a life full of choice and possibility.

This policy shall serve as a guideline for all staff to incorporate into their specific job responsibilities in an
endeavor to work in partnership with persons experiencing intellectual and developmental disability.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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choice. SECTION: General Administration
POLICY NUMBER: 1.1.3
A A

INFORMATION MEASUREMENT AND MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

POLICY:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental disabilities and intellectual disabilities so
they live lives full of informed choice and possibility. To support this mission, it is ADEC’s policy to collect
data and information which are reliable, valid, complete and accurate to manage and improve the organization
and service delivery.

Includes the annual analysis and reporting of Performance Measurements (Formerly known as Outcome
Measurements, Effective July 1, 2020 as outlined in the new 2020 CARF Standards).

Responsible: President / CEO
Latest Revision: 6/23/2021

Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.*
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SCOPE:

Annually, ADEC reports to the Board of Directors a comprehensive review of program Performance
Measurements (formerly known as Outcome Measurements, effective July 1, 2020). To be the provider of
informed choice for the individuals served and families we serve, ADEC continues to monitor and assess its
performance against a series of service indicators and targets. These indicators — actions and goals — are measured
and tracked to determine the degree to which we are achieving the desired services and individuals served
outcomes.

A critical component of quality, the implementation of performance measurements and management systems
allows ADEC to look objectively at how well we are accomplishing our mission to” proudly advocate for and
serve people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and
possibility.”

For each business function and service delivery program, performance objectives include indicators for
effectiveness of services, efficiency of services, service access, and experience (satisfaction) with service delivery
from a variety of perspectives including the persons who received the services and other stakeholders.

DEFINITIONS:

Measurement Definition

Category

Effectiveness Results of services. Results and achievements for persons receiving services.

Efficiency Costs, responsiveness, timeliness, cost effectiveness, relationship between
resource use and results. Cost to benefit ratios.

Individual served Individuals served responses regarding how they feel about their individual

Experience service plans and outcomes (information secured during ISP meetings, exit
meetings, special questionnaires mailed to Individual served, Appreciative Inquiry
Interviews etc.)

Other Stakeholder Stakeholder’s experience with services

Experience

Access Persons getting into service — serving target populations in need, timeliness of
program entry, waiting time, address one of the barriers to getting services such as
financial, accessibility, attitudinal etc.
ADEC is not the gatekeeper for entry to most of our services. We do need
however to address access issues once individuals served are made eligible by the
funding source and they have selected ADEC as a provider.

CAREF standards require organizations to demonstrate how it addresses reliability, validity, completeness and
accuracy in its Information Management and Performance Improvement System. Members of the Program /
Service Leadership Team are expected to be able to explain how they achieve each of these expectations and
how this information system guides organizational decision-making.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Term Definition Example

Reliability Steps are taken to ensure that data are New and existing personnel are trained on
collected consistently in a way that could | recording each data element they are
be reproduced at another time or by responsible for collecting; measures or codes
other data gatherers. are explained periodically.

Validity Indicators, Measures, and data elements | Stakeholders express interest in returning to
are selected that measure what we intend | work and minimizing days lost due to
to measure. incapacity for persons referred to the program.

The organization chooses to collect
employment status at follow-up and asks
about the number of days’ work lost due to
activity limitations instead of just the
diagnostic data it has always summarized.

Completeness | Steps are taken to ensure that the data Staff training for the data-recording activities
used for decision making are as includes attention to the importance of
complete as possible; no accredited recoding each data field for every person
programs are omitted from the served.

information and performance
improvement effort; no groups of
persons served are omitted from the data
gathering or analysis no data elements or
indicators are systematically missing;
database is checked for completeness
before final analysis and decision

making.
Accuracy Steps are taken to ensure that data are Spot checks of the records are done to ensure
recorded properly and that errors are accuracy.

caught and corrected.

PROCEDURE:

1. All program and administrative areas of the organization shall collect data and information determined
to be important to the operation.

2. Administrative and program directors will demonstrate the integrity of the data and information
collected in the following ways:

a. Reliability — steps will be taken to ensure that data is collected consistently in a way that could
be reproduced at another time or by other data gatherers.

b. alidity — indicators, measures, and data elements will be chosen that measure what they intend
to measure.

c. Completeness — steps will be taken to ensure that the data used for decision making are as
complete as possible.

d. Accuracy — steps will be taken to ensure that data is recorded properly and that errors are caught
and corrected.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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3. For service delivery improvement, the agency’s data collection system will include the characteristics of
those served, collect data on persons served at the beginning and end of services as well as at intervals in
between.

4. Vice Presidents, directors and managers will set, and measure identified priority performance indicators
for business functions and service delivery programs for improvement in each of the following areas:

Effectiveness

Efficiency

Service access (for program services)

Experience and other feedback from individuals served and other stakeholders.

cooe

5. And will address the following for each indicator:

To whom the indicator will be applied

Who will collect the data?

The source from which the data will be collected

A performance goal based on an industry benchmark or another target established by the
director.

oo o

6. Analysis of measured indicators against performance goals for administrative areas and services delivery
programs are completed in summary at the end of each calendar year. This analysis will include:

Effectiveness of services

Efficiency of services

Service access (for program services)

Experience and other feedback from stakeholders

Extenuating or influencing factors

Identifies areas needing performance improvement

Results in an action plan to address the improvements needed to reach established or revised
performance targets for the following year.

h. Outlines actions taken, or changes made to improve performance

@rooo0oTw

7. An annual summary analysis for business functions and service delivery programs, Performance
Measurements (Effective July 1, 2020), will include management responses to these questions:

What were your accomplishments during this past year?

Did the performance objectives/indicators accomplish the results intended?

How did the extenuating or influencing factors impact the program?

Identify areas (gaps) needing improvement in your program.

What specific performance indicators do you intend to use to address the gaps in the coming
year? (action plan)

f. Based on feedback received, give an example of what you did with the feedback.

Pop o

8. The member of the leadership team facilitates the completion of these various annual reports which are
shared with staff, board members and other stakeholders. This information is used to inform
organizational decision making and the strategic planning process.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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SECTION: General Administration
/L\\ _ POLICY NUMBER: 1.1.9
CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PROGRAM POLICY

POLICY:

Itis ADEC’s policy to deliver its services in an environment characterized by strict conformance with the highest
standards of accountability for administration, operations, accreditation and certification of program services,
communication, financial management, and employee oversight.

ADEC will enforce corporate compliance to meet internal policies and procedures, as well as federal and state
laws. The intent is to enforce compliance to help ADEC employees and Board of Directors to prevent and detect
violations of rules, which protects ADEC and those we serve.

Non-conformance to the provisions of this policy and plan may lead to disciplinary action up to and including
termination of employment for staff or removal from the Board of Directors for board members.

PROCEDURE:
1. The President/CEO will name a Corporate Compliance Officer who will coordinate the
development, implementation and monitoring of a Corporate Compliance Plan for the
agency.

Responsible: VP Human Resources
Latest Rev: 12/29/20

Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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SECTION: Name of Overall Section
/A\ POLICY NUMBER: 1.1.12

RISK MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PLAN

POLICY:

The following policy identifies information on ADEC approach to overall Risk Management Assessment.

Risk Management Assessment is designed to help identify areas of risk and minimize risk exposure by having
policies, procedures and practices and in place to ensure that our individuals served, employees, assets, functions,
objectives, operations or members of the public are not adversely impacted by risks that threaten or may
potentially threaten ADEC.

Risk Management Assessment Plan is considered part of strategic, operational, compliance, financial and
reputational responsibilities and is integrated into the strategic and business planning process.

Responsible: President / CEO
Latest Review:  03/30/2021
Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."**
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PURPOSE:

Risk management is the identification, evaluation, and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated and
economical application of resources to minimize, monitor, and control the probability or impact of unfortunate
events or to maximize the realization of opportunities.

Every employee of ADEC is recognized as having a role in the risk management vigilance in the identification of
risks to treatment and shall be invited and encouraged to participate in that process.

OBJECTIVES:

e To ensure risk management is adopted throughout ADEC as a prudent management practice

e To ensure that all employees are made aware of the need to manage risk and to promote a culture of
participation in that process

e To protect ADEC from adverse incidents, to reduce its exposure to loss and to mitigate and control loss
should it occur

e To ensure the ongoing unimpeded capacity of ADEC to fulfill its mission, perform its key functions and
meet its objects and serve its individuals served

COMPONENTS
The Risk Management Assessment Plan contains elements of:
1. Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)
2. Program/Service Risk Management Assessment

3. Risk Management Risk Matrix
4. Statement of Assurance

1. Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

The responsibility of maintaining the ERM Framework, annual review and reporting to the President/CEO and
the Board of Directors is the VP Finance / Chief Financial Officer.

ERM Provides a framework to identify risks, measure their likelihood of occurrence, and manage the impact of
potential risks.

The Scope of EMS is broad, bringing together risks from across the enterprise, or agency:
Board of Directors

Financial Controls

Systems Security

Human Capital

Operations

Compliance

P00 T

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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POLICY NUMBER 1.1.12 ADEC

The following is the Enterprise Risk Management Framework:

Enterprise Risk Management

ERM Provides a Framework to:

e |dentify Risks
e Measure Their Likelihood of Occurrence
e Manage the Impact of Potential Risks

The Scope of ERM is Broad

Addressing Risks from Across the Enterprise

Board of Directors
Financial Controls
Systems Security
Human Capital
Operations
Compliance

YVVVVYY

Agency Wide Emergency Preparedness Plan
- Assures the Health, Safety and Well-Being of Individuals
- Utilizes Appropriate Emergency Services
- Identifies All-Hazard Emergency Situations
- Responses to Pandemics (new 2020)

The following are the detail components of the Pillars of Governance which identifies the many discrete items
that are reviewed and addressed at specific time requirements (monthly, quarterly, annually or as requested)
depending upon the nature of the item.

ADEC prioritizes its resources to mitigate risk, while maintaining the ability to meet its strategic goals.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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L} L} L}
Enterprise Risk Management - Pillars of Governance
Strategic/
Fiduciary Human Operational/
Insurance Financial Responsibility Technological Capital Reputational External Compliance Board of Directors
Commercial ~ {Reporting (M} Health Care Mgmt (M)~ (Data Privacy (A Sill Alignment (0]~ |EPAatAl (0] Admin & Governance By-Laws
Property, Budgeting Including | Benefit Plans (A) Security (0) Pre-Employment&  |OSHA (0] Policy Including HIPAA (A] | Code of Conduct
Casualty, Capital Needsand ~ [ACACompliance (0)  (DisasterRecovery(A)  [Annual Sweening(0)  [Abilityto Execute Accreditation/CARF (3] Conflicts of Interest
D&0,and Funding Plans (A)  [Retirement Plan Redundancy (A Turnover (M| Key Strategies (A) Valid through 1/31/2023 Overall Governance
Cyber-Security | Audits (A) Investment/Fee Review |Systems Plan [A] Employee/Client Reliance on Qutside GroupHome Licensures (A]  |Committee Participation
(A) Asset Protection (0] | Compliance Testing  (Response to Pandemic | Safety (A) Providers (A] State Board of Health (A] PandemicResponse
Internal Controls(0) | 4038 and5500 (A) Policies (A] PublicPerception (M) [Indiana Disability Rights
Workers  [Pandemic Response Conflictof Interest(A] | DonorManagement (M) [for 14C [as requested)
Compensation T8 Screen (A) Training (0] CMS/FSSA policy (0]
Statutory and Check Driver's Record ~ |Emergency Preparedness  (Title VI- Federal Transit (0]
Employer Upon Hire (A] Plan - Policy 10.1 DOL Audits {as requested]
Liability EEOC Compliance (0] |Safety Man. Policy 1.0 |Waiver Provider Enrollment
Coverage (A Pandemic Response | PandemicResponse Validation (3]
Valid through 1/31/2023
PandemicResponse

Review Frequency: O- Ongoing M- Monthly ~ A-Annually ~ 3- Completed Every Three Years

2. Program/Services Risk Management Assessment

Risk Management Assessment for each of the program areas is developed from input and discussion with the
program and services leaders up to their respective Executive Leaders with the overall reporting responsibility to
the Quality Assurance Committee. The Quality Assurance Committee has the responsibility, led by the Executive
Program Vice Presidents and President / CEO direct reports, with input from program leaders and service leaders,
to develop a new plan, annually, for the following year.

Input is given across all program / service areas to create a combine list of Area of Risk, Level of Risk, Areas of
Impact and Action plan to Reduce Risk which should have identified action items that may be taken to help reduce
or mitigate risk.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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POLICY NUMBER 1.1.12 ADEC

# | Areasof Level of | Level of | Enterprise Areas of Course of Action to Reduce Risk
Risk Risk Risk Risk Impact Identified action items that may be taken to
(Likelihood) | (Impact) | Management help reduce or mitigate risk
Category

New for 2020 was the addition of Pandemic. Twenty-seven discrete and inter-related areas of risk were complied.
This comprehensive list of Risks is included at the end of the report. The areas of risk are mapped to ERM to
form the Risk Matrix.

3. Rick Assessment Risk Matrix

The comprehensive list of Areas of Risk is mapped to ERM to form the Risk Matrix. This combines to reflect:
» Likelihood of Risk - Low, Medium, High;
» Impact of Risk - High, Medium, Low; and
> Mitigating Actions Taken.

Risk is color coded to visually identify high risk (red), medium risk and low risk (green).

Areas of Risk are mapped to level of Risk and Assessment of Impact to Agency.
Risk Management Matrix

Likelihood
Low Medium High Assessment
J—
Considerable
High management z
required -
—
e oQ
© Risk may be Management Be Aware and mx =.'
Q. Med mium acceptz-?ble. with effort worthwhile — Prepared D =
E monitoring oQ
> p o
Accept risks with e 2
. Operational Monitor and -yl
L minimal Management Mishsastnsns Operational o
ow hLISNI-iA2y1-€ h monitors risks .
LyBRES Yy Oversight, but Oversight s 1
monitor risks
Low Medium High —

4. Statement of Assurance

Statement of Assurance is required annually by the following roles to the President / CEO of the agency:
e /P Finance

VP Human Resources

VP Chief Program Officer

VP Maintenance and Transportation

VP Protective Services

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Evaluation of actions is taken annually, at the end of calendar year, through a collaborative discussion, evidence-
based review, to indicate from the perspective of the executive leadership team, direct reports to the President /
CEQO, if the action plan(s) were effective for each area of risk.

The assertion means that effort, activities and deliverables were executed and implemented throughout all of
calendar year, across the program areas and service functions, to meet the intent to reduce and / or mitigate level
of risk in the areas identified.

Actions taken would include many of the identified action plans in the Risk Management Plan and the ongoing
incorporation of Enterprise Risk Management across agency operations. Evidence can be seen through
documented Relias training, conformity and compliance with any required certifications and state level requests,
documented incident reporting, updated provided through monthly management results, external audit reports, all
compliance and financial reporting requirements and successful reimbursement of services provided.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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OVERVIEW

“ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives
full of informed choice and possibility.”

To preserve and enhance ADEC’s reputation, everyone associated with ADEC, including its Board of Directors,
management and staff members, must share a commitment not only to ADEC ’s mission but also to compliance
with the numerous laws, regulations, and policies that govern ADEC ’s conduct.

The Corporate Compliance Plan summarizes both the internal and external provisions that govern various legal
and ethical requirements for community non-profit organizations. The compliance plan is composed of three basic
elements:

A. Code of Conduct for employees and Board of Directors members
B. “Whistle-Blower” Policy
C. Records Retention Policy

A failure to follow existing legislation and regulatory requirements can damage ADEC ’s reputation and threaten
its ability to carry out its mission. Unlawful behavior also may result in criminal liability and fines. Individuals
who knowingly violate or recklessly disregard this Compliance Plan, or the laws, regulations and policies which
govern ADEC, will face severe consequences, including termination of employment or removal from the board
of directors.

ADEC ’s ability to achieve compliance with the law depends upon its ability to recognize, avoid, and remedy
existing problems. ADEC ’s compliance, therefore, depends not only upon a choice to “follow the rules” but also
an obligation to its mission, its institution, and all those who serve ADEC in any capacity.

A. CODE OF CONDUCT
Introduction

ADEC recognizes that there may be instances where an employee or Board Member may learn of practices at
ADEC that may be of concern. While there are many ways for an employee or Board Member to address those
concerns, ADEC recognizes that the choice will likely depend upon relationships with the individuals involved
in the conduct at issue; upon relationships with supervisors; or upon knowledge of the laws, regulations and
policies governing the practice that is of concern.

ADEC wants to assure employees and Board members that this Compliance Plan as well as the Compliance
Officer exists to help them when they are unable, for any reason, to assure themselves that the conduct in question
is in fact appropriate, or if an individual believes that the problem has not been effectively remedied. In those
instances, ADEC fully expects that individuals will promptly inform their supervisor or the Compliance Officer
of the issue.

The Compliance Officer is committed to ensuring full compliance with all existing laws, rules, regulations,
protocols and policies that govern ADEC.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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The Compliance Officer

The Vice President of Human Resources has been appointed by the President/CEO as the ADEC Compliance
Officer to aid in identifying any potential areas of non-compliance through audits, to assist as appropriate in
investigating areas of concern raised by employees, Board Members or by others, and to propose potential
remedial actions.

The Compliance Officer is responsible for overseeing the development and implementation of policies and
procedures that govern ADEC ’s compliance efforts, informing individuals of this Compliance Plan, and for
providing any necessary training. These policies and procedures will be reviewed at least annually and revised if
necessary. The Compliance Officer’s work will be confidential and privileged to the extent permitted by law. If
requested, the Compliance Officer also will make all reasonable efforts to protect the identity of the reporting
individual. When the Compliance Officer completes any necessary investigation, or implements any necessary
steps to address the problems detected, the Compliance Officer will, whenever appropriate, inform the reporting
individual of the result of the investigation and of any action taken concerning the issue presented.

The Compliance Officer reports directly to the President and Chief Executive Officer.

The Process

ADEC employees and Board of Directors members are strongly encouraged to bring any concerns regarding
violations of this Code of Conduct to the attention of their supervisor or the Compliance Officer. Reports may be
made in person, in writing, or over the telephone. Written communications should be marked
“CONFIDENTIAL.” Although reports may be made anonymously, for the supervisor or the Compliance Officer
to obtain more information from or respond to the reporting individual, the reporting individual should provide
his or her name when the report is made.

All reports and communications received will be confidential and privileged to the extent permitted by law. In
general, reports of violations and investigations will be addressed by line supervision. The Compliance Officer
will serve as a resource to management staff and will conduct investigations as determined by the CEO.

Upon conclusion of the investigation, involved management staff or board leadership and the Compliance Officer
will determine if any follow-up action is to be taken.

An annual report will be provided to the board of directors indicating if there had been any investigations of
corporate compliance violations or that there had been none.

ELEMENTS OF ADEC 'S CODE OF CONDUCT

The following summarizes the conduct expected from all our employees and individuals associated with ADEC,
and highlights certain key areas where the potential for concerns may be significant. This Code does not replace
ADEC ’s Policies and Procedures Manual or Personnel Polices Manual. See ADEC Policy 1.2.3 Ethics Adhered
to at ADEC for more details. It should provide additional guidance, make individuals sensitive to potential
problems they may face, and help employees and board members to avoid pitfalls.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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Key Areas

ADEC is subject to state, federal and local compliance legislation and regulations, together with various internal
policies and protocols, including ADEC ’s Policies and Procedures Manual and Personnel Policies Manual.

Summarized below are the general obligations arising in other key areas of our operations which include:

Conflicts of Interest.

Discrimination and Employment.

Gifts and Gratuities

Immigration

Information System Issues

Prevention and training

Not-for-Profit and Tax Exemption Considerations
Political Activity

Wage and Hour Issues

0. Billing

BOo~NoUOR~WNE

1. Conflicts of Interest

Conflicts of interest are defined as situations in which an individual may receive financial or material gain or
business advantage from a decision made on behalf of another or from information gained through his/her
responsibilities as an ADEC staff member or board member.

Further, a conflict of interest may arise where an employee or board of director’s member stands to benefit
personally from his/her association with ADEC, or where an employee or Board of Directors member is able to
put his or her personal interests above those of ADEC. All ADEC employees and Board of Directors members
have a duty of loyalty to the organization and, therefore, should avoid any actual or apparent conflicts of interest.
While conflicts can arise in many different contexts, in general ADEC expects that all employees and Board of
Directors members will put the interests of ADEC ahead of their personal concerns and will not seek to benefit
themselves at the expense of, or because of, ADEC or their affiliation with ADEC. ADEC expects all its
employees and Board of Directors members to become familiar with and adhere to policies in this area. Suspected
violations should be reported immediately to supervision or the Compliance Officer. In certain instances,
conflicts of interest or potential conflicts of interest, when disclosed, may be upheld pursuant to ADEC ’s
administrative and governance polices. ADEC board members shall complete an annual Conflict of Interest
Declaration form.

2. Discrimination and Employment

ADEC is committed to equal opportunity and to the respect for human dignity. Unequal treatment or
discrimination based upon gender, race, color, ethnicity, national origin, age, religious and/or spiritual beliefs,
disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, genetics, family or marital status, language,
culture, political affiliation, socio-economic status, protected veteran status, or other non-performance or ability-
related grounds is unacceptable. ADEC will hire, promote and retain individuals based upon their ability to meet
bona fide occupational qualifications, and to effectively and efficiently discharge the obligations of their job.
Similarly, ADEC does not condone and will not tolerate conduct that demeans or undermines individuals served
or employees, or that creates or encourages a hostile or oppressive working environment. ADEC is committed to
fostering, cultivating, and preserving a culture of diversity and inclusion. ADEC will not discriminate in the areas

of employment, compensation, assignment of work or promotion practices.
ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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ADEC has developed and maintains various employment-related policies as set forth in the ADEC Policies and
Procedures Manual and Personnel Manual. ADEC expects that all employees and Board of Directors members
will be familiar with and will adhere to these policies. Questions or concerns should be directed to the Compliance
Officer.

3. Gifts and Gratuities

Employees and Board of Directors members should be aware that the receipt or giving of gifts by ADEC personnel
may raise questions about relationships with ADEC, vendors, governmental officials, or others with whom ADEC
interacts. ADEC must always refrain from activities that could possibly be construed as an attempt to improperly
influence these relationships. Employees and Board of Directors members should not offer or receive a gift in
circumstances where it could appear that the purpose of the gift is to improperly influence ADEC ’s relationship
with a vendor, regulator, or other person or entity.

It is ADEC ’s policy to reimburse its employees and agents for all reasonable expenses, including meals/travel,
that are appropriately incurred while conducting ADEC ’s business. Rarely will justification exist for an individual
to permit someone else to pay for such items.

Under certain conditions small gifts may be accepted by staff or board members. See ADEC Policy 2.1.15
Gratuities.

4. Immigration

ADEC is not permitted to employ anyone who is not a United States citizen, unless that person has an appropriate
visa or other documentation that allows him or her to legally work at ADEC. If ADEC violates federal
immigration laws, there could be significant civil or criminal liability. It is the policy of ADEC to fully comply
with the immigration laws and, therefore, no person will be hired without presenting documentation of their
citizenship or immigration status to our Human Resources Department. Any concerns regarding immigration
issues should be brought to the attention of the Human Resources Department.

5. Information Systems Issues

ADEC employees and Board of Directors members are responsible for maintaining and protecting the information
used by them in connection with their duties. For example, individuals must not make inappropriate or
unauthorized modifications of information, or destroy or disclose information, except as authorized. Additionally,
no individual may, without the prior written consent of ADEC, use for their benefit or disclose to others any
confidential information obtained during employment or board tenure.

Documents containing sensitive data must not be left in public view or in an unsecured location. Individuals also
must be careful when they enter, secure, and store computer data. If individuals whom they do not recognize are
observed using terminals in their area, immediately report this to a supervisor. Any concerns regarding
confidential information should be brought to the attention of the Compliance Officer or the HIPAA Privacy
Officer.

Staff and Board of Directors members should be familiar with ADEC Policies 3.1.13 Electronic Data Security
and 5.1.3 Confidentiality.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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6. Prevention and Training

ADEC has established several internal controls which prevent or reduce the likelihood of fraud and misuse of
agency assets and resources. ADEC Policies 3.1.6 Authorization, Incumbrance and Payment of Agency Financial
Obligations, 3.1.8 Interim Financial Reporting Procedures, 3.1.12 Cash Management Policy and the SAS 99
Interviews conducted by independent auditor’s detail many of the organization’s internal controls.

All staff receive an annual training on the ADEC Code of Ethics, ADEC Corporate Compliance Policy and Plan,
fraud prevention procedures. Board members receive copies of these policies and annually sign declaration forms
for Confidentiality, Conflict of Interest and Ethics. Financial services staff conduct ongoing procedure reviews
during team meetings and document reviews as a matter of daily operating procedures.

7. Not-for-Profit and Tax Exemption Considerations

ADEC is exempt from taxation as a not-for-profit entity accomplishing a charitable purpose. To maintain this
exemption, ADEC cannot act for the benefit of an individual or entity. Such conduct, commonly referred to as
“private inurement,” is improper. ADEC cannot authorize or pay compensation and benefits more than the “fair
market value.” Similarly, ADEC must receive fair market value for things such as space rented by individuals, or
services or materials purchased by individuals. If fair market value is not paid or received, it could be determined
that ADEC has allowed its exempt assets to benefit a private individual, and a private inurement violation can be
established. Sanctions can include civil liability, including personal liability for board members, officers, and the
individual receiving the improper benefit. Additionally, ADEC could lose its tax-exempt status. It is therefore
crucial that private inurement issues be avoided. Questions regarding these issues or potential problems in this
area should be referred to the agency’s Chief Financial Officer or Compliance Officer.

8. Political Activity

Federal and state laws limit the way in which ADEC as an institution may participate in the political process. For
example, ADEC is expressly prohibited by legislation and regulations from contributing to political candidates
or officeholders. Employees and Board of Directors members, of course, may personally participate in the
political process if they desire to do so. Such participation, to the extent it includes campaigning or soliciting
political support or contributions, must take place off ADEC premises or at an ADEC sponsored event. Neither
can ADEC ’s assets be used to support political activity or political candidates. Unless authorized, employees and
Board of Directors members should not use their affiliation with ADEC in such a way as to suggest or imply that
ADEC, as opposed to the individual personally, supports a candidate, party, or issue. Questions regarding these
issues or potential problems in this area should be referred to the Compliance Officer.

9. Wage and Hour Issues

As an employer, ADEC is required to comply with all applicable wage and hour laws, and other laws governing
the employment relationship. Employees are entitled to receive fair and equitable wages and benefits in
connection with services provided to ADEC, and employees may receive overtime pursuant to applicable ADEC
policies and contracts. Employees should report any concern or dissatisfaction concerning wage and hour laws,
or other related provisions, to their supervisor or the Vice President of Human Resources. Employees should not
be subject to retaliation or adverse employment action for making such a report.

10. Billing

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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ADEC provides services for individuals served in our approved programs based on agreements with various
funding sources such as Medicaid, Grants, VVocational Rehabilitation and Private Pay

ADEC program staff provide services and document following the requirements of each funding source. Upon
receiving completed and approved documentation from the program staff, Financial Services bills for services
based on procedures required, following the billing protocol for each funding source.  Documentation is
maintained electronically whenever possible; otherwise a copy of the paper documentation form is kept in the
finance office. Program staff is responsible to review and approve documentation of services provided. Finance
office staff review to see that statistical data such as dates, times, service codes and approvals are completed.

B. “WHISTLE-BLOWER” POLICY

In keeping with the policy of maintaining the highest standards of conduct and ethics, ADEC will investigate any
suspected fraudulent or dishonest use or misuse of ADEC ’s resources or property by staff, board members,
consultants or vendors. ADEC is committed to maintaining the highest standards of conduct and ethical behavior
and promotes a working environment that values respect, fairness and integrity. All staff, board members,
consultants, and vendors shall act with honesty, integrity and openness in all their dealings as representatives for
the organization. Failure to follow these standards will result in disciplinary action including possible termination
of employment or business relationships, dismissal from one’s board duties, and possible civil or criminal
prosecution if warranted.

Staff and board members are encouraged to report suspected fraudulent or dishonest conduct (to act as a “whistle-
blower”), pursuant to the procedures set forth below.

Reporting

A person’s concerns about possible fraudulent or dishonest use or misuse of resources or property should be
reported to his or her supervisor or to the Compliance Officer immediately so a timely investigation can be
conducted. If for any reason a person finds it difficult to report his or her concerns to a supervisor or to the
Compliance Officer, the person may report the concerns directly to the President and Chief Executive Officer.

Alternately, to facilitate reporting of suspected violations where the reporter wishes to remain anonymous, a
written statement may be submitted to Compliance Officer.

Definitions
Baseless Allegations: Allegations made with reckless disregard for their truth or falsity. People making such
allegations may be subject to disciplinary action by ADEC and/or legal claims by individuals accused of such

conduct.

Fraudulent or Dishonest Conduct: A deliberate act or failure to act with the intention of obtaining an unauthorized
benefit. Examples of such conduct include, but are not limited to:

e forgery or alteration of documents;

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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e unauthorized alteration or manipulation of computer files;
e fraudulent financial reporting;

e pursuit of a benefit or advantage in violation of ADEC ’s Code of Conduct, including its Conflicts of
Interest Policy;

e misappropriation or misuse of ADEC resources, such as funds, supplies, or other assets;
e authorizing or receiving compensation for goods not received or services not performed; and

e authorizing or receiving compensation for hours not worked.

Whistle-Blower: An employee or other individual who informs a supervisor, the Compliance Officer or other
party about an activity relating to ADEC which that person believes to be fraudulent or dishonest.

Rights and Responsibilities

Supervisors are required to report suspected fraudulent or dishonest conduct to their Vice President, Compliance
Officer, or the President and Chief Executive Officer.

Reasonable care should be taken in dealing with suspected misconduct to avoid:

e Daseless allegations

e premature notice to persons suspected of misconduct and /or disclosure of suspected misconduct to others
not involved with the investigation; and

e violations of a person’s rights under the law

Investigations

All relevant matters, including suspected but unproved matters, will be reviewed and analyzed, with
documentation of the receipt, retention, investigation and treatment of the complaint. Appropriate corrective
action will be taken, if necessary, and to the extent it is appropriate to do so, findings will be communicated back
to the reporting person and his or her supervisor. Investigations may warrant investigation by an independent
person such as auditors and/or attorneys.

ADEC will give its best efforts to provide guidance to whistle-blowers against possible retaliation. Whistle-
blowing complaints will be handled with sensitivity, discretion and confidentiality to the extent allowed by the
circumstances and the law. Generally, this means that whistle-blower complaints will only be shared with those
who have a need to know so that ADEC can conduct an effective investigation, determine what action to take
based on the results of any such investigation, and in appropriate cases, with law enforcement personnel.

Employees, consultants and Board of Directors members of ADEC may not retaliate against a whistle-blower for
informing management about an activity which that person believes to be fraudulent or dishonest with the intent
or effect of adversely affecting the terms or conditions of the whistle-blower’s employment, including but not
limited to, threats of physical harm, loss of job, punitive work assignments, or impact on salary or fees. Whistle-

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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blowers who believe that they have been retaliated against may file a written complaint with the Compliance
Officer, Board Chair, or President and Chief Executive Officer. Any complaint of retaliation will be promptly
investigated and appropriate corrective measures taken if allegations of retaliation are substantiated. This
protection from retaliation is not intended to prohibit supervisors from acting, including disciplinary action, in
the usual scope of their duties and based on valid performance-related factors. Whistle-blowers must be cautious
to avoid baseless allegations as described earlier in the “definitions” section of this policy.

Investigations should be completed in a timely manner. Within 30 days or sooner if possible and longer should
circumstances require.

C. RECORDS RETENTION POLICY
The goals of this policy are:

to ensure that all non-critical records are retained for no longer than the minimum period required by law;
to eliminate accidental or innocent destruction of business records;

to ensure that all critical records are retained for a sufficient period; and

to ensure that records are destroyed only pursuant to a standard policy which has been developed for
business reasons.

This policy shall apply to all records regardless of whether the records are stored on paper or on computer hard
drives, disks or other electronic media. See ADEC Policies and Procedures Manual policy 6.2.1 Records Retention
and Destruction.

The legally-required retention periods set forth in this policy presumes the operation of ADEC in the “ordinary
course of service provision.” Destruction of records relating to litigation or governmental investigations may
constitute a criminal offense. The President/ CEO shall be responsible for suspending destruction of any records
as soon as litigation, federal government investigation, civil action, audit by a governmental agency or
enforcement proceeding is suspected, reasonably anticipated or is commenced against ADEC, its officers, board
of directors or employees. The President/CEO shall be responsible for notifying individuals at ADEC responsible
for record retention activities to ensure that destruction of records is suspended until the litigation, investigation
or proceeding is complete.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of July 30, 2002, makes it a crime to alter, cover up, falsify, or destroy any document to
prevent its use in an official proceeding. Failure on the part of employees or board members to follow this policy
can result in possible civil and criminal sanctions against ADEC and its employees and possible disciplinary
action against responsible individuals up to and including termination of employment or board membership. Each
employee or board member has an obligation to contact their supervisor or Compliance Officer of a potential or
actual litigation, external audit, investigation or similar ADEC proceeding involving ADEC that may have an
impact as well on the approved records retention schedule.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."

9|Page



choice.

SECTION: Governance
A\ | POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES

POLICY:

The ADEC By-Laws provides for the establishment of Board of Directors with the following identified executive
officer roles:

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson
Secretary
Treasurer

Past Chairperson

Responsible: President / Chief Executive Officer
Latest Revision: 8/19/2021

Approved:
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PURPOSE:

To ensure the good health and success of the organization the ADEC Board of Directors have the following
responsibilities:

1.

Determine the organization’s mission and purpose. A statement of mission and purposes should
articulate the organization’s goals, means and primary constituents served. It is the board’s responsibility
to create the mission statement and review it periodically for accuracy and validity. Each individual board
member should fully understand and support it.

Select the chief executive. Boards must reach consensus on the chief executive’s job description and
undertake a careful search to find the most qualified individual for the position.

Support the chief executive and review his or her performance. The board should ensure that the chief
executive has the moral and professional support he or she needs to further the goals of the organization.
The chief executive, in partnership with the entire board, should decide upon an annual evaluation of his
or her performance.

CEO evaluations will include leadership performance in relation to overall corporate performance verses
target, individual performance verses target, professional development, accomplishments and
opportunities.

Ensure effective organizational planning. As stewards of the organization, the board must actively
participate with the staff in an overall planning process and assist in implementing the plan’s goals.

Ensure adequate resources. One of the board’s foremost responsibilities is to provide adequate
resources for the organization to fulfill its mission. The board should work in partnership with the chief
executive and development staff to raise funds from the community.

Manage resources effectively. The board, to remain accountable to its donors and the public, and to
safeguard its tax-exempt status, must assist in developing the annual budget and ensuring proper financial
controls are in place.

Determine, monitor and strengthen the organizations programs and services. The board’s role in
this area is to determine which programs are the most consistent with ADEC’s mission and to monitor
their effectiveness.

Enhance the organization’s public standing. An organization’s primary link to the community,
including constituents, the public and the media is the board. Clearly articulating ADEC’s mission,
accomplishments and goals to the public, as well as garnering support from important members of the
community, are important elements of a comprehensive public relations strategy.

Ensure legal and ethical integrity and maintain accountability. The board is ultimately responsible
for ensuring adherence to legal standards and ethical norms. Solid personnel policies, problem solving
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10.

11.

procedures, and a clear delegation to the chief executive of hiring and managing employees will help
ensure proper adherence to this responsibility.

Recruit and orient new board members and assess board performance. The ADEC board has the
responsibility to articulate and make known its needs in terms of member experience, skills and many
other considerations that define a “balanced” board composition. The ADEC board must also orient new
members to its responsibilities and the organization’s history, needs and challenges. By evaluating its
performance in fulfilling its responsibilities, the board can recognize its achievements and reach consensus
on which areas need to be improved.

In an effort to continuously assess their performance, the board may receive a self-assessment annually
and through individual assessments to ensure that they are fulfilling their duties and governing the
organization with effectiveness. These periodic self-assessments of the entire board and self-assessments
of individual board members may be conducted to help the board understand their performance level and
where improvements could be made.

The board will work with the President/CEO to address board education and development needs so
that board members are equipped to fulfill their duties and responsibilities.

Other responsibilities.

e Annually review the agency’s written executive leadership succession plan.
e As necessary develop, review, modify and approve governance polices of the organization.
e Board members are encouraged to attend all board and committee meetings.
0 When unable to attend the President/CEQ’s office should be contacted to excuse the
absence.
Appoint independent financial auditors and other professional advisors as necessary.
Annually sign agency’s written conflict of interest declaration.
Annually sign agency’s written ethical code of conduct declaration.
Annually sign agency’s Confidentiality Agreement.
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POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.2
A A

ADEC BOARD of DIRECTOR COMMITTEES

POLICY:

The ADEC By-Laws provides for the establishment of Board of Director appointed committees to assist the Board
in conducting its work. A description of these committees and their duties are detailed in this policy. Committee
members are to rely on good faith in the reports and statements of agency employees but are also to use the
reasonable power of inquiry where justified to ensure that information presented to the board is accurate and
truthful.

Responsible: President / Chief Executive Officer
Latest Revised: 5/13/2021
Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.”
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PURPOSE: The following is the list of recognized Board of Directors Committees, as defined in Article IV —
Committees, in By-Laws, as well as established by Board consent.

The President/CEO is non-voting Ex-Offico member of the Board of Directors and voting Ex-Offico member on
all standing, program and ad-hoc committees.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

The executive committee shall formulate and propose policy statements to the board of directors’ relative to
governance and the use and protection of the Corporation's assets and shall formulate policy with respect to
matters of finance. The governance committee and finance committee shall serve as a resource to the executive
committee on these matters. The executive committee will also provide oversight to the president/chief executive
officer of the Corporation in the performance of his/her duties.

Committee responsibilities:

a. To annually evaluate the President/CEO, reviewing performance as it relates to the
President/CEQ's job description and other performance criteria agreed upon.

C. Work through Chairperson and President/CEO to establish the agenda for board meetings, assuring
that business of ADEC requiring board attention is appropriately managed.

d. Through monthly consolidated management reports, by program, review in depth the performance
of the agency in all areas as part of the ongoing evaluation of the President/CEO.

e. To consider and present, when appropriate, to the entire board, alternative policy statements
regarding board governance or the work and role of the President/CEO.

f. To make necessary and appropriate assignments to other board committees and task forces as
required, fixing responsibility for development of needed policy statements.

g. To assure that the board is presented annually a report by the President/CEO summarizing the

agency's performance, planning completed for the new program/fiscal year, and as appropriate the
Strategic Plan of the agency.

h. As required to provide the oversight of ADEC’s Information Security Program relative to the
federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act/Health Information Technology and
Economic and Clinical Health Act.

Members: Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Secretary
Treasurer
Past Chairperson
Ex-Officio President/CEO

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Standing Committees

FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Finance Committee provides oversight and policy direction for ADEC’s financial and investment
management so that ADEC’s assets are used in the most effective and efficient manner to provide services in line
with the agency’s mission. Responsibilities include:

a.

—~S@ e oooT

Oversees ADEC’s annual financial planning / budget process with recommendation to full board

a. Approve and present to the board an annual budget in line with ADEC's goals and objectives.
Monitors that adequate funds are available for the plan
Safeguards ADEC’s assets by annual review of Enterprise Risk Management
Drafts and reviews organizational fiscal policies and procedures
Anticipates financial problems
Ensures that the board received accurate and complete information
Helps the rest of the board understand financial statements and the general financial condition of ADEC
Ensures that federal, state and local reporting takes place
Implements ADEC’s Investment Policy, Reference Policy Number 3.1.1.

a. Monitor earnings and asset allocations of the investments by reviewing reports from and meeting

with ADEC's outside investment managers.

Regularly reviews investment and financing policies of ADEC, as well as regular reviews of the results
of the agency's investment program.
Monthly review the agency's financial position through financial reports provided including but not
limited to current Income Statement and Balance Sheet.
Review the current Fiscal Year Audit and Management Letter. Work with the President/CEO to
implement any Management Letter recommendations.

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEQ, and Vice President of Finance/CFO

NOMINATNG/GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Committee responsibilities are to facilitate the continuity of an effective, efficient and stable functioning board of
directors. The Governance Committee does not usurp board or board chair functions/authority but serves as a
resource. Responsibilities include:

Periodically review and revise as required agency by-laws and governance policies
Design and monitor a system for board member orientation

Design and monitor a system for continuing board member education

Provide for regular/periodic board self-assessment

Assist in the implementation of each of the above as required or needed

Design and implement a process for board member recruitment and nomination.

o o0 o

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEO
Staff liaison: Vice President of Human Resources

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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It is the policy of ADEC to establish and operate a Human Rights Committee (HRC) under the authorization of
the board of directors whose function is to serve as an advocate on behalf of persons with disabilities relating to
the definition and protection of human rights. This committee shall review and approve policies related to
human rights of individuals served, shall monitor policy implementation, and shall review and approve the use
of restrictive behavior management techniques, when necessary, for those served. is to help protect the basic
human, civil and legal rights of individuals served. Responsibilities include:

1.) Assures that there is a system in place for the protection of the basic human rights of individuals
served
2.) Review of agency policy and procedures related to behavior change techniques
3.) Review approve and monitor behavior support plans and restrictions on individual’s rights in
accordance with ADEC’s Behavior Support Techniques and Individuals Served Rights policies.
Ensure that these plans are conducted only with the written informed consent of the individual or
his or her legal representative
4.) Ensure required committee training as defined in:
a.Individuals served rights as defined in ADEC Policies 5.2.1 and 5.2.2
b.Behavior Support Plans as defined in ADEC Policy 5.3.1
c.Protected Health Information Confidentiality ADEC Policy 9.1
5.) Execute, as needed, Procedure for emergency approval(s):
a.Request is made from staff seeking approval and an email with request is sent to the Staff
Liaison.
b.HRR shall insure document is secured with a password and distribute by email to all
members of the HRC.
c.To demonstrate discussion HRC members will “Reply to All” when asking questions.
d.HRC members will also “Reply to All” when voicing their approval or denial of the
request (de-identified per HIPAA rule).

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEO; Director Protective Services
Staff liaison: Executive Administrative Specialist

In addition, the HRC is to consist of:

1.) include a chairperson who: is not an owner, director, officer, employee, contractor,
subcontractor or agent of a BDDS approved Provider Entity authorizing the committee; and is
responsible for coordinating the committee’s functions;

2.) have a written policy defining the committee’s functions, including review of the use of
restrictive interventions with an individual; and other human rights issues for individuals.

3.) Consist of, in addition to the chairperson:

a. at least one person who meets Behavioral Support Services provider qualifications per
460 IAC 6-4.3-2;
b. at least one person with one or more years of work experience in the field of
developmental disabilities who is:
1. aphysician;

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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2. alicensed nurse; or
3. aperson who holds at minimum of a bachelor’s degree in any of the following:
Occupational Therapy; Physical Therapy; Speech-Language Pathology;
sociology; special education; rehabilitation; psychology, or another related human
services field,;
c. at least one person with a developmental disability.
4.) require participation of a minimum of 3 members for any meeting during which decisions
involving Individual entitlements or rights are made
5.) reach decisions based on a majority of the members present, and
6.) disallow participation in committee deliberation and decision making by members of the
Individualized Support Team of the Individual whose entitlements or rights are being addressed.

GUARDIANSHIP COMMITTEE

This committee shall represent the Corporation to ensure that staff decisions on behalf of persons under
guardianship of agency’s corporate guardianship program are consistent with polices and operational guidelines
set forth by the board of directors. ADEC has adopted the National Guardianship Association’s Standards of
Practice and Model Codes of Ethics as agency policy and operating guidelines for its corporate guardianship
program.

The committee will be made up of between six and nine members from different disciplines to allow for a wide
range of expertise. These shall include a member from the ADEC's Board of Directors, family member of a
person served, other pertinent professionals such as a medical professional, pastor, counselor, special education
personnel, an attorney, or a fiduciary expert the committee will meet monthly. Responsibilities include:

a. To orient and educate itself on the National Guardianship Association’s Standards of Practice and
Codes of Ethics and other relevant professional resources.

b. To review staff reports and decisions made on behalf of corporate guardianship wards to insure
consistency with agency policy and guidelines for the program.

C. As requested, offer consultation in response to emergencies which, may arise regarding persons

served by the guardianship program.

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEO

Staff liaison: Director Protective Services

Established Committees

FACILITIES COMMITTEE
This committee is responsible to ensure that all ADEC facilities are safe, energy-efficient, suited for their
intended purpose (program or administrative) and well maintained. Responsibilities include:

a. Tour all ADEC facilities annually

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Review preventative maintenance schedules

Review facilities Capital Investments Budget annually

Review major remodeling/purchase projects for Board approval
Review the agency’s Long-Range Accessibility Plan

Make recommendations to staff and the Board as appropriate

~oo0o

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEO; VP of Maintenance / Transportation

QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMITTEE

The Quality Assurance Committee provides oversight and policy direction for ADEC’s quality assurance
framework in “Delivering Excellence in Mission-Driven Programs and Services”.

Responsibilities for governance and monitoring of quality as identified by the program and service organizations
to include:

a.

oo
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Monitor and provide governance on the implementation of the agency’s policies, systems, procedures,
strategies, and resources for the management of the quality of the core functions, services and program
offerings, to achieve ADEC mission

Oversees overall identified components of ADEC’s Quality Framework

Monitoring aggregated agency performance data as provided by Program/Service Leadership program
areas and services

Monitoring performance improvement efforts for effectiveness, efficiency, access and satisfaction
Ensures that federal, state, and local reporting takes place

Implements ADEC’s Quality Assurance Policy, Reference Policy Number 1.1.11

Reviewing recommendations to the agency for changes in operations or program offerings; and

Ensures that the board receives accurate and complete information.

The members of the Quality Assurance Committee, with oversight by Board Quality Assurance Committee, play
an institutional role in matters relating to the quality assurance of programs and services across ADEC to ensure
successfully maintaining accreditations and certification and achieving all appropriate regulations and
requirements.

Quality Assurance Committee meets six times a year.

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEO
Staff liaison: Director Quality Assurance
VP Executive Leads

AD HOC BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

When needed, this committee will be formed to assist staff in identifying and evaluating business ventures which
have potential to enhance funding for ADEC and thereby gain greater control of our destiny as a corporation.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Committee responsibilities:

a. To propose Board policy statements to serve as a guide to assure that business ventures initiated
reflect the values and goals of ADEC.

b. To provide review and advice regarding feasibility studies, business plans, marketing, funding,
and other associated strategies.

C. To make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding policy or action requiring Board
of Directors approval.

Members: Chairperson - To be appointed by the Board of Directors Chairperson
Ex-Offico, President/CEO
Staff liaison: as appointed by the President/CEO

APPOINTMENT OF NON-BOARD MEMBERS TO BOARD COMMITTEES

Per ADEC INC. By-Laws the Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall establish the makeup of each
Committee, may enlarge any Committee, may appoint any persons to any Committee, and may create any new
Committee for any purpose at his or her discretion, subject only to any contrary expressed provision in the By-
Laws.

The staff liaison to each committee and the respective committee chair will identify the need for additional
committee members and recommend appointments to the Chairperson of the Board of Directors in writing.

The staff liaison will prepare a copy of the form Recommendation for a Non-Board Person to be Appointed to
an ADEC Board Committee. This form will state the need for additional committee members, qualifications
required, name of the person being recommended to fill the seat and a narrative explanation of how this candidate
meets the qualifications. The Chairperson of the Board will approve or not approve the recommendation. This
action can take place at any time during the month but will be entered Executive Committee meeting minutes at
its next meeting. Appointments of non-board members to ADEC Committees will be for a three-year term.

Should a board member want to continue to serve on a committee at the end of their board term the above stated
procedure will be followed. Individuals employed by ADEC competitors or persons with a conflict of interest
as defined in ADEC Policy 1.2.4 will not be considered for committee appointments.  Chairpersons of board
committees must be a member of the ADEC Board of Directors. In consultation with the President/CEO this
expectation may be waived by the board chair.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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May 2021
By-LAws, ARTICLE Ill, A: MAXIMUM OF 17, mINIMUM OF 9, MAJORITY VOTE
PoLicy — GOVERNING Boby: NumBERSs 1.2.1-1.2.10
Board of Directors
Board Terms October 1 — September 30
First Last Email address Professional Role | Officer Current
Name Name Role Term
1 Donald | Anderson | donalranderson@comcast.net USI Insurance, Past Chair 2018 -
Retired 2020-2021 | 2021
2 | Kevin Boyer kboyer@elkhartclinic.com Elkhart Clinic Treasurer 2020 -
2020 - 2023 2023
3 | Larry Gautsche | lgautsche7@gmail.com LaCasa, Inc., Retired | Vice Chair 2020 -
2020-2021 | 2023
4 | Jeremy | Gillespie | jtgillespie@beaconhealthsystem.org | Beacon Health 2020-
System 2023
5 | Cary Kelsey carydkelsey@gmail.com ADEC, Inc., Retired 2019-
2022
6 | Thomas | Kroll tom.kroll@att.net CTS Corp, Retired Chair 2018 -
2020-2021 2021
7 | Lauren | Maxson Imaxson@yaub.com Yoder Ainlay Ulmer 2018 -
& Buckingham 2021
8 | Thomas | Nickel tomnickel@msn.com Marv & Tom’s Truck | Secretary 2018 -
Service 2020 -2023 | 2021
9 | Philip Noonan pgnoonan58@gmail.com Honeywell, Retired 2021-
2024
10 | Kristine | Osterday | kristi.osterday@gmail.com Elkhart County, 2020 -
Judge 2023
11 | Jason Pippenger | jason@djconstruction.com DJ Construction 2020 -
Company 2023

The President/Chief Executive Officer is a non-voting ex-officio member of the Board of Directors and
voting ex-officio of all standing or special committees.

Executive Committee
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Standing Committee(s)
* Denotes Non-Board of Directors member with voting authorization

Finance Committee
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Human Rights Committee
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Established Committee(s)

* Denotes Non-Board of Directors member with voting authorization

Facilities Committee
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ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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choice SECTION: Governance

/\\ POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.2

Recommendation for a Community Member for an Appointment to:

ADEC Board of Directors
ADEC Board Committee

TO: Board Chairperson:
FROM: Committee Chairperson:
DATE:

e Board of Directors Role

Or

e ADEC Committee:

State need for Board or Committee appointment and required qualifications:

Name of individual recommended for this appointment

State any potential conflicts of interest

Recommended length of term

State how this individual meets the required qualifications:

Complete one form for each individual being recommended for appointment.
As of: 8/19/2021
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choice.

SECTION: Governance
A A POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.3
Statement of Ethics Adhered to by ADEC

POLICY:

It is the policy of ADEC to perform all its operations in an environment characterized by strict conformance with
the highest standards of ethical conduct and accountability for business, communications, contractual
relationships, service delivery, professional responsibilities, and human resources.

Non-conformance to the provisions of this policy may lead to disciplinary action up to and including termination
of employment for staff or for board member’s removal from the Board of Directors.

Responsible: Compliance Officer
Latest Revision: 9/1/2020
Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."*
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.3 ADEC

PROCEDURES

ADEC has a responsibility to be an organization that stands for providing ethical, social, and environmental values
for all stakeholders. This responsibility assists in advocating for the persons served; promoting ethical business
practices; developing efficiency as an organization; and considering the impact of organizational activities on
persons served, personnel, other stakeholders and the environment.

The core attributes of ADEC embedded in its ethics policies and operating procedures include:

Integrity: To say what we mean. To deliver what we promise and to stand for what is right for all
concerned.

Respect: To treat one another with dignity and fairness, appreciating the diversity of our organization
and the uniqueness of everyone with whom we interact.

Responsibility: To contribute, to speak up — without fear of retribution and share concerns and ideas for
the betterment of all.

Trust: To inspire confidence through teamwork, and through open and candid communication.

Honesty: To be truthful in all our endeavors, to be honest and forthright with one another, and with our
constituents, communities, and all others with whom we interact.

Citizenship: To obey all laws of our state and our nation, to report concerns and possible violations in
the workplace, including violations of laws, regulations, or company policies, and seek clarification and/or
resolution whenever there is doubt of possible wrongdoing.

1. Organizational Code of Ethics: As a non-profit, public benefit corporation, ADEC recognizes its
responsibility to operate in accordance with the highest ethical principles. This responsibility extends to all
board of director’s members, donors, employees, volunteers, and any other person involved in substantial
interaction with the organization. Specifically, ADEC expects all persons to adhere to the specific codes
enumerated below in their professional responsibilities representing the agency.

2. Code of Ethics Regarding Contractual Relationships: Employees must refrain from taking unilateral
actions with the intent to bind the Organization legally or ethically. The President / Chief Executive Officer
or the Chief Executive Officer’s designee is the only employee authorized to sign and/or bind ADEC into any
type of contractual relationship.

3. Code of Ethics Regarding Personal Property: ADEC does not encourage or discourage employees from
selling personal property during their own personal time (breaks, meal periods) to other employees.
Employees must obtain the approval of management to engage in such activity on Agency property. ADEC
is not responsible for such transactions. The Organization expects all employees to respect and safeguard its
property, the personal property of persons served, visitors, and other employees.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

2|Page



POLICY NUMBER 1.2.3 ADEC

4. Code of Ethics Regarding Exchanges of Gifts, Money and Gratuities: No individual shall accept gifts,
favors, entertainment, or other items of value that may compromise their decision-making abilities. Managers
should not encourage, offer, or accept monetary and/or non-monetary goods and services from members of
their team to avoid perception of favoritism or undue influence over a team member. The offer and/or
acceptance of any questionable benefit must be reported to the Corporate Compliance Officer immediately.

The offer by any employee of money, services, or other things of value with the expectation of influencing
the judgment, integrity, or decision-making ability of any person served, customer, government official or
other person having business dealings with ADEC is expressly prohibited. The request for, or knowledge of,
provisions of such benefit must be reported immediately to the Corporate Compliance Officer.

All gifts from persons served to employees must be disclosed to management. Gifts, money, and/or gratuities
to or from persons served or their parents/care providers are prohibited when:

The gift would be illegal or unethical

It is made as part of an agreement to do anything in return/exchange

Has a value beyond what is normal and customary courtesy ($25)

Is made to influence the actions of the recipient

e May create the appearance or perception of a conflict of interest

Also, see ADEC Policy 2.1.15 Gratuities.

5. Code of Ethics Regarding Personal Fundraising: Per ADEC Policy 2.1.6 Solicitation and Distribution
Guidelines fundraising activities, general solicitation, and distributions of other materials, which are of no
direct benefit to persons with disabilities, are prohibited on work time and in work areas.

6. Code of Ethics Regarding Boundaries: Professional boundaries are required to be maintained always
between employees and persons served. As such, any type of personal relationship is strictly prohibited
including but not limited to dating, sexual activities, and personal relationships that extend beyond the scope
of providing billable service. See ADEC Policy 5.2.2 Rights of Individuals Receiving ADEC Services and
ADEC Policy 5.2.4 Sexual Expression Policy for further details.

7. Code of Ethics Regarding Witnessing of Legal Documents: It is best practice for the witnessing of legal
documents to be done by a Notary Public. When this is required staff, should contact the administrative office
at Bristol Bldg. #1 to have signatures notarized. If this is not possible, or if there are questions, staff should
consult their supervisor for direction. The Corporate Compliance Office is also available as a resource.

8. Code of Ethics Regarding Service Delivery and Treatment of Persons Served: ADEC is committed to
be a center of excellence in its service delivery. A center of excellence is about maintaining high standards
and a passion for constantly seeking to improve.

e Persons served give up no legal rights when they agree to participate in a program operated by ADEC. All
legal rights of persons served shall be fully recognized.

e Persons served must be treated with dignity and respect always.

e Every reasonable effort will be made to reduce, mitigate, or eliminate attitudinal, architectural, and
communication barriers that may exist.

e All organizational activities must be conducted in an environment that promotes the process of assisting
persons served achieve their full individual potential.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.3 ADEC

10.

11.

The files relating to persons served shall be strictly confidential. Only those persons authorized for valid
reasons relating to the quality of service delivered shall have access to the files.

a. Use of individuals served information for personal gain is strictly prohibited and will lead to

termination of employment.

Input from persons served shall be recognized as paramount to the successful delivery and evaluation of
services rendered and shall be received in a respectful and thoughtful manner.
It is prohibited for members of the Program / Service Leadership Team and in a role of management to
provide paid services, including consulting, to competing providers in ADEC’s industry and program
service scope. This includes conflict of interest activities and use of ADEC’s resources and branding.

Code of Ethics Regarding Board Members and members of Program / Service Leadership team:
ADEC believes strongly that its board members and members of the decision-making and program
implementation team must uphold the highest standards of ethical, professional behavior, and to:

Hold paramount the safety, health, and welfare of the public in the performance of professional duties.
Act in such a manner as to uphold and enhance personal and professional honor, integrity, and dignity of
the profession.

Treat with respect and consideration all persons, regardless of race, religion, gender, abilities, age, or
national origin.

Engage in carrying out ADEC mission in a professional manner.

Collaborate with and support other professionals in carrying out ADEC mission.

Build professional reputations on the merit of services.

Uphold all applicable laws and regulations.

Refrain from taking any actions that would cause, or appear to cause, a conflict of interest.

Accept ultimate responsibility for all policies and activities of the organization, relying on good faith in
the reports and statements of agency employees while using the reasonable power of inquiry where
justified to ensure that information presented to the Board is accurate and truthful.

Ensure that revenues from all sources are used prudently and in accordance with established policies, in
accordance with the mission of the organization, and in compliance (if applicable) with the intent of the
donor.

Code of Ethics Regarding Financial Practices: All financial practices of ADEC shall conform to applicable
state and federal laws.

All donor-restricted funds will be used in a manner that is consistent with the intent of the donor.

All funds will be used in the most effective and efficient manner to achieve the mission of the organization.
Appropriate policies regarding use of funds, including an annual budget, will be adopted and utilized in
making decisions about the allocation of funds.

All fund development activities will conform to ethical standards.

Policy 3.1.1 ADEC Investment Management Policy shall guide the agency’s long-term and short-term
investment strategies.

Code of Ethics Regarding Communications: Communications is defined as interfacing with any part or
facet of the public to enroll persons in the service delivery system or to increase educations and awareness of
disability rights and/or services. Inaddition, to encourage people to donate financial resources and/or services,
and any other related activities.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.3 ADEC

All statements about ADEC, made either oral or written by any board member, volunteer or employee
shall be entirely accurate. Representatives of the agency will refrain from making statements if they are
not certain of their accuracy.

Every attempt will be made to portray the agency honestly in all official literature, including but not
limited to: Annual Report, promotional brochures, grant requests, videos, social media posting, etc.
ADEC recognizes the value of treating agencies performing similar work in the community with respect.
It will not engage in activities for the sole purpose of undermining the reputation of such organizations or
detracting from the ability of such organizations to fulfill their mission of serving individuals with
disabilities.

12. Code of Ethics Regarding Employees: ADEC employees are expected to adopt as their highest job-related
priority the delivery of high-quality programming to the persons served.

Maintain a climate of trust, loyalty, and mutual respect for all ADEC constituents, specifically including
other employees.

Strive for personal and professional growth to improve effectiveness.

Provide truthful and comprehensive information in response to a legitimate inquiry by any appropriate
official, regardless of whether that inquiry is an informal question or a formal investigation.

Strive to maintain a positive attitude.

Uphold all applicable laws and regulations.

Strive to be effective stewards of the agency's resources, both human and financial.

Present to the community-at-large, a professional demeanor intended to reflect positively on ADEC as an
organization worthy of public support.

Misuse of ADEC’s resources, information, facilities and knowledge-based skills of employees for
personal gain, whether material or non-material gain.

13. Code of Ethics Regarding Human Resources:

Contribute to the Agency’s success by ensuring adherence with legal requirements.

Commit to strengthen competencies on a continuous basis.

Contribute to the evolution of the department, the Agency, and the growth of human capital through
coaching, and training.

Make every effort to achieve the highest levels of service, performance and corporate responsibility while
advocating for the appropriate treatment and appreciation of our employees and the people we serve.
Promote equity, justice, respect and dignity in the workplace, personal and professional responsibility.

For further details see the ADEC Personnel Policy Manual.

14. Code of Ethics Regarding Volunteers: All volunteers will:

Treat with respect all other volunteers, board members, employees, donors, persons served, and persons
doing business with ADEC.

Refrain from taking any actions that would cause or appear to cause a conflict of interest.

Present information to the community-at-large that fairly reflects the truth about ADEC’ activities,
financial status, etc.

Engage in activities on behalf of ADEC only with appropriate authorization from a volunteer coordinator
or an employee who has the authority to approve volunteer activities.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.3 ADEC

15.

16.

17.

18.

Code of Ethics Regarding Conflict of Interest: Conflicts of interest are defined as situations in which an
individual may receive financial or material gain or business advantage from a decision made on behalf of
another or from information gained through his/her responsibilities as an ADEC board member or an a
member of the Program / Service Leadership team.

Further, all persons connected with ADEC, committee members, all employees, board members, shall:

e Refrain from using the organization's resources for personal gain. In other words, no person shall use
employee time, mailing lists, equipment, money, or any other ADEC resource for private gain —
whether material or non-material personal gain.

e Disclose any real or potential conflict of interest.

e Refrain from taking unilateral actions with the intent to bind the organization legally or ethically,
where such actions should be taken by a group of people collectively. For example, individual board
members do not have the right to enter contracts on behalf of ADEC.

e Avoid personal relationships outside of providing billable services to individuals served to prevent a
real or perceived conflict of interest.

e Make all decisions based on the best interest of the organization.

Policy on Waste, Fraud, Abuse, and Other Wrongdoing: ADEC is dedicated to the delivery of services
in an environment characterized by strict conformance with the highest standards of accountability for
governance, administration, service delivery, business, marketing, human resources, and financial
management. The leadership of ADEC is fully committed to the need to prevent and detect fraud, fiscal
mismanagement and misappropriation of funds. ADEC is committed to the establishment, implementation
and maintenance of a corporate compliance program to ensure ongoing monitoring and compliance with all
legal and regulatory requirements. The program will emphasize:
e Prevention of wrongdoing—whether intentional or unintentional;
e Immediate reporting and investigation of questionable activities and practices without consequences
to the reporting source; and
e Timely correction of any situation that puts ADEC, its leadership or employees, funding sources or
persons served, at risk.
Substantive details regarding ADEC’s policies on waste, fraud, abuse and other wrongdoing are provided in
ADEC Policy 1.1.9 ADEC Corporate Compliance Program Policy and Policy 1.1.10 False Claims Policy.
No retaliation protections and reporting time frames as defined in these policies also apply to violations of
ADEC codes of ethics.

All new staff receive training on these ethics policies during New Staff Orientation and annually thereafter.
Volunteers and board members receive education on ethics upon orientation and periodically thereafter.

Code of Ethics Regarding Social Media: All codes of ethics detailed in this policy apply to any postings
on all forms of social media and media in general.

Advocacy Efforts for Persons Served: ADEC supports a variety of advocacy efforts throughout each
calendar year. As active members of the Indiana ARC, ADEC participates in the several advocacy activities
such as visiting Indiana statehouse to visit with local legislators, attendance at local “third house” meetings
with state lawmakers, annual observance of Autism Awareness month, Disability Awareness month,

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.3 ADEC

Employment Awareness month, local Television interviews and radio spots promoting and advocating for
individuals with disabilities and participation in Disability Policy Seminars, as available.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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SECTION: Governance
L\ POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.4
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

POLICY

Itis the policy of ADEC that members of the Board of Directors and members of the Program / Service Leadership
Team shall discourage professional, financial, personal, or legal conflicts of interest regarding their service on
the Board of Directors and the members of the decision-making and program implementation team as defined in
Policy 1.3.3 Administrative and Operational Coverage.

Conflicts of interest are defined as situations in which an individual may receive personal or professional
financial gain, material gain and/or non-monetary gain, or business advantage from a decision made on behalf
of another or from information gained through his/her responsibilities as an ADEC board member or a member
of the Program / Service Leadership Team.

If potential conflicts arise, the Chairperson may take appropriate action including disqualifying the board member
from voting on specific issues or even excluding the member from membership on the Board. Should a conflict
of interest involve the Chairperson, other members of the board have the responsibility to take appropriate action
to safeguard the integrity and ethics of the organization.

If conflict of interest arises, from members of the Program / Service Leadership Team, the President / CEO may

take the appropriate action including removing the employee from the decision-making role or may include
termination of employment.

Responsible: Compliance Officer
Latest Review Date: 12/09/2020

Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."*
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A

AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION

Last Name First Name Middle Name Maiden Name
Address City/State Zip

Sex Race City/State of Birth Date of Birth
Social Security Number Drivers License Number and State

The above information will only be seen by Vice President of Human Resources, who will
conduct the check, or designated Human Resources representative. The results will only
be shared with ADEC Board of Director Chairperson and ADEC’s CEO/President.

| authorize ADEC to conduct searches of my criminal history, Sex and Violent Offender
Registry, and any other public record information searches deemed necessary by ADEC or
its funding sources. My name will be checked with the Professional Licensing Agency
(PLA), which is through the state of IN, and the List of Excluded Individuals/Entities (LEIE)
through the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. My social security number
will be verified with the Social Security Administration. I authorize my employment to be
verified with employers and three references will be completed. | understand that this
information may be used in determining by acceptance as an ADEC Board member. This
release will remain in effect throughout my term with ADEC, authorizing ADEC to conduct
such additional searches throughout my Board term as deemed necessary.

Further, | release ADEC from liability in obtaining these searches.

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Signature of Witness: Date:
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choice.
SECTION: Governance
L\ POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.5
GUIDELINES FOR ADEC NOMINATING and GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

POLICY:

ADEC is supported by a Board of Directors that is a Governance Board meaning that nominees include influential
community leaders, experts in their field that represent financial, provider and user interests. The governance
board oversees deployment while providing stewardship efforts that establish and support realistic yet visionary
policies. The Governance Board provides the framework of authority and accountability for the President / CEO
to operationally lead and execute leadership of services, employees, outcomes, and benefits from program
services.

ADEC shall recruit board members representing the communities it serves. In addition, Committees may recruit

members from the community, to be part of the decision-making governance body providing input to the Board
of Directors.

Responsible: President / Chief Executive Officer
Latest Reviewed: 6/18/2021

Approved:

""ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."*
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.5 ADEC

1. GOVERNANCE BOARD:
ADEC is an impactful community organization whose board members are recognized throughout a
broader community setting because:

a. They are influential in the community because they are genuine community leaders with interests
beyond themselves.

b. They are committed to working toward developing the most far-reaching, efficient, and productive
policies on behalf of the disabled.

2. COMMUNITY REPRESENTATION:
ADEC shall recruit board members representing the communities it serves.

3. INCLUSIVE AND DIVERSITY REPRESENTATION:
ADEC values the rich cultural, ethic and sociological diversity of the communities it serves and will recruit
board member’s representative of this diversity including a broad range of vocational fields and persons
served or their family members. The organization may use a tool, such as a Board of Directors
Architectural Profile, included in Policy 1.2.5, to assist in evaluating current board member knowledge
and skills and identifying needed skills for future board members.

4. NOMINATION PROCESS:

Board members or ADEC leadership may submit a name to the Nominating and Governance Committee
for consideration to be a board member. The Nominating and Governance Committee will interview the
nominee. If the committee wishes the nominee to be selected, then it will submit name to Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors who will vote on acceptance of nominee. It is required that new board
members have criminal state background check, employment and education verification, and 3
professional references completed before final board acceptance. These checks will be conducted by
ADEC’s Vice President of Human Resources, with results shared with Board Chair and ADEC’s
CEO/President.

e Board of Directors

e Committees — Policy 1.2.2

e Form Policy 1.2.5 Form

5. FUTURE NOMINEES:
The Board Chair maintains if list of individuals expressing an interest in serving on the board or board
committees. When possible, these individuals may be nominated for board membership or to a committee
and later nominated for board membership.

6. NOMINATING:
It is recommended, though may be augmented through emails and verbal nomination and consent at formal
Board of Director meetings to use Policy 1.2.2 Nomination Form.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.5

ADEC

Signature

ARCHITECTURAL PROFILE

Please checkmark “Yes” or “No,” indicating which Skill / Knowledge you
feel that you bring to the Board

Skill Yes No Skill Yes No Skill Yes No
Access to Fundraising Organizatio
Wealth nal

Leadership
Development
Accounting — Government Public
Internal & Relations &
External Public
Reporting Speaking
Administration Guardianship Real Estate
/ Management
Advertising Health Research /
Benefits and Evaluation
Options
Advocacy & Health Care Retailing
Individuals Provider
Served Regulations &
Representation Requirements
Budgeting / HIPPA & Safety
Financial HITECH Act
Planning
Clinical / Human Social
Medical Resources Media &
Platforms
Community Influential Strategic
Organizer in Community Planning
Computers / Information Tax
Technology Management / Structures
Technology / Laws
Education Insurance / Transportat
Risk ion
Management
Engineering Local Media Web Design
Contact Skills
Entrepreneursh Legal — Workers
ip General Compensatio
n / Labor
Laws
Facilities Manufacturing Youth &
Maintenance / Operations Adult
Operations Development
Programs
Finance / Marketing &
Investment Communication

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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SECTION: Governance
L\ POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.6

BOARD of DIRECTORS
ORIENTATION, EDUCATION, and MATERIAL

POLICY:

ADEC strives to have readily accessible information to the governing Board of Directors. New members to the
Board of Directors of ADEC shall receive an orientation conducted by the President/CEO. Board members will
also receive periodic education on topics pertinent to fulfilling their board responsibilities.

Monthly, information related to financial performance is distributed via secure email and on the board portal. In
addition, all Board of Directors meeting material is posted on a secured password-protected board portal

Responsible: President / Chief Executive Officer
Latest Reviewed: 9/16/2021

Approved:

""ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and development disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.6 ADEC

PURPOSE: The Board of Directors requires access to information on a regular basis to fulfill the obligations
of their roles.  To facilitate this, ADEC provides information orientation, education and materials as needed,
regularly and online.

PROCEDURE:

New Board Member Orientation:

New members to the Board of Directors of ADEC shall receive an orientation conducted by the President/CEO
which will include:

1. Philosophy of ADEC.

2. Board Policies and Procedures.

3. Overview of ADEC's Goals and Objectives.

4. An overview of ADEC's organizational structure.

5. An overview of the programs and services offered by ADEC.
6. Descriptions of specific duties required of Board members.
7. As many tours and site visits of ADEC programs as possible.

8. An explanation of the agency’s monthly financial reporting format

Board Member - Material:

The establishment of the Board Portal was created within the ADEC website as a dedicated, password protected
section designated to the Board Material. This eliminated the need for manual materials and improved the
accessibility of Board Material.

The content in the Board of Directors Manual will be reviewed annually, with periodic updates as required. The

individual components and comprehensive documents in the Board of Directors Manual will be updated as
needed.

The main Board Portal site is available online:  http://adecinc.com/board/

The following information is available:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

2|Page


http://adecinc.com/board/

POLICY NUMBER 1.2.6 ‘ ADEC
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ABOUT SERVICES COMMUNITY CAREERS TAKE ACTION BLOG DONATE Q

ADEC POLICIES MONTHLY REPORTS BOARD MANUAL
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BOARD MEETING MATERIALS BOARD ASSESSMENT STRATEGIC PLAN

COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

The Board Manual contains the following:
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Section 1. Mission / Vision / Values / Code of ConducCt...........ccoeeveriiininnnnnns Error! Bookmark not defined.
Mission Statement: Our Reason for Being................ Error! Bookmark not defined.
Vision: Our Place in the Communities we serve. ...... Error! Bookmark not defined.
Values: Theidealswe live DY. ..., Error! Bookmark not defined.
Code of Conduct: The manner of our actions. ........... Error! Bookmark not defined.
Section 2. Operational SNaPShOL...........ccviiiiiiii Error! Bookmark not defined.
SECLION 3. COIE SEIVICES.....cuiiiieiiieite ettt bttt bbb Error! Bookmark not defined.
Children and Family Services ..........ccccooiviiniiiinnnne. Error! Bookmark not defined.
RESPITE CAr.....eevveeiicieee e Error! Bookmark not defined.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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In addition, there is reference material

Exhibit A. Operational Snapshot

Exhibit B. Strategic Plan 2019 — 2021
Exhibit C. Board Roster and Committees
Exhibit D. By-Laws

Exhibit E. Key Governance Policies
Exhibit F. Audited Financials and 990 Tax

Exhibit G. Fiscal Year Whitepaper and Budget

Overall, the purpose of the Board Portal and the comprehensive Board Manual is to provide to the Board of
Directors material and access to ADEC operations so that effective and purposeful governance can be provided.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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choice.
SECTION: Governance
/L\\ \ POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.8
LEGAL DUTIES

POLICY: Itis the policy of the ADEC Board that board members should meet the standards
of conduct and attention to his or her responsibilities to the organization referred to
as the Duty of Compliance, the Duty of Care and the Duty of Loyalty.

Responsible: Compliance Officer
Latest Review Date: 08/31/2020

Approved:

""ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility."*
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.8 ADEC

Procedure:
Duty of Compliance

Compliance with the organization’s central purposes must guide all decisions. The board must
also ensure that the organization functions within the law, both the “law of the land” and its
own bylaws and other policies.

Duty of Care

Board members must exercise due care in all dealings with the organization and its interest.
This includes careful oversight of financial matters and reading of minutes, attention to issues
that are of concern to the organization and raising questions whenever there is something that
seems unclear or questionable.

Duty of Loyalty
Conflicts of interest, including the appearance of conflicts of interest, must be avoided. This

includes personal conflicts of interest or conflicts with other organizations with which a board
member is connected.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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SECTION: Governance
L\ i POLICY NUMBER: 1.2.9
EXECUTIVE SUCCESSION PLAN POLICY

POLICY:

It is the policy of the ADEC Board of Directors to be prepared for an eventual planned or unplanned extended
emergency or temporary absence emergency, change in the President / Chief Executive Officer (CEO) leadership
of the organization.

It is also the policy of the Board of Directors to assess the current and future leadership needs of the organization
to help insure the selection of a qualified and capable leader.

It is also the policy of the Board of Directors to develop a diverse pool of candidates and consider at least three
finalist candidates for its President / CEO position.

Responsible: President / Chief Executive Officer
Latest Revision: 3/30/2021

Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of infomred choice and possibility.**
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POLICY NUMBER 1.2.9 ADEC

PURPOSE:

The Board of Directors believe that due diligence in exercising its governance functions requires that it a President
/ CEO succession plan in be place. It is expected that this plan will ensure continuity in external relationships
and in staff functioning.

1. To ensure the continuous coverage and smooth transition of internal leadership when the President /
CEO position becomes vacant, either in an unplanned, extended emergency or temporary absence, as
well as a planned permanent change.

2. To ensure that the organization’s operations are not interrupted while the assessment, recruitment and
selection process is being conducted.

3. To ensure systems and processes are maintained as designed to protect the integrity and financial
assets of the organization.

4. To ensure the selection of a qualified and capable leader who is representative of the community, a
good fit for the organization’s mission, vision, values, goals and objectives, and who has the necessary
skills for the organization.

5. To allow the Board of Directors time in which to fill the vacation position, if necessary.

DEFINITIONS:

A permanent absence is one in which it is firmly determined that the President / CEO will not be returning to the
position. It may have been planned or an unplanned permanent absence.

An unplanned emergency or extended temporary absence is one in which the President / CEO is on leave per
agency policies and is expected to return to his/her position. In the event of any accident, illness, or other
condition due to which the President/CEO cannot provide administrative direction and coverage for the
organization, for extended periods, defined as six or more weeks.

The Board Executive Committee is a sub-committee of the Board consisting of the Chairperson, Vice
Chairperson, Secretary, Treasurer, Past Chairperson, and the Ex-Officio President/CEO. If needed, the Board
may also call upon the Vice President of Finance/CFO and / or the Vice President of Human Resources to serve
as an ex-officio member of the committee.

PROCEDURE:
Permanent absence - In the event the President / CEO of ADEC is no longer able to serve in this position, as

defined as leaving the position permanently, the Executive Committee of the board of directors shall do the
following:

1.) Within five business days appoint an Interim-CEO according to the following guidelines:
a. select one of the agency’s vice presidents — VP Finance or VP Human Resources, or
b. contract with and external consultant experienced as an Interim-CEO, or
c. appoint a member of the board of directors.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of infomed choice and possibility.
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2.) The CEO Executive Leadership Team, defined roles reporting to the President / CEO, may be requested
by the Board of Directors to make a recommendation to the Board Chairperson as to who should assume
responsibility of “Acting Chief Executive Officer” if the President/CEO is absent for an extended period,
excess of six weeks, as noted above.

3.) Within fifteen business days the Executive Committee will convene for directing and executing succession
plan. It shall be the responsibility of the Executive Committee to implement the following transition
activities:

a. Communicate with key stakeholders regarding actions taken by the Executive Committee in
naming an interim successor and implementing the succession plan.

i. It is recommended that the Executive Administrative Assistant maintain a list of key
stakeholders who must be contacted. This can include state agency personnel, local
community leaders including the United Way of Elkhart County, governmental agencies,
and others.

b. Consider the need for consulting assistance (e.g. transition management or executive search
consultant) based on the circumstances of the transition.

c. Review the organization’s current budget and organization and conduct a brief assessment of
organizational strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats to identify priority issues that may
need to be addressed during the transition process and to identify attributes and characteristics that
are important to consider in the selection of the next CEO.

d. Establish a time frame and plan for the recruitment and selection process.

e. The Executive Committee may seek the assistance of remaining leadership team or other board
members to carry out parts of this process.

f. The Executive Committee will present to the full board their recommended candidate for approval
to fill the vacancy.

The Executive Committee may choose to use similar procedures in case of an executive transition that
simultaneously involves the President / CEO and other key program leadership roles. In such instance, the
Executive Committee may consider temporarily subcontracting some of the organizational functions from trained
consultants or other organizations.

Unplanned and/or_extended temporary absence, emergency absence - When a temporary change in the
President/ CEO role, such as an illness or leave of absence is required, as in the event of an unplanned, emergency,
temporary absence of the President / CEO, the following is to occur:
1.) The Vice President of Human Resources is to immediately inform the Board President of the absence.
2.) As soon as feasible, the Board President should convene a meeting of the Board Executive Committee to
affirm the procedures prescribed in this plan and/or make modifications as the Executive Committee
deems appropriate.
a. An Acting CEO Appointee would be offered to Vice President, Finance, ADEC, Inc.
b. If the primary appointee for Acting CEO Appointee is new to his/her position and inexperienced
with the organization, less than 3 years, or is unavailable to serve in this capacity, the Executive
Committee may decide to select a back-up appointee to the Acting CEO Appointee. The Executive
Committee may also consider the option of splitting executive duties among one or more
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appointees.

c. The Executive Committee will give immediate consideration, in consultation with the Acting CEO
Appointee, to temporarily filling the management position left vacant by the Acting CEO
Appointee. This is in recognition of the fact that for a term of more than three months, it may not
be reasonable to expect the Acting CEO Appointee to carry the duties of both positions. The
temporary position would focus on covering the priority areas in which the Acting CEO Appointee
needs assistance.

Immediately, upon transferring the responsibilities to the Acting CEO Appointee, the Board President will notify
staff members and the Board of Directors. As soon as possible after the Acting CEO Appointee has begun
covering the unplanned absence, board members and the Acting CEO Appointee shall communicate the
temporary leadership structure to key external supporters of the organization. This may include government
contacts, major donors, businesses, and other organizations.

Additional Information — Elements of Job Descriptions

e President / Chief Executive Officer
e Vice President, Finance/CFO

President / Chief Executive Officer

JOB SUMMARY

Under general direction of the Board of Directors, the President/CEQ assures effective leadership of the total
organization. The President/CEO is also responsible to the ADEC Membership, persons served, and to its many
other constituents to assure the development of services, strategic planning, organizational change/development,
and related plans and policies. The President/CEOQ represents the organization with other agencies,
local/state/federal entities, consumer/advocacy organizations, professional associations, accrediting associations
as well as the general public. The President/CEO is appointed by, and reports to, the Board of Directors. In
general, the President/CEO assures through other staff he/she employs that due diligence is practiced
throughout the organization in all supports and services, financial and administrative operations, and within
other aspects of organizational life.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Provide support, advice and leadership to the Board of Directors.
a. Advise the Board on compliance with the bylaws and recommend changes to meet the
organization’s needs and regulatory requirements.
b. Work with the Board Chairperson to prepare Board meeting agendas, supporting documents and
reports to assure effective conduct of Board meetings.
c. Assure that all business critical to the Board’s oversight and responsibility is presented in a
timely manner for consideration and action.
2. Ensure through demonstration that the long-range goals and daily actions of the corporation are
consistent with the corporate values and mission.
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a. Gather, analyze, and interpret from internal and external sources appropriate data to measure key
changes in the business climate, market performance, consumer satisfaction, future community
needs, and organization performance.

b. Assure that the operational, capital, and long-range plans of ADEC, Inc, are fully coordinated.

c. Provide leadership to the team in the development of a long-range plan which is responsive to
customer needs and reflective of the business climate based upon changes in the external and
internal environment.

d. Monitor the accomplishment of agreed upon objectives at the corporate and departmental levels
and where appropriate institute corrective action, including reallocating resources, reprioritizing,
and recommending modifications to established plans.

e. Direct the development and maintenance of administrative policies for the corporation that
define limits of actions within the programs and provide guidelines for decision making,
ensuring compliance with Board and management directives, federal and state laws and
regulations and accreditation requirements.

3. Manage all aspects of planning, program development and day-to-day operations of the corporation.

a. Develop and maintain a management structure, operating procedures, and staffing to meet the
needs of the corporation.

b. Supervise personnel within the corporation; develop mutually agreed-upon standards of
performance, appraise staff performance, provide direction to foster effective performance and
develop a succession plan.

c. Identify needs for information or services in order to accomplish organizational standards and
objectives, evaluate whether appropriate systems are in place to serve those needs.

d. Establish timely and effective communication with all staff to keep them aware of important
corporate information, as well as to receive information and insights from them.

e. Create and maintain conditions that foster improvement in individual and group performance.

f. Establish the duties and salaries of other agents and officers of the corporation.

Oversee the financial performance and fiscal affairs of the corporation.

a. Direct the development and implementation of annual operating and capital budgets, to ensure
effective performance and achievement of long-range organization objectives.

b. Provide direction to ensure appropriate distribution of the corporation’s resources to enable key
services to be maintained and objectives to be achieved.

Establish and monitor standards that are sensitive to customer and staff satisfaction.

a. Oversee the development, maintenance and on-going evaluation of quality assurance programs.

b. Monitor compliance with policies, procedures, and plan and institute corrective action, as
needed, to ensure that job methods are within acceptable standards of quality or effectiveness.

c. Establish methods for identifying levels of customer and staff satisfaction and use these as a
basis for planning and action.

Promote and represent ADEC at the local, state and national level.

a. Speak to community leaders, organizations and groups.

b. Prepare and present requests for United Way, County and other sources of funds.

c. Remain active in community affairs and state/national trade associations.

Maintain, follow and enforce cleaning and disease prevention policies as set forth by ADEC, under the
guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and local health department, to mitigate the risk of
spreading contagious diseases. PPE will be worn as required and social distancing followed as required.
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8.

Other duties as assigned. This job description can be changed at any time.

JOB REQUIREMENTS

1.

2.

3.

Must have a bachelor’s degree in rehabilitation, business education, special education, or related field. A
master’s degree is preferred.

Must have at least 10 years of rehabilitation administration experience or 10-15 years in an executive
position in either the private or non-profit sectors

Successful completion of all required training both upon hire and annually required per ADEC, CARF
and other regulatory agencies.

Must be able to make sound and firm habilitation decisions relating to programming and individuals
served wellbeing. Must show evidence of strength in decision making and leadership ability to organize
and must possess excellent time management skills. Should have ability to identify relevant variables in
critical issues. Must be innovative and a leader in areas of new development. Must possess
administrative ability and exhibit management skills in areas of budget preparation and analysis, public
relations, staff supervision, in-service training, program planning and evaluation, report writing, and
professional leadership.

Must have demonstrated capabilities in good interpersonal relationships and the ability to perform in a
team setting; and demonstrated and verified personal integrity and ability to retain confidentiality of
individuals served and agency records and information.

Decisive; strong reasoning and analyzing ability; strong leadership; ability to work under pressure;
enthusiastic

All ADEC employees may need to wear PPE, such as cloth and/or surgical masks, in order to follow the
Centers for Disease Control and local health department guidelines to prevent the spread of contagious
diseases.

Vice President Finance / Chief Financial Officer

JOB SUMMARY

The Vice President Chief Financial Officer is responsible for planning, coordinating, and managing the
financial services and other functions assigned to the Division of Financial Services including financial
controllership services, information technology services and operational oversight for The Shop, a non-
programming non-Medicaid manufacturing service. The Vice President CFO serves as one of two direct
reporting officers of the agency, along with VP Human Resources. The VP CFO is responsible for
completion on a timely and accurate basis for all financial reports, budgets, analyses, and other related
assignments. The VP CFO will also carry through to completion specific work projects and general
assignments made by the President/CEO relative to agency operations and oversee operations of The Shop.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

In general, serves as the Chief Financial Officer for the agency in implementing and maintaining:
i. afull range of financial management services including accounting, reporting, planning,
banking transactions, purchase agreements, claim vouchers, other management reports
and contractual obligations; and
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ii. all required information technology services and controls to ensure the ongoing field and
infrastructure operations.

2. Will assist other staff to strategically design cost strategies and reimbursement plans and will oversee
the development of reimbursement rates and grant contracts, which cover all appropriate costs.

3. Oversee operations of The Shop, former ADEC Industries manufacturing facility, ensuring compliance
with all regulations, overseeing expansion initiatives, ensuring quality, and financial sustainability.

4. Will provide leadership in the development and maintenance of an effective management information
system to meet all management needs and external reporting requirements.

5. Will develop, with appropriate staff, all budgets in a manner that functional program costs and related
income are accurately identified.

6. Will assist in the presentation of financial information, budget proposals, and other business analyses, at

Board meetings, funding agency hearings, staff meetings, and other gatherings as assigned to

communicate the agency’s financial situation.

Will provide oversight to all external financial audits.

8. Will implement internal controls, internal audits, and reviews to ensure completion of assigned
objectives, adherence to laws, compliance with internal policies, standards, and regulatory directives.

9. Will provide direct supervision to supervisory staff within the controllership of Financial Services and
Information Technology services and The Shop, ensuring all objectives of the division are accomplished
in an effective and timely manner.

10. Will participate with other staff in agency-wide planning and monitoring in order to provide centralized
direction in control over all operations, and to prevent deviations from standards and policies.

11. Will assist in the agency’s overall efforts directed toward cost savings and efficiencies through various
centralized administrative/business related services.

12. Will continue to develop and implement needed changes to financial systems which meet or exceed the
requirements of agency operations and regulatory bodies.

13. Will ensure that the agency’s philosophy and plan for staff supervision and training is incorporated fully
across the organization.

14. Develop performance measurements for respective departments reporting to the VP CFO. Measure
results throughout the year, reporting on progress to management team in monthly management team
reports. The outcome measurements will include goal of reducing agency turnover rate. Results will be
evaluated during annual performance review.

15. Develop budgets for respective departments. Measure results throughout the year, reporting on progress
to management team in monthly management team reports. Results will be evaluated during the annual
performance review.

16. Maintain, follow and enforce cleaning and disease prevention policies as set forth by ADEC, under the
guidance from the Center for Disease Control and local Health Department, to mitigate the risk of
spreading contagious diseases. PPE will be worn as required and social distancing followed as required.

17. Will assume other responsibilities as assigned by the President/CEO. This job description is subject to
change at any time.

~

JOB REQUIREMENTS

1. B.S.required, Master’s degree in a field related to financial administration is preferred. Must have
specialized training or certification such as (C.P.A, C.M.A).
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2. A minimum of ten years professional experience is required, including at least two years in a
supervisory or administrative role, being responsible for financial and administrative activities,
preferably in a human service organization. Experience in the presentation of financial information
before various groups is required. Financial management experience with not-for-profit accounting,
reimbursement, and grants management related to the field of rehabilitation and/or health care is
highly desirable.

3. Knowledge of administrative services, financial and business affairs, supervisory relationships,
general management techniques and philosophies, effective communication through verbal and
written forms.

4. Ability to understand a variety of technical subjects relating to financial services; the ability to
prepare long-range planning documents and budgets; ability to initiate changes in recommendations
and proposals made; ability to provide leadership in the ongoing financial management of agency
resources.

5. Must show evidence of strength in decision making and leadership, ability to organize, and must
possess excellent time management skills. Should have ability to identify relevant variables in
critical issues. Must be innovative and a leader in areas of new development. Must possess
administrative ability and exhibit management skills in areas of budget preparation and analysis,
public relations, staff supervision, in-service training, program planning and evaluation, report
writing, and professional leadership.

6. Must have demonstrated capabilities in good interpersonal relationships and the ability to perform in

a team setting; and demonstrated and verified personal integrity and ability to retain confidentiality

of client and agency records and information.

Decisive; strong leadership; ability to work under pressure; enthusiastic.

8. Successful completion of all required training both upon hire and annually required per ADEC,
CARF and other regulatory agencies. This includes agency training and client specific training.

9. All ADEC employees may need to wear PPE, such as cloth and/or surgical masks, in order to follow
the Center for Disease Control and local Health Department guidelines to prevent the spread of
contagious diseases.

~
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SECTION: Agency Organization Administration
L\ ; POLICY NUMBER: 1.3.3

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITY

POLICY:

It is the policy of the ADEC, Inc. with the leadership and direction of the President / Chief Executive Officer, to
assess the current and future leadership needs of the organization to help insure the selection of a qualified and
capable leadership of the programs.

The President/CEO of ADEC, Inc. shall ensure that plans are in place for the overall administrative coverage and
operational performance of the organization in the event of his/her absence, short or long term, for any reasons,
as well as a defined leadership organization.

Several direct report to the President / CEO represents the Executive Leadership Team and an extension to the
Program / Service Leadership Team. This organizational structure is responsible for the overall execution of
service deliveries, compliance with all regulatory and policies, implementation of all human resource
requirements and at a minimum, the essential functions identified in policy.

Responsible: President / Chief Executive Officer
Latest Revised: 9/20/2021

Approved:
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PURPOSE:

The President / CEO is the designated Executive Officer providing administrative coverage and operational
direction for the organization on a regular, ongoing basis. The President/CEO shall assure that appropriate staff
and others know how to contact him/her at all hours during the week, and as needed on weekends, holidays,
through his/her ADEC office phone, ADEC mobile devices including cell phone and laptop, voice mail, and
ADEC email, which is readily accessible through mobile devices.

PROCEDURE:

1. When the President / CEO is out of the immediate area for business trips and/or personal reasons, the
following coverage applies:

a. The Vice President Finance, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), will assume the immediate, short term
administrative responsibility for the organization.
b. In the absence of the Vice President Finance/CFO, another member of the Leadership Team will
be assigned this responsibility.
i. Vice President Chief Program Officer
ii. Vice President Human Resources

2. Inthe event of any accident, illness, or other condition due to which the President / CEO cannot provide
administrative direction and coverage for the organization, for extended periods, defined as six or more
weeks, the ADEC Policy 1.2.9 Succession Plan Policy, goes into effect.

3. Appropriate staff will always be informed of such designation of responsibilities to assure smooth
operation as well as ongoing administrative coverage of the organization.

4. All members of the Executive Leadership Team and the Program / Service Leadership Team are required
to have an assigned back-up or coverage in case of an emergency, such as those identified in the
Emergency Preparedness Plan, Policy 10.1.

5. In addition, ADEC encourages the ‘best practice’ of having an *“out-of-office” notification on emails, as
appropriate.

6. Each member of the Program / Service Leadership team is required annually to assert and sign: Conflict
of Interest, Confidentiality and Code of Conduct, as a condition of employment in these roles.
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DEFINITIONS:

ADEC Agency Officer Roles: ADEC has recognized identified two officer roles of the agency. The primary,
and main over-riding, official of the agency is the President and Chief Executive Officer. A secondary officer
role, substantiated by the Certificate of Incumbency, is the Vice President Finance /Chief Financial Officer.

MAME of OFFICER TITLE Date of Appointment SIGNATURE
Daonna L. Belusar President / Chief Movember 1, 2013

Executive Officer E:J:I‘D\@%&MOS\ |
Timathy 1. Donlin Wice President Finance | November 23, 2020

! Chief Financial __//W

Officer A

In addition, to ensure continuity of coverage and internal delegation and signatures, a third officer role is
recognized as Vice President Human Resources.

ADEC Organizational Leadership

The organization leadership of ADEC is defined into two primary leadership tiers and an additional tertiary tier
with specific identified roles that have responsibility that impact across programs and locations.

Tier 1 — Executive Leadership Team — direct reports to the President / Chief Executive Officer

The President / CEO has identified key direct reports that are considered and referred to as the Executive
Leadership Team. The Executive Leadership Team is the organization structure consisting of specific direct
reports to the President / CEO, ranging in title and level of responsibilities.

This team may change in number of members as roles change to meet the needs of the agency as defined by the
President/ CEO. The common denominator is that the roles have an agency wide decision-making impact that
cross across programs and services.  There may be non-executive level roles that are reporting to the
President/CEO and are also considered members of the Program / Service Leadership Team.

The Executive Leadership team is identified and shared publicly through the www.adecinc.com website.

The Executive Leadership team meets monthly, collectively, as a group, chaired by the President / CEO - second
Tuesday of the month. At these meetings, critical agency wide items are addressed ranging from HR initiatives
and actions, state and federal regulations and requirements, programming and service requirements, and other
specific needs in each of the areas. With the focus on mission driven items and person-centered philosophy, the
open discussion style meeting encourages unity in fulfilling ADEC’s mission.
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Chief Financial

Officer
Tim Donlin

Board of Directors

President / CEQ
Donna L. Belusar, Ph.D.

L |
Human ey Protective Chief Program Officer Operations Health Services Bulicielaon:
Qesanrss Cuizach Seruices Michelle McGui Jeff Schrock Katrina Vargas tlanager
Lisa Kendall | Troy Smith Tobi Weirich Chele Lin CIEC e Victoria Finlay
L

Essential Functions of each respective Executive Leadership role are responsible for:

VI.
VII.
VIII.
IX.
XI.
XII.
XII.
XIV.
XV.

XVI.
XVII.

Fulfilling all the duties in their assigned roles and have the overall accountability for the program
and service deliverables of their organization.

Planning, administering, and directing the overall operations and individuals served programs in
their respective areas.

Maintaining working knowledge of essential and mandated regulations and requirements to meet
all certifications and accreditations.

Assuring the operational, capital, and tactical commitments, budgets, of each of their respective
areas are met.

Develop and monitor all cost center budgets and fiscal matters within each of their respective
areas, including the development of new revenue options.

Providing leadership to their respective organizations by ensuring policies and practices are
followed.

Ensuring communication and documentation is designated to facilitate employment engagement
in achieving ADEC’s mission.

Establish and develop program objectives in accordance with agency goals and objectives.
Assured that person-centered programming and customer relations for services are implemented
and achieved with the highest of quality measures.

Fostering teamwork and collaboration across the program and service areas.

Modeling leadership and commitment both internally to staff and externally in community
settings.

Familiarity and practice of key agency wide policies and procedures.

Asserting to Code of Ethics, Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest.

Promoting communication, cooperation, and continuous quality improvement in all settings.
Adbhere to the highest of ethnics and behavior as a role model for ADEC’s mission of choice and
possibility for those we serve.

Advocate for ADEC and be representative at key agency events’; and

Interpret and explain the purpose, plans and objectives to the Board of Directors and public at
large as appropriate, servicing as staff liaison to Board committees as assigned.
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Tier 2 - Program / Service Leadership Team

The Program / Service Leadership Team is the organization structure consisting of the direct reports to the
President & CEO and the primary designated leaders for the established programs and primary service functions
of the agency. This team may change in number of members as roles change to meet the needs of the agency.

ADEC continues with the very solid and strong team organization structure with a multi-member team that
represents the core group responsibility, accountability, and person-center approach for the programs we offer to
the individuals and families we serve and the infrastructure services that facilitate operating the organization.

Information Technology

Evan Hoover
Chief Financial Officer

Tim Donlin J | Controller
M

ichael Cummins

" A

ADEC Industries
| Robert Reynolds

Building

Recruitment & Capacity
Human Resources ‘ | ‘

Lizz Kendall
. lauraZalas
Community Dutreach | Communications
1
Troy Smith | OkER) |
Protective Services QIDP
Tobi Weirich Mary lanis |
Supervised Group Living Asst. Director
I Gale LeCount Stephanie Wilmore
President [ CED Supportive Living
Donma L. Belusar, Ph.D. Jennifer Canen
Chief Program Officer | Day Services
Michelle McGuin Sarah Howard
\ /
'R Employment

Susan Faltynski

{ Therapies
Christy Irwin
VP Operations Transportation
Jeff Schrock Ak Debski
Hezalth Services
Katrina Vargas

Public Relations ‘ Gaining Grounds
|

Victoria Finlzy Madison Ryman

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Essential Functions of each respective program and / or service leader are responsible for:

VI.

VII.
VIII.

XI.

XII.
XII.
XVIII.
XIV.

Fulfilling all the duties in their assigned roles and have the management and operational
accountability for the program and service deliverables with-in the scope of their direct cost
cents (organization).

Planning, administering, and directing the operations and individuals served programs in their
respective areas.

Assuring the operational, capital, and tactical commitments, budgets, of each of their respective
cost centers are met.

Keeping operations and implementation of programs to maintain regulations and requirements
for appropriate certifications and accreditations.

Develop and monitor applicable cost center budgets and fiscal matters within each of their
respective areas.

Providing management leadership to their respective organizations by ensuring policies and
practices are followed.

Establish and develop program objectives in accordance with agency goals and objectives.
Ensuring communication and documentation is designated to facilitate employment engagement
in achieving ADEC’s mission.

Assured that person-centered programming and customer relations for services are implemented
and achieved with the highest of quality measures.

Fostering teamwork and collaboration across the other program areas.

Modeling leadership and commitment both internally to staff and externally in community
settings.

Asserting to Code of Ethics, Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest.

Promoting communication, cooperation, and continuous quality improvement in all settings.
Advocate for ADEC and be representative at key agency events; and

Adhere to the highest of ethnics and behavior as a role model for ADEC’s mission of choice and
possibility for those we serve.

Tier 3 — Functional Agency - key positions

The following roles have responsibilities to help facilitate and ensure quality and compliance to achieve
regulations, requirements and standards across the agency programs and services:

e Chief Privacy Officer - Manager, Information Technology, Evan Hoover

e Compliance Officer — VP Human Resources, Lisa Kendall

o Safety Officer — VP Protective Services, Tobi Weirich

e Health Services Coordinator — RN, Katrina Vargas

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with intellectual and developmental disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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ADEC ldentified Back-up and Coverage

ADEC has in place a comprehensive Emergency Preparedness Plan, Policy 10.1. Every attempt is made to have
coverage and backup to provide the person-centered services and programs as well as administrative and
infrastructure activities. For the President/CEO and Executive Vice President Roles, specified backups are
identified to help ensure the operations of the agency in case of emergency and/or absences.

President / CEO

¢(1) VP Finance - or
*(2) VP Chief Program Officer —or
*(3) VP Human Resources

VP Finance

*Controller

VP Human Resources

*Director HR

VP Chief Program Officer
¢(1) Director Group Homes - or
¢(2) Director Supportive Living — or
+(3) Director Day Services

VP Operations

*Manager, Transportation

VP Protective Services

eGuardianship

All members of ADEC management team, Program / Service Leadership Team, Executive
Roles, and other key roles are expected to:

> Use Microsoft “Automated Replies — Out of Office” when not in the office,

» Sign in and out of their assigned work locations, and

> Be accessible via assigned ADEC cell phone when needed.

e—————————————————
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/L\\ SECTION: Due Process Afforded Persons Served
LLON POLICY NUMBER: 5.1.3 FORM

ADEC Board of Directors
and
ADEC Committee Members

Confidentiality Agreement

It is the policy of ADEC to ensure the confidentiality of all individuals served and staff/personnel records
maintained by the agency. Personally, identifiable information is not shared in any form, verbal, written or
electronic with persons who have no need to know. ADEC policies 5.1.3 Confidentiality, 9.1 Policies for the
Protection of the Privacy of Protected Health Information and 9.2 Policies for the Security of Electronic
Protected Health Information describe in further detail the agency practices regarding the safeguard and
disclosure of protected information. Questions should be directed to ADEC’s HIPAA Privacy Officer, Evan
Hoover.

The work of the ADEC Board of Directors and its committees may require board and committee members to
have access to individuals served or staff protected health information (PHI) or other confidential information.
Identified committees include:

e Finance Committee

¢ Human Rights Committee

e Guardianship Committee

As a member of the ADEC Board of Directors or one of its committees | understand the importance of keeping
individuals served and or staff information made known to me confidential. By my signature below | agree to
honor ADEC’s confidentiality policies and practices.

Print Name

Signature Date

Responsible: Chief Privacy Officer
Latest Rev:  6/16/2021

Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of iinformed choice and possibility."*
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- - SECTION: Emergency Preparedness Plan
A 7 ' POLICY NUMBER: 10.1

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLAN

POLICY:

Emergency situations shall be dealt with in a responsible manner by all ADEC personnel involved. The following
procedures are guidelines for actions to be taken in the event of an emergency in a timely, collaborative, organized
and effective manner.

However, in a time of emergency, the ADEC personnel on duty may use their best judgment in determining the
most appropriate actions to be taken in the given situation. It is recognized that altered standard of care during
an emergency may occur.

In all emergency situations, the ADEC personnel on duty must first act to assure the health, well-being and safety
of individuals served and other employees, utilizing appropriate emergency services, then at the first opportunity,
notify supervisory ADEC personnel.

All emergency situations should be documented for individuals served with appropriate record keeping and
reporting. This documentation should include completion of Incident Report forms as outlined in Policy 5.5.1
Incident Report and any other supporting documentation for individuals served files as appropriate. Due to the
emergency, documentation may be completed at a later and reasonable time and not at the time or during the of
the emergency.

The Emergency Preparedness Plan makes direct references to other ADEC, Inc. policies and manuals. A list of
these is summarized at the end of the document.

Persons served as well as responsible parties may be offered a hard copy of this plan at the time of their annual
person-center support planning and team sessions, or upon request.

Policies specific to the Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) is a virus (more specifically, a
coronavirus) that subsequently has spread across the world as a global pandemic, are uniquely
identified in Policy Section 12 — 0 Coronavirus Pandemic.

Responsible: President / CEO
Latest Revision: 5/13/2021
Approved:

"ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.*
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PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to provide procedures that may be used in the event of an emergency to assure the
health, well-being and safety of all individuals served and ADEC, Inc. employees in the event of a pandemic,
extensive man-made or natural disaster or emergency, that is beyond a small singular event such as an inclement
weather event.

Nearly all individuals served by ADEC, Inc. are under federal and state funded programs that provide Medicaid
reimbursed services under the definition of Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). On September
8, 2016, the Federal Register posted the final rule Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and
Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers. The regulation went into effect on November 16, 2016. Health
care providers and suppliers affected by this rule must comply and implement all regulations one year after the
effective date, on November 15, 2017. ADEC’s Supervised Group Living Program qualifies as an Intermediate
Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IDD) provider that is required to meet these
guidelines.

This policy is intended to meet the Indiana State Department of Health, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Citation 483.475, as made available November 2016, to support of Residential Program Sites — Supervised Group
Living. The contents of this policy or direct reference to material in other policies, procedures and manuals
located at the residential locations and on the L: Drive, which is a secured information technology virtual storage,
are intended to meet this defined requirement.

It is ADEC’s intent to apply any or all the procedures, as applicable, to other program areas primarily funded
through waiver, facility-based day services, residential supportive living and administration.

By using an ongoing process of training, practice, and evaluation, ADEC, Inc. strives to have a greater assurance
that the ADEC personnel may know what is expected of them in an emergency and act accordingly.

Some of the key items taken into consideration in the development of the ADEC emergency preparedness
training and exercise program for the designated facilities, specifically focusing on residential sites to be
compliant with 483.475:
= Make “disaster preparedness” a part of new employee orientation and ensure that all employees receive the
training — in new ADEC personnel orientation and annually - with content such as inclement weather,
tornado, earthquakes, bomb threat, and active shooter.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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= Provide refresher training on disaster preparedness for all ADEC personnel on a routine annual basis,
recognizing that some will require more frequent training because of their specific roles and responsibilities.

= Exercise all portions of ADEC’s Emergency Preparedness Plan, in accordance with the training and exercise
schedule described in the plan.

= Useavariety of training and exercise approaches, including discussion-based tabletop exercises and facility-
based drills.

= Conduct exercises that may include representatives from the fire department, local law enforcement, the
local health department, the emergency management office, the Red Cross and any utility provider.

= Exercise all vendor and mutual aid agreements identified in the Emergency Preparedness Plan to be sure of
their continued viability, particularly evacuation transportation agreements, receiving facility agreements,
and energy/generator agreements.

= Evaluate all training and exercise activities and use the information to make improvements to the Emergency
Preparedness Plan and training and exercise schedule — completed annually.

= Develop relationships with local emergency management office and health departments and participate in
training and exercise opportunities they might sponsor.

SCOPE:

ADEC is committed to try all reasonable efforts to furnish services in a manner that protects the health, well-
being, and safety of individuals served and employees. Actions will be taken in the best interest of individuals
served as soon as possible during an emergency.

This scope of this procedure is to provide guidance, information and tools, by utilizing an “all-hazards” approach
for disruptive events such as, but not limited to:
e Pandemic flu and virus
Tornados
Fires
Winter / Storm Inclement Weather
Power Outages
Chemical spills
Nuclear or biological terrorist attack
Septic and trash disposal
Shelter in place

In the event of a declared emergency areas(s), the appropriate executive vice president and/or directors of program
areas, should contact their state survey agency regarding their status and future. There are times when a public
health emergency may result in consequences beyond ADEC, Inc.’s control.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

Four Core Elements

There are FOUR _ '
CORE elements of Risk Assessment and Planning Policies and Procedures
the Emergency
Preparedness

Program. Emergency

Preparedness Program

These elements are

to be reviewed and Communication Plan Training and Testing
updated annually.

I.  Risk Assessment and Planning
ADEC, Inc. developed an Emergency Preparedness Plan using all-hazards approach, including planning
and identifying in advance essential functions and who is responsible in the event of a crisis. It is based
on a risk assessment, with intentional focus on residential owned sites and 24x7 individual(s) rented sites
in the Supervised Group Living and Supportive Living Programs. The risk assessment uses an “all-
hazards” approach, focusing on capacities and capabilities. Procedures are identified to address disruptive
events, plans for evacuating or sheltering in place, or providing continuity of services in other ADEC
locations. Other elements of this include succession planning, administrative and operational coverage,
location identification and capabilities, vehicles and personnel re-assignment. The emergency plan is
reviewed annually.
Il.  Policies and Procedures
ADEC, Inc. developed based on the plan, such as medical documentation, evacuation or shelter and place.
There are developed and implemented policies and procedures based on the emergency plan and risk
assessment using the Enterprise Risk Management approach (Policy 3.1.9) and defined Safety Manual(s),
Policy 11.0.  These policies and procedures include addressing subsistence needs, evacuation plans,
procedures for sheltering in place, tracking individuals served and employees during an emergency.
1. Communication Plan
ADEQC, Inc. identified alternate means of communication, provide information to local authorities sharing
medical information, and provide occupancy information and the ability to aid other facilities in the
community. ADEC, Inc. communication plan includes key names and contact information for ADEC
personnel, other hospitals, emergency shelters, and appropriate state officials. In addition, ADEC, Inc.
is addressing primary and alternate means of communicating with ADEC personnel identified as well as
how to contact local emergency plan officials and agencies. In addition, addressing a method to share
medical records and patient information including general condition and location.
IV.  Training and Testing Program
ADEC, Inc. has a requirement and utilizes Relias, a training learning software system, to assign, monitor,
and track training requirements across all employees and programs. ADEC personnel is trained and tested
through the use of drills, hands-on, and competency-based approaches. It is recognized that given the
community based inclusive residential settings as well as day service facilities, a community-based full-
scale exercise may not be feasible. Therefore, at ADEC facilities, there are regularly scheduled and
documented emergency drills including evacuation of facilities to meet the individual, facility-based
exercise.
Table-Top exercises may be performed lead by a facilitator from either Red Cross or County Emergency
Management. Table-top Exercise (TTX): A table-top exercise is a group discussion led by a facilitator,

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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using narrated, clinically relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages,
or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. It involves key personnel discussing
simulated scenarios, including computer-simulated exercises, in an informal setting. TTXs can be used to
assess plans, policies, and procedures.

Procedure

The Emergency Preparedness Plan, EPP, identifies overall agency-wide procedures that cross programs where
individuals served have facility based and/or residential services, especially 24x7 ADEC, Inc. owned and/or
support sites.

Throughout document, procedures may be referred to specific ICF/IDD Supervised Group Living procedures that
are established to specifically address Residential Site needs and are found in the supervised group living
residential locations and on the L: Drive Residential Manual.

Emergency Preparedness Plan Implementation Steps

The determination to evoke the EPP is by the decision and direction of the President / CEO. An event of such
severity, or extreme consequences, such as the disruptive events identified, and /or local and state officials
declare a state of emergency may lead to having the EPP evoke.

If warranted, through calls and contact with the executive leadership team, primarily the appropriate executive
vice president of operations, services, programming and the President and CEO may:
1. Immediately call an emergency meeting with all members of the executive leadership team meeting, if
possible, at the Bristol Campus,
2. Crisis management actions including the EPP as well as crisis management statements will be
implemented,
3. The EPP steps may be implemented in their entirety or only those as needed, and / or
4. President/CEO will notify the Executive Committee, Board of Directors, via email or phone.

Part A. Emergency Preparedness Plan
Part B. All-Hazards Approach — Disruptive Events
Part C. Emergency Preparedness Plan Checklist

i 1o 9Y SIASy0e tiSLIIMISRYSaa tfl-y

I. Succession Planning

Policy 1.2.9 Succession Plan Policy - It is the policy of the ADEC, Inc. Board of Directors to be prepared for an
unplanned emergency change in the President / Chief Executive Officer (CEO) leadership of the organization. Itis
also the policy of the board of directors to assess the current and future leadership needs of the organization to help
insure the selection of a qualified and capable leader.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Operational coverage for executive leadership and program / service leadership is defined in Policy 1.3.3 and addressed
under Continuity of Operations.

Il. Continuity of Operations

Continuity of Operations is a process of identifying, creating, testing, implementing systems of prevention and
recovery to deal with potential threats to ADEC, Inc’s ability to provide services and maintain the health, well-
being, and safety of individuals served and employees.

ADEC acknowledges when CMS approves Medicaid Section 1135 Waivers (When the President of the United
States declares a disaster or emergency under the Stafford Act or National Emergencies Act and the HHS
Secretary declares a public health emergency under Section 319 of the Public Health Service Act), and under 42
CRF 483.475 (b)(7) and understands that relocation at the time of a disaster may alter standards of care. The
facility will more-likely-than-not form a deliberate partnership with like agencies as meeting the need of those
within our care is top priority.

In order to request the waiver, the appropriate Executive Vice President will contact the Indiana State

Department of Health by phone at 1-800-433-0746.

Policy 1.3.3 Administrative and Operational Coverage

It is the policy of ADEC, Inc., with the leadership and direction of the President / Chief Executive Officer to assess
the current and future leadership needs of the organization to help insure the selection of a qualified and capable
leadership for programs.

The President/CEO of ADEC, Inc. shall ensure that plans are in place for the overall administrative coverage and
operational performance of the organization in the event of his/her absence, short or long term, for any reasons, as well
as a defined leadership for the organization. Each direct report to the President / CEO, the executive leadership Team,
is responsible for the overall execution of service deliveries, compliance with all regulatory requirements, adherence
to ADEC, Inc. policies, implementation of all human resource requirements and at a minimum, the essential functions
identified in policy.

Functional List of Critical
Each Function area of responsibility must have at a minimum:
o |dentified back-up / coverage,
List of critical agency level activities (e.g., payroll),
Access to critical individual served records (e.g., medical),
Phone numbers — office and cell phone,
Action plan to invoke in “worst case scenario” or with a significant ADEC personnel reduction.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

7|Page



POLICY NUMBER 10.1 ADEC

'ou—‘Ea c e = % = m T E = =
q =29 aB3an o Ezo a @ = =ry o Sw
President / CEO U SiE EoY EEEc o= O e o C
a0 =2 85 >3 o o B a0

= = @

> = I o O a wu = o o

— P ] = [7] B ]

™ [ s = o> v = o=

o ey = T E =] o wn o °
=828 I_ g I_ RS o I_ £S5 I_ TEHE 8238 I. ¥25s
~F @i =} c 2 ¢ =] oo =~ — 92§23 c Az
ZUCE c © o Ewm © o O =W i ® S
T S =y S - S 3 ZE

Living

1
(2}
Director
Suppertive

{2) VP
Human
Resources

1
{3}
Director
Day
Services

I Primary Backup l
l Secondary Backup I

[ Third Backup ]

lll. Enterprise Risk Management

Policy 3.1.9 Procedure for Ensuring Proper Insurance Coverage

ADEC has established several plans to identify, measure and manage risk that may affect the agency. These plans
cross over different functional areas in the agency, because different types of risks are present to the entire enterprise.
A key element of this is the Enterprise Risk Management. Management will annually review agency insurance
policies to evaluate the adequacy and cost effectiveness of risk coverage.

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

ERM Provides a Framework to:

- dentify Risks - Measure Their Likelihood of Occurrence - Manage the Impact of Potential Risks

The Scope of ERM is Broad, Addressing Risks from Across the Enterprise

- Board of Directors - Financial Controls - Systems Security - Human Capital - Operations - Compliance

Agency Wide Emergency Preparedness Plan

- Assures the Health, Safety and Well-Being of Individuals - Utilizes Appropriate Emergency Services - All-Hazard Emergency Situations Identified - Pandemics by W.H.0.

Risk Management Assessment Plan

In March 2019, ADEC formalized the Risk Management Assessment, through Policy 1.1.12. This policy is
designed to help identify areas of risk and minimize risk exposure by having policies, procedures and practices
and in place to ensure that our individuals served, employees, assets, functions, objectives, operations or members
of the public are not adversely impacted by risks that threaten ADEC.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Risk Management Assessment Plan is considered part of strategic, operational, compliance, financial and
reputational responsibilities and is integrated into the strategic and business planning process.

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) provides a framework to:
e Identify Risks,
e Measure Their Likelihood of Occurrence, and
e Manage the Impact of Potential Risks.

The scope of ERM is broad and brings together risks from across the agency enterprise ranging from Board of
Directors, financial controls, systems security, human capital, operations and compliance.

Enterprise Risk Management - Pillars of Governance

Strategic/
Fiduciary Human Operational/
Insurance Financial Responsihility Technological Capital Reputational External Compliance Board of Directors
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Review Frequency: 0- Ongoing  M-Monthly A-Annuglly ~3- Completed Every Three Years

IV. ADEC, Inc. Locations

Policy 1.3.1 Identification of Service Locations

Policy lists the physical location of the service locations in Elkhart County and St. Joseph County with notation
of source of utilities and alternative power.

The following is the list of ADEC, Inc. facilities, leased or owned; are in the state of Indiana; and are in either
Elkhart County or St. Joseph County:

Non-Residential and/or Administrative Facilities

Owned:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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e Bristol Campus Administration Building (Building 1) - 19670 State Road 120, Bristol, IN — Elkhart
County
- City water and sewer. Backup generator.
o Facility does have public access associated with Gaining Grounds Conference Center and Coffee
Shop during regular ADEC hours.
e Bristol Campus Day Services (Building 2) - 19670 State Road 120, Bristol, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. Shares generator with Building 1.
e ADEC Industries - 2700 Industrial Parkway, Elkhart, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

Leased:
e Elkhart Day Services and Family Services (The Plaza) - 319 South Main Street, Elkhart, IN — Elkhart
County
- City water and sewer. No generator.
e Goshen Day Services (The Shoots Building) - 114 East Lincoln, Goshen, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.
o Facility does have public access associated with Gaining Grounds Coffee Shop during regular
ADEC hours.
e Middlebury Day Services - 801 Wayne Street, Middlebury, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.
e Mishawaka Day Services - 3618 Grape Road, Mishawka, IN — St. Joseph County
- City water and sewer. No generator.
e Community Employment Services - Work One 851 Marietta, South Bend, IN — St. Joseph County
- City water and sewer. No generator.
e Goshen City Church of the Brethren - 203 N 5™ Street, Goshen, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

Residential Facilities — Owned
These are considered private residential “homes’ and are not open to the public.

Supervised Group Living (Homes):

e Ashley Court Group Home - 1823 Ashley Court, Goshen, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

e Village Women’s Group Home - 807 Mottville Road, Bristol, IN — Elkhart County
- City sewer, private well. No generator.

e Foster Group Home - 226 E. Foster, Elkhart, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

e Goshen Men's Group Home - 1717 Longwood Court, Goshen IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

e Hawthorne Group Home - 403 Hawthorne, Goshen, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

e Middlebury Group Home - 603 Highland Drive, Middlebury, IN — Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.

e Parkside Group Home - 59796 Parkside Drive, Elkhart, IN — Elkhart County
- Private well and septic. No generator.

e Terrace Park Group Home - 62836 Planeville Avenue, Goshen, IN — Elkhart County
- Private well and septic. No generator.

e Village Men's Group Home - 19816-3 S.R. 120, Bristol, IN — Elkhart County

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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- City water and sewer. No generator.

e Bridlewood Group Home - 58808 St. Mary’s Lane, Goshen, IN — Elkhart County
- Private well and septic. No generator.

e Heather Lake Group Home - 10125 Heather Lake, Osceola, IN 46561 — St. Joseph County
- Private well and septic. No generator, however house is wired for one.

e Lutz Group Home - 6803 Lutz Drive, South Bend, IN 46614 — St. Joseph County
- City water and sewer. Has generator.

e Mackey Group Home - 6712 Mackey Court, South Bend, IN 46614 — St. Joseph County
- City water and sewer. Has generator.

e Tara Group Home - 52035 Tara Drive, South Bend, IN 46628 — St. Joseph County
- Private well and septic. No generator, however house is wired for one.

Supportive Living Homes:

e Bristol Campus Supportive Living Rental Duplex (Building 3) - 19816 State Road 120, Bristol, IN —
Elkhart County
- City water and sewer. No generator.
Kauffman — 1510 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Harmony — 1520 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Hope — 1520 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Faith — 1404 S. 14" Street, Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Omega — 1610 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Cornerstone East — 1518 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Cornerstone West — 1518 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
1514 College Ave — 1514 College Ave., Goshen, IN. 46526 — Elkhart County
Vacant Lot #6 — College Manor — Elkhart County
Vacant Lot #7 — College Manor — Elkhart County

V. Emergency Shelter list by county — IN.gov
The state of Indiana provides a list, by county, of all official emergency shelters, that are non-hospital based:
www.in.gov/emergency_ Shelter_list

County Shelter Address Shelter Type Phone Number
Elkhart Faith Mission of 801 Benham Emergency shelter & 574-293-3406; 574-
Elkhart Avenue transitional housing for 522-65552
Elkhart, Indiana | men, women and families
Elkhart County PO Box #2684; | Domestic violence shelter | 574-294-1811
Women’s Shelter Elkhart, Indiana
Goshen Interfaith 105 South 3 Emergency shelter for 574-534-2300
Hospitality Network Street; Goshen, | homeless families
Indiana
St. Joseph AIDS Ministries/AIDS | PO Box Transitional housing for 574-234-2870
Assist of North #11582; South | men, women and families
Indiana, Inc. Bend, Indiana
Dismas of South Bend | 521 S. St. Transitional housing for 574-233-8522
Joseph St; prisoner reentry
South Bend

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Dolly’s House

10679 Ireland
Road; Osceola,
Indiana

Emergency shelter for
men, women and families

574-674-9462

Hope Ministries 532 S. Emergency shelter for 574-288-4842

Michigan St.; men, women and families

South Bend
Life Treatment Centers, | 1402 S. Emergency shelter and 574-233-5433
Inc. Michigan St.; transitional house for men

South Bend and women with substance

abuse issues

The Center for the 813 S. Emergency and transitional | 574-282-8700
Homeless Michigan St; shelter for men, women

South Bend and families
Youth Service Bureau | 1322 Youth Shelter 574-235-9231
of St. Joseph County, Lincolnway
Inc. East; South

Bend
YWCA Women’s St. Joseph; Domestic violence shelter | 574-233-9491
Shelter South Bend

VI. Red Cross

Northern Indiana - Serving Elkhart, Fulton, Kosciusko, Marshall, Pulaski, St. Joseph and Starke Counties

The mission of the American Red Cross Indiana Region Chapter is a non-profit humanitarian organization that

provides disaster relief and helps people during disasters.

Address:

220 W. Colfax Ave., Suite 510
South Bend, Indiana 46601
Phone (574) 234-0191

Executive:

Kristin Marlow-Kellerman, Interim Executive Director
(574) 234-0191 (219) 384-0926 (mobile)

VII. ADEC, Inc. Vehicles

The VP of Operations for Maintenance and Transportation maintains a list of all agency owned or leased

vehicles.
By location (Cost Center)

Description
Vehicle Identification Number
License/Vehicle Plate number

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

The fleet of vehicles is noted with:

Type of Vehicle, noting if it is a lift vehicle

Individuals served Capacity, noting if it has well chair capability
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Policy 7.1.1 Transportation Procedures

The purpose of this policy is to provide ADEC transportation personnel with ready access to transportation
procedures and guidelines, resulting in a uniform, safe and effective service delivery system for individuals served
receiving transportation services.

If emergency protocol is invoked, vehicles are readily identified to be deployed to other facilities. In addition,
ADEC has on payroll Transportation Drivers, all who have CDL’s, which will be used to transport individuals
served if their normal transportation route is cancelled. Human Resources tracks CDL renewal dates.

All ADEC employees are required to have a valid driver’s license and vehicle insurance. This is identified in

the Personnel Manual available to all employees on the secured ADEC website, www.adecinc.com. In addition,

all new hires are provided a copy of the manual.
“All applicants must have a valid driver’s license, proof of auto insurance, high school diploma or GED,
be at least 18 and be able to lift 50-60 Ibs. on a regular basis. ADEC is not permitted to employ anyone
who is not a United States citizen, unless that person has an appropriate VISA or other documentation
that allows him or her to legally work in the United States. Three references, employment verification
and applicants’ driving record may be conducted by Human Resources. Applicants’ names will also be
checked on the State Nurse Registry, Sexual Assault Registry and Welfare Fraud Registry. Applicants
are required to pass a pre-employment drug screen. “

Other policies that address transportation and associate risk include:

e Policy 2.1.4 Coverage of Vehicle Expenses Incurred by Employees Transporting Person served in Own
Vehicle
Policy 2.1.11 Verification of Background and Credentials of Employees, Volunteers and Consultants
Policy 2.1.16 Alcohol and Drug Testing Policy
Policy 2.1.21 Screening Applicants for Drugs
Policy 2.1.22 Substance Abuse Policy

VIII. Personnel Re-Assighment

It is the goal of ADEC, Inc. to identify and re-assignment all necessary ADEC personnel in case of a wide-spread
emergency, especially those resulting in the closure of non-residential facilities. ADEC personnel will be notified
in person, by phone or text, or e-mail, for their need to assist in an emergency. In those events where facility-
based, day service, locations are not going to be open, the trained support ADEC personnel, direct support
professionals, at each of those locations may be given the opportunity to meet the ADEC personnel needs at the
residential locations.

e This will be set up at each of the day service locations, with ADEC personnel trained on person served
specific requirements, with a roster (list) of employees opting-in for reassignment. ~ All new ADEC
personnel, and updated as needed, will be given an opportunity to be considered for this work.

e The Program / Service Leadership is responsible for maintaining the list of employees as well as a “call-
tree” to ensure ability to contact employees.

Non-residential administrative ADEC personnel and other ADEC personnel in non-direct care roles may also be
contacted to perform non-medical or care activities in the residential locations, such as house cleaning, cooking,
entertain/engagement with individuals served.

Any volunteers used by ADEC must have completed a background check and training. Volunteers, if used,
may be asked to complete non-medical or non-personal care activities.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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In addition, the following actions are also to be implemented:

v The appropriate Executive Vice President is responsible to ensure a list of Day Services ADEC
personnel are able and willing to re-assign to Supervised Group Living homes and identified Supportive
Living locations;

v The appropriate Executive Vice President is responsible to ensure a list of Identify ADEC personnel
needs at each of the residential sites, supervised group living and 24x7 supportive living locations;

v' The Vice President Operations, Maintenance and Transportation, is responsible to ensure list of on-call
and readily available transportation ADEC personnel and maintenance ADEC personnel; and

v' The Vice President of Finance is responsible to ensure all critical financial (such as payroll, receivables
and payables) and I/T infrastructure are operational.

IX. Communication

ADEC Messaging
ADEC puts a high priority on principles of care for residential individuals served who may be impacted by a
disruptive event.

During an emergency, specific to residential locations in supervised group living and 24x& supportive living,
ADEC personnel will maintain an individual’s “Red Binder” that includes all pertinent medical information about
the individual. This binder is to stay with everyone during any relocation. If a group home needs to relocate, the
relocation procedure will be implemented. If the relocation is larger than a single group home, a system will be
implemented where individuals served will remain with their group home ADEC personnel and peers, and the
appropriate Executive Vice President, and the Director of Group Homes and Director of Supportive Living, will
maintain a list of where each individual is staying, and who the ADEC personnel are assigned to them.

e Executive Vice President and the Directors are responsible for making sure that ADEC personnel
is in place and there is coordinated communication with internal and external sources. A ADEC
personnel will be assigned to maintaining order with ADEC personnel and persons served in each
location. A notebook, or similar form of documentation such as a tablet or computer, will document
the name of each person relocated and the ADEC personnel assigned to them. Any time an
individual move to another area, the notebook, or documentation, will be updated to reflect where
they went and who is responsible for them.

If an ADEC facility-based program, including Day Services, Family Services and ADEC Industries, are forced
to relocate, the first line of intervention will be calling the individual served residential provider, family member
or guardian so that they may go home. All others may be given a wrist bracelet that has their name written on it,
or some other distinguishing form of identification, and what program they attend.

e The Director of Day Services will insure that at each facility-based operation, an assigned ADEC
personnel member is identified to make sure that the notebook, or equivalent documentation, in
each area is properly maintained including if the individual left with a family/friend/guardian and
are no longer in the direct care / responsibility of ADEC.

In helping facility orderliness and reduce the uncertainty and fear, ADEC’s principle approach includes:
e Encourage both ADEC personnel and the individuals served to talk about expectations, anger, and/or
disappointment;
e Work to develop a level of trust;

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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e Present an optimistic, favorable attitude about the changes in normal activities, potential relocation
and temporary actions;

Anticipate that anxiety will occur;

Do not argue with the individual served;

Do not give orders;

Do not take the individual served behavior personally; use praise liberally;

Be courteous and kind;

Include the individual served in assessing problems;

Encourage family and guardian participation; and

Ensure ADEC personnel in that are unfamiliar to the individuals served introduce themselves.

In addition, all employees who have direct support care responsibilities and/or work primarily with individuals
served are required to complete training annually on the Mandt system. The Mandt System is a training program
that has 3 major components: Relational, Conceptual, and Technical:
e Relational Skills: focuses on teaching relationship, communication, and conflict resolution skills.
e Conceptual Skills: focuses on teaching positive behavior supports, liability and legal issues, and
medical risks of restraint.
e Technical Skills: training in providing physical assistance, separation, evasion, and restraint
techniques

The focus of the Mandt system is learning how to reduce or eliminate violence in the workplace by “supporting
people, not just their behaviors”. The Mandt system revolves around building the positive relationships of people
in an organization to create an overall healthy environment. The main goal is to teach ADEC personnel how to
effectively manage a situation by regulating their emotions, response, and behaviors to positively interact with
individuals served.

County / State Emergency Management

ADEC, Inc. tries to work collaboratively with local officials to keep aware of emergency management in the
county where residential group home, residential supportive living, facility-based day service, work facility and
administrative offices are located. In the event of an emergency, the facility will directly notify 911. We will
contact the Red Cross and notify the Emergency Management Department as required. The facility will notify
the Indiana State Department of Health during emergencies that require full or partial evacuation at 317-460-7287
and will report such an evacuation on the Department of Health portal. The facility will also notify the Bureau of
Developmental Disabilities Services: via e-mail and phone at the regional office. In case of emergency, the First
Responder or Unit Commander will be provided with a list of specific needs of individuals in each location.

Bureau of Developmental Disabilities Services

401 East Colfax Ave., Suite 270 South Bend, Indiana 46617.
Phone: 574-232-1412

E-mail: BDDSincidentreports@fssa.in.gov

Elkhart City Emergency Management Department

Travis Snider, Sergeant, Department Head, 611 South 5th Street, Elkhart Indiana, 46515. Phone: 574-970-7996
The mission of the Elkhart Emergency Management Department is to support the Police and Fire Department in
non-enforcement services and to aid other City Departments and civic groups throughout the Elkhart community.

The Emergency Management Department provides the following services:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Assistance in disaster response and during severe weather,

Assistance in traffic control for the Police and Fire Departments,

Assistance the Police Department in patrolling specific areas of the City,

Assistance at City events such as the Air Show, the July fireworks and events at the Lerner Theater,
e Work with Elkhart County Emergency Management, and

Work with various civic groups.

Elkhart County, Indiana Emergency Management

The mission is to reduce the loss of life and property and protect our environment from all hazards by leading and
supporting the County in a comprehensive, risk-based emergency management program of mitigation,
preparedness, response and recovery.

Address: 26861 CR 26; Elkhart IN 46517

Director: Jennifer Tobey

Phone: 574-891-2238

Email: jtobey@elkhartcounty.com

Hours: Monday 8:00am — 5:00pm; Tuesday — Friday 8:00am — 4:00pm

St. Joseph County, Emergency Management
It is the mission of the St. Joseph County Emergency Management Agency to coordinate all emergency
management activities and to protect the people, property, economy and environment of St. Joseph County and
its political subdivisions.

Address: 1222 South Michigan Street

South Bend, Indiana 46601

Phone: 574-235-9378

Director: John Antonucci

Indiana Protection and Advocacy Services
Indiana Disability Rights (IDR) is the service arm of the Indiana Protection and Advocacy Services (IPAS)
Commission. Our mission and vision guide our work every day.
Mission of IDR is “...To protect and promote the rights of individuals with disabilities through empowerment
and advocacy.”
The Vision of IDR is “...To live in a society where persons with disabilities are free from abuse and neglect, are
free to be effective self-advocates, and are free of discrimination; allowing for full inclusion in society.”
Address: 4701 North Keystone Avenue, Suite 22
Indianapolis, Indiana 46205
Phone: 317-722-5555

Policy 1.8.1 Media Contacts

The policy notes that all contacts with media - newspapers, radio, television and social media - regarding ADEC and
its programs/services must be coordinated and implemented by the Community Outreach. The primary media contacts
are:

WNDU 574-284-3011

WSBT 574-247-7386

WFRN  1-800-378-0468

ABC57 email news57@abc57.com

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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In addition, ADEC will provide notifications and updates on
e ADEC website www.adecinc.com
e ADEC social media Facebook

Awareness of the ADEC Emergency Preparedness Plan is made through posting on the ADEC website
www.adecinc.com. The statement on the website is:

“ADEC is an Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IDD) and
complies with applicable Federal, State, and local emergency preparedness requirements to ensure the
health, safety and well-being of individuals served and employees. ADEC maintains an emergency
preparedness program that is reviewed annually. “

It is recognized that in the event of a massive loss of internet availability and/or access or cell phone availability,
program leaders and other supervisory personnel may be required to drive to contact employees or use whatever
other available means to communicate and reach employees and individuals served and guardians.

X. Disaster Recovery

Policy 9.1 Policies for Protection of the Privacy and Security of Protected Health Information
Policy 9.2 Policies for the Security of Electronic Protected Health Information

It is the policy of ADEC to comply with all rules and regulations of the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) and the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act
(HITECH). These Privacy Policies are intended to comply with the requirements of the federal Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”), regulations under HIPAA, and any applicable State law
that is more stringent than the HIPAA requirements. They are designed to comply with the standards,
implementation specifications, and other requirements of the HIPAA security, breach notification, and
privacy regulations at 45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

These policies are designed to reasonably ensure the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of all electronic
protected health information that ADEC, Inc. creates, receives, maintains, or transmits; protect against any
reasonably anticipated threats or hazards to the security or integrity of such information; protect against any
reasonably anticipated uses or disclosures of such information that are not permitted or required under the HIPAA
Privacy Rule and ADEC, Inc.’s Privacy Policies; and to ensure compliance with the HIPAA Security regulation
by ADEC, Inc.’s workforce.

In all instances, these Privacy Policies shall be interpreted and construed consistent with the requirements of
HIPAA, its regulations, and any more stringent State law. In the event of any conflict between a provision of
these Privacy Policies and a requirement of HIPAA, a regulation under HIPAA, or a more stringent State law that
HIPAA, HIPAA regulation, or State law requirement shall control.

In addition to policies and procedures, ADEC maintains a comprehensive Disaster Recovery and Business
Continuity Plan. This plan is reviewed annually and is maintained by the Manager of Information Technology
Services. The document is secured on the L: Drive as well as in hardcopy form. Contents include:

e Objectives of ADEC Disaster Recovery Plan,

e Assumptions of the ADEC Disaster Recovery Plan,

e Roles, Responsibilities, and Authority,

e Operations Command Center,

e Business Function Impact,

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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e Non-Critical Systems,

e Critical Systems,

e Critical Systems Plan,

e Criteria for Invoking the Disaster Recovery Plan,

e Procedures for Recovering Lost or Damaged Data,

e Criteria for Returning to Normal Operations,

e Plan Maintenance,

e Maintenance Cycle and Triggers,

e Plan Distribution,

e Server Details, and

e DNS Host and MX Record.

Information Technology Emergency Contact Numbers

911 Fire, Police, Ambulance
574 848-7451 19670 State Road 120, Bristol, IN 46507
574 295-3161 ADEC Industries, 2700 Industrial Parkway, Elkhart IN 46516
574 536-0744 Evan Hoover, IT Manager
574 361-7585 Teresa Buwa, Project Manager
574 536-4858 Shawn Matthews, IT Specialist
574 238-3516 Tim Donlin, VP Finance
574 596-0515 Donna L. Belusar, President / CEO
574 536-0744 IT Support Cell Phone

Xl. Essential Business Functions

ADEC Inc. provides services to individuals that are vulnerable and require with varying degrees of support and
coverage some level of daily support and daily personal care. There are functions or activities that must
continue always, especially in the residential sites, even during and after an emergency.

These functions and activities are a subset of ADEC, Inc.’s normal operating functions. In determining what are
the essential business functions, the Executive Leadership team discussed:

e Mission critical: Services necessary to achieving ADEC Inc’s organization’s mission,

e Business critical: Functions that the agency relies on to operate successfully, and

e Customer critical: Services that the individuals served depend on.

The identified essential functions may not operate at 100% during the emergency or the recovery time after.
Many services may be performed at altered standards of care and delivery. For each of the essential function
areas, the Executive Leaders of the area is responsible to identify the resources required to maintain the critical
functions:

e Payroll
o Time and Attendance — may be manual if electricity or internet is unavailable
e Accounting Systems — with primary support on billing of services and access to financial banking
accounts/systems
0 Supplier and vendor payments is a secondary function
e Communication — externally to notify individuals served, guardians, community and employees

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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e Insurance Coverage — Agency level commercial and operational
Transportation — access to all ADEC vehicles and on-call for transportation department ADEC
personnel
Disaster Recovery Plan for Information Technology
Maintenance ADEC personnel on-call for residential site needs
Guardianship — for notification in disruption or changes in services and/or locations
Residential operations — inclusive of both Supervised Group Living and Supportive Living Programs
Medication administration and disbursement and documentation
0 May be manual if electricity or internet in unavailable to record in the EMAR system

Additional detail is available in the Safety Manual, Policy 11.1 as well as the Supervised Group Living and
Supportive Living residential manual on the L: Drive. Posting of the facility safety manuals for the facility-
based facilities will be posted on the L: Drive Safety Manuals.

Xll. Billing - Notation

During an Emergency Management event, the appropriate financial recording and documentation of the events
may be categorized as catastrophic/disaster related (CR) to ensure that a service provided and recorded on any
Medicaid reimbursement is disaster related.  If all the services on the claim, or billing, are disaster related,
ADEC, Inc. should use the disaster related (DR) condition code to indicate that the entire claim is disaster related.

Xlll. Testing and Training

All ADEC, Inc. employees are required to have annual documented training — assigned, tracked and monitored
through Relias — on essential emergency drills such as those identified as All Hazards Approach — Disruptive
Events.

The ADEC Safety Committee, as identified in Policy 11.1, is responsible to organize and/or coordinate safety
education for ADEC personnel employed in the non-residential facilities. This education should include but is
not limited to:

e New ADEC personnel orientation to the agency,

e First Aid and CPR certification for selected ADEC personnel, primarily direct support professionals,
Training for back-up Building Administrator(s), identified for each of the non-residential facilities,
Designated persons assigned specific responsibilities during evacuations and drills,

Ensure annual safety training is conducted,
Other safety education and awareness campaigns, and
Persons served receive education designed to reduce identified physical risks.

This committee will work in cooperation with managers and ADEC personnel and is tracked via Relias. This
committee also collaborate works with the residential site leaders — VP, Directors, QIDP’s and managers, to
ensure that agency wide required training is assigned, tracked and completed through use of Relias. In addition,
information is shared to be included in the appropriate residential on-site safely manuals.

At the Residential locations, Supervised Group Living:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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1. All emergency procedures that apply to residential group home sites will be reviewed with ADEC
personnel upon beginning employment and thereafter on an annual basis. This training will be
documented and retained in the Relias Training Software system.

2. Fire drills will be held monthly on all shifts at each residential site and tornado, severe weather, and other
emergency drills will be held quarterly in all ADEC, Inc. residential sites with a drill on each shift at
least once per quarter.

3. People receiving services will be trained according to the emergency procedures for each situation at each
drill, as well as reviewed on a regular basis, both verbally and with individual house ADEC personnel, as
needed. These emergency drills will be documented and retained in the Relias Training Software system.
by the Program Director/QMRP, or other designee, and will be retained by the Program Director/QIDP
at the residential location completing the emergency drill.

XIV. Inclement Weather Procedure

Policy 10.2 Inclement Weather Procedure Policy

ADEC is committed to the provision of its services during all regularly scheduled operating hours. Inclement weather
may dictate the cancellation of transportation services, but agency doors will be open for business and programs will
be available for individuals served able to get to their respective program sites. An exception may be a county-wide
state-of-disaster/emergency as declared by the county sheriff or other state/local officials.

To protect the health, safety, welfare and well-being of the person served served and employees, ADEC may, during
periods of severe inclement weather, cancel transportation services. ADEC has a responsibility to the individuals
served, family and guardians to provide services as scheduled. The agency will be open for business and programs
unless the county sheriff declares an emergency or the President / CEO determines closure is advisable.

XV. Temporary Housing

In the event ADEC must find temporary housing for individuals residing in group homes, ADEC has a working
relationship with local hotels, such as Comfort Suites, to help facilitate emergency relocation. Specific to Comfort
Suites North at 404 North Pointe Blvd. Elkhart, Indiana 46514 and Comfort Suites at 60971 US 31 South, South
Bend, Indiana 46614 to provide temporary housing when a group home must be evacuated due to fire damage,
residential problems and environmental and structural damage as defined as a Reportable Incident to the Bureau
of Developmental Disabilities.

The procedure for relocating to the Comfort Suites:
e Program Manager notifies the Director of residential operations or Vice President to inform them of the
need for a temporary residence
e The Director or VP will notify the Comfort Suites North (Elkhart) 574-206-1555 (South Bend) 574-
2913100 to arrange accommodations.
e All clients will move to the Comfort Suites location
e Pharmacy will be notified if medications could not be removed from the home

On page 14 under communication is ADEC Messaging. | think it is more evacuation than messaging. Can we
add:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Relocation procedure
ADEC personnel will ensure that the following items accompany each individual:
Red Binder
Medications (including any liquid nutrition
Printed Medication Administration Records
All medical equipment including oxygen, CPAP, nebulizer, etc.
Personal care items i.e. briefs, catheter bags, ostomy supplies
Change of clothing and small comfort item
Director of residential operations will ensure that guardians and/or family members are informed of the
relocation. The Director will also ensure that all assigned personnel are informed of the relocation.

G .0 Vel TR YLILNR2I-0K ¢ ShalidzLigS 99Syia

An all-hazards approach is an integrated approach to emergency preparedness planning that focuses on capacities
and capabilities that are critical to preparedness for a spectrum of emergencies or disasters, including internal
emergencies and a man-made emergency (or both) and natural disaster. ADEC has identified those disruptive
events that are more-likely-than-not to occur in service area — Elkhart County and St. Joseph County — and may
impact residential sites and non-residential sites.

All drills may be or can be actual drills or assimilated drills, where the potential scenario is discussed.

Detail information can also be found in the ADEC, Inc. Safety Manuals located on the L: Drive or the Residential
Manual on the L: Drive.

A. Fire, Explosion, and/or Bomb Threat

1. A residential site, group home or a non-ADEC, Inc. leased apartment/housing, and the non-residential
facilities may be equipped with one or more of the following fire safety alert and protection equipment:
a. Interconnected smoke detectors,
b. Fire extinguishers,
c. Pull stations to sound the fire alarm,
d. Single station, battery-operated detectors,
e. Sprinkler system with sprinkler heads and shut off
2. If there is a fire or smoke, or you receive a bomb threat in writing, via telephone, or verbally, KEEP
CALM!I
If there is a fire or explosion, RESCUE and move people from immediate fire area.
4. If there is a small fire, (less than the size of a basketball) and if ADEC personnel are able, fight fire with
the proper extinguisher. The fire extinguisher is readily available in a designated area in each residential
site.
If there is smoke or fire, CONFINE the immediate area by closing doors.
ALERT the building by pulling the fire alarm or activating smoke detector (if not already activated).
7. EVACUATE everyone from the building.
a. ADEC personnel will immediately go to any hearing-impaired person(s), sign "FIRE™ and point
to the nearest exit.

b. ADEC personnel will proceed to assure everyone leaves the building.
ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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C.

i. ADEC personnel will check all rooms, beginning with floor/area presently on and assure
the entire house has been covered.
ii. If time allows, ADEC personnel will close all doors and windows.
ADEC personnel will move individuals to a safe, common space, may be outside at the site vehicle
or at a pre-determined area.
i. Group home residents — outside at the site vehicle that has been REMOVED from any
interior or covered garage or pre-determined area.
ii. Supported Living individuals — outside in front in the building or at the designated building
emergency gathering area.
Meeting at a predetermined area is best for supervision and easier evacuation, but only to the extent
that it is safe for the individual and ADEC personnel person. ADEC personnel will then assemble
at the site’s designated safe area and assure that everyone is present.

8. Call 9-1-1 from a neighboring location or other location if the building has been evacuated. Give the
address and inform them that people who have disabilities live or work there.
9. Do not re-enter the building until given the approval from police or fire department.

a.

b.

If unable to re-occupy the building, ADEC personnel will assure individuals served are transported
to a designated safe area, such as another ADEC, Inc. group home, community shelter, police or
fire station.

If unable to re-occupy the building, ADEC personnel will assure residents are transported to
assigned locations.

10. In the case of a bomb threat (via phone):

a.

b.

ADEC personnel will not touch anything in the residence and will proceed to assure everyone
leaves the building immediately.

ADEC personnel will check all rooms, beginning with floor/area presently on and assure the entire
house has been evacuated.

ADEC personnel will move individuals to a safe, common space (meet outside) for better
supervision and easier evacuation, but only to the extent that it is safe for the individual and ADEC
personnel person. ADEC personnel will then assemble at the site’s designated safe area and assure
that everyone is present

Call 9-1-1 from a neighboring location or other location if the building has been evacuated due
to a bomb threat. Give the address as the location of the site and inform them that people who have
disabilities live or work there. ADEC personnel and individuals are to remain outside of the
building and at least 100 feet away until further instructions are received from the police or the
fire department.

Do not re-enter the building until given the approval from police or fire department.

i. If unable to re-occupy the building, ADEC personnel will assure persons served are
transported (in case of bomb threat, do not get into personal or facility vehicles) to a
designated safe area, such as another ADEC, Inc. group home, community shelter, police
or fire station. If necessary, transportation to the location(s).

11. ADEC personnel will notify supervisory personnel, as soon as possible.

12. ADEC personnel will complete an Incident Report Form and submit the report to their supervisor and
Director, Protective Services, within 24 hours of the incident.

13. ADEC personnel should also complete, if applicable, a Bomb Threat Report, as identified in Safety
Manual Program, Policy 11.1 and give to emergency personnel.

B. Carbon Monoxide Exposure

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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ADEC, Inc. will monitor carbon monoxide detectors only in those residential sites and non-residential facility
and administrative sites that utilize natural gas as an energy source. If the carbon monoxide detector sounds a
loud alarm signal, it has sensed carbon monoxide. Only in rare cases will the detector ever false alarm.
IMPORTANT: As carbon monoxide levels start to build, the detector may sound intermittent alarm signals. This
means that the detector is sensing some carbon monoxide. After several minutes, if carbon monoxide level
continues to rise, the detector will go into full alarm. If the carbon monoxide detector sounds a loud alarm signal
and you HAVE NOT pressed the test button:

1. EVACUATE the residence immediately.

2. Consult a physician if you or any individual is experiencing any symptoms of carbon monoxide
poisoning. Carbon monoxide exposure/poisoning can cause the following symptoms:

a. Mild Exposure: slight headache, nausea, vomiting, fatigue (often described as “flulike”
symptoms).

b. Medium Exposure: severe throbbing headache, drowsiness, confusion, fast heart rate, cherry red
skin color, especially around the mucus membranes of lips and eyes.

c. Extreme Exposure: unconsciousness, convulsions, heart and lung failure, brain damage, and
death. Discuss these symptoms with all household members. If symptoms are significant,
immediately follow the procedure for Accident or Serious lIllness, Policy 7.2.2 Health
Emergencies — Individuals served.

d. Many cases of extreme exposure to carbon monoxide have shown that while victims are aware,
they are not feeling well, they cannot function well enough to exit the building or get help.

3. Call the local gas or oil company from outside the residence and ask them to determine the source of
carbon monoxide.

4. Do not re-enter the residence until the local gas or oil company says that the air is clear, and the problem
corrected. If necessary, assure transportation to the other ADEC location(s) pre-determined in case of an
emergency.

5. After the danger has passed and you have been given permission for the local authority, you may re-enter
the premises.

a. If the detector is not in alarm, press the test button for 5-10 seconds. The alarm should sound. This
means that the sensor has reset, and the detector is working properly.

b. If the detector is still in alarm, unplug the unit to silence the alarm. Open as many windows and
outside doors as possible. Any remaining carbon monoxide will prevent the sensor from
completely resetting.

c. Try plugging the unit in after one hour. If the detector still alarms, unplug the unit and repeat after
2,24, and 48 hours. As the sensor uses material like what the body uses to detect carbon monoxide,
it may take from 24 to 48 hours to recover.

d. If the detector stays in alarm, beeps about once a minute, does not alarm after pressing the test
button, or does not reset within 24 to 48 hours, contact a supervisor or the Maintenance
Department.

6. ADEC personnel will notify supervisory personnel, any on-call if applicable, as soon as possible.

7. ADEC personnel will complete an Accident / Incident Report, and submit the report to their supervisor
and Director, Protective Services, within 24 hours of the incident.

8. If the source of the carbon monoxide was checked by a gas company, the Incident Report should include
date, time, level of carbon monoxide, locations and sources checked, equipment used, and method of
testing.

C. Accident or Serious llIness
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ADEC, Inc. is committed to the protection of its individuals. In the event of an accident, injury, or sudden extreme
iliness, ADEC personnel will deal with the incident in a manner which is most appropriate to immediate needs.
ADEC personnel will cooperate with each other in assuring that procedures are carried through in a calm and
organized manner.

ADEC, Inc. will not disclose the medical condition of any individual receiving services or employees, except to
treat the person, or to protect others from transmission of a disease (see ADEC, Inc. policies 9.1, 7.2.3 and
2.1.7).

Detail procedures are in Policy 7.2.2. which also includes the Accident/Iliness Form.

1. Render needed emergency care, for example - first aid to stop bleeding, Heimlich, etc. If you are not
trained, immediately contact a ADEC personnel who is. If CPR is necessary, call 911 first before
beginning CPR.

a. Note, it is an ADEC policy that all support care ADEC personnel have annual CPR training and
First Aid training.

2. If emergency transportation and/or treatment is needed, ADEC personnel will call 911. Be prepared to
give details of the emergency.

3. If the situation is not urgent, and ADEC personnel are able to transport, ADEC personnel should call the
hospital and inform the on-call physician that he is bringing the person to the hospital; then, a ADEC
personnel member will transport to the nearest medical facility

4. If medical treatment is needed, ADEC personnel will send or take a completed Medical Referral form,

for the injured or ill person served - the individual’s Medical (red) book, and the individual’s medications

(depending on urgency) in the site’s vehicle, or ADEC personnel vehicle, depending on the site.; any

helpful items such as poisonous substances, labels, etc.

Inform the individuals served’ physician.

ADEC personnel will notify supervisory personnel as per Policy 7.2.2 Accident / lliness Reporting.

7. Supervisory ADEC personnel will notify family, case manager, guardian and other significant persons
involved in the individuals served’ care.

8. ADEC personnel will complete an Accident / Incident Report form for all accidents and will report to
their supervisor and Director, Protective Services. For illnesses, ADEC personnel will document all
pertinent information in the individuals served medical record.

oo

D. Dangerous Weather Conditions

ADEC, Inc. is committed to the provision of its services during all regularly scheduled operating hours.
Inclement weather may dictate the cancellation of transportation services, but agency doors will be open for
business and programs will be available for individuals served able to get to their respective program sites. An
exception may be a county-wide state-of-disaster/emergency as declared by the county sheriff.

To protect the health, safety, welfare and well-being of the person served and employees, ADEC, Inc. may,
during periods of severe inclement weather, cancel transportation services. ADEC, Inc. has a responsibility to
the individuals served/parents/guardians to provide services as scheduled. The agency will be open for business
and programs unless the county sheriff declares an emergency or the President / CEO determines closure is
advisable. This is identified in Policy 10.2 Inclement Weather Procedure Policy.
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1. Severe Weather and Natural Disasters - (Required Annual training / drills / new ADEC personnel
orientation)

a. At first sign of dangerous weather conditions — such as extreme temperatures, high winds, heavy
snow/rain - or a natural disaster — such as a flood) - confirm the location and safety of individuals.
If in a vehicle when these conditions are detected, try to reach shelter as soon as possible. If on
the highway, pull off the road or stop under an overpass.

b. Listen to local/NPR radio station and/or television for current weather information.

c. Judgment dictating, require all or specific individuals served to remain indoors and, if necessary,
in a location easily monitored by ADEC personnel.

d. Assure all windows and doors are properly closed and fastened.

e. Should television, radio warning, civil defense siren sound and/or ADEC personnel judgment
dictates, give directions to take shelter. In case of severe weather, avoid sheltering near windows
or chimneys. Take shelter under stairwells, in closets, or in hallways. Cover your head. ADEC
personnel should move all individuals to a designated “Emergency Shelter Space / Room”.

f. Take the emergency kit, which may include flashlight, transistor radio, from the residential site
and/or site vehicle (location).

g. Turn on radio to local radio/NPR station. Listen for further instructions and the “all clear.”

h. If damage to the site or area renders the site unable to be occupied and/or a safety/health risk for
the people who live there, the program director and program coordinator will assure relocation to
other ADEC, Inc. services or other temporary housing in a safe place notifying involved team
members. If necessary, assure transportation to the other ADEC, Inc. locations.

2. Tornado

a. The warning is a steady tone on the civil defense sirens for three to five minutes or the sighting
of a tornado funnel. If in a vehicle when a tornado is sighted in the immediate area, Pull over in
safe area way from power lines. Remain in vehicle with seatbelts on. Get below windows and
cover head/neck. If you are outside with no place to go for cover, then lay in lowest part of ground,
covering head/neck area to protect from flying debris.

b. Follow Severe Weather and Natural Disasters: Stepse, f, g, and h.

3. Ifinjury or damage occurs, ADEC personnel will complete an Accident / Incident Report form and will
submit it to the supervisor and Director, Protective Services within 24 hours. Should injury or damage be
serious, a supervisor will be contacted immediately.

E. Additional Emergency Problems

1. Water Disruption: If there is no water available, use water from your prepared supplies. Notify the
Office or the On-Call Supervisor. ADEC personnel should contact the local water company to report the
issue. If water service is not restored within 24 hours, the ADEC personnel should seek alternative
housing for persons served, such as hotel accommodations, with supervisory approval. If necessary,
assure transportation to the other identified ADEC location(s).

a. Sprinkler Systems: If a water disruption occurs in an ICF-MR that uses an automatic sprinkler
system, a “fire watch system” will be implemented. This applies to situations where there is no
water available due to water disruption and any other situation that would lead to the sprinkler
system being out of service for any reason, including but not limited to a leak in the system, system
malfunction, or maintenance requiring more than four hours. Specifically, the fire watch system
will mandate that a ADEC personnel on duty at the site will make rounds of the entire site every
15 minutes and record their rounds. The fire watch duties will be that assigned ADEC personnel
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2.

members only duties when this system is implemented, and that ADEC personnel person should
not be responsible for their normal duties during that time.
i. Notification of the implementation of this system must be made to the Program Director
as soon as this concern is identified. If the water service is not operable for more than 4
hours within a 24-hour period, the Program Director will implement the Fire Watch
System. The Program Director will identify one ADEC personnel on every shift to perform
the duties of the Fire Watch system. The ADEC personnel will document their rounds on
the Fire Watch Log.
ii. The Program Director will be responsible for notifying the Program Coordinator,
insurance carrier, local fire department, and ISDH that this system has been implemented.
iii. ISDH Online Incident Reporting System must be notified by web reporting at:
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23638.htm

b. The following steps are to be followed for failure of the sprinkler system and/or fire alarm system:
i. Notify the Program Director and Director of Maintenance and Transportation
ii. After 4 hours of the system being disabled, the fire watch procedure will begin and take
place every 15 minutes. The trained ADEC personnel designated to conduct this will be
identified at that time by the Program Director.

iii. A checklist will be utilized noting that the quarter hour checks has been completed and all
areas on the interior premises, including all floors and the garage has been inspected. The
check will end with a walk around the outside of the building and property.

Iv. These checks will continue every 15 minutes until the fire system is adequately working.
ADEC personnel will be trained on the fire watch system every 3 months during the review
of emergency procedures at each home.

Internal Flood: In the event that an interior pipe breaks, and causes a flooding event to occur, ADEC
personnel will immediately implement the relocation plan. If the facility is inhabitable, a temporary
facility or residential setting will be sought.

Ventilation Problem: If smoke odors come from the ventilation system, immediately call 911. Vacate
the home. If necessary, assure transportation to other identified ADEC, Inc. location(s).

Electrical Failure: In the event of a blackout, loss of electrical power, remain calm. ADEC personnel
should contact the local electric company to report the power outage and contact On-Call Supervisor. Use
flashlights. If necessary, use food and water from your prepared supplies. Use coats and blankets if
necessary, to keep warm. Use a battery-powered radio. Stay away from downed power lines. Each home
must assess the need for an alternative power source in the event of a power outage. The assessment
should be based on the individuals served medical requirements, e.g. suction, nebulizer treatment,
pressure mattress, etc. If it is determined that a power outage would create a medical emergency for the
individuals served, the home should either have a small generator or the home should be evacuated
immediately.

a. If power is not restored within 24 hours, the ADEC personnel should seek alternative housing for
persons served, such as hotel accommodations or other ADEC, Inc. locations, with supervisory
approval. If necessary, assure transportation to the location(s) listed in section A.9. Fire Alarm
Systems:

b. If the electrical failure occurs in a supervised group living home, a “fire watch system” will be
implemented. This applies to situations where the fire alarm system is out of service for more than
4 hours in a 24-hour period due to an electrical failure, or at any time that the alarm system is out
of service for any other reason, including but not limited to a lightning strike, other system
malfunction, or for maintenance requiring more than four hours.

I.  Specifically, the fire watch system will mandate that a ADEC personnel on duty at the site
will make rounds of the entire site every 15 minutes and record their rounds. It may be
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determined at the time of the emergency, that the fire watch duties will be that assigned
ADEC personnel members only duties when this system is implemented, and that ADEC
personnel person should not be responsible for their normal duties during that time.
Notification of the implementation of this system must be made to the Program Director
as soon as this concern is identified.

ii.  If the electrical service is not operable for more than 4 hours within a 24-hour period, the
Program Director will implement the Fire Watch System. The Program Director will
identify one ADEC personnel on every shift to perform the duties of the Fire Watch
system. The ADEC personnel will document their rounds. The Program Director will be
responsible for notifying the Program Coordinator, insurance carrier, local fire
department, and ISDH that this system has been implemented.

1. ISDH Online Incident Reporting System must be notified by web reporting at:
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23638.htm

c. Fire watch procedures: The following steps are to be followed for failure of the sprinkler system
and/or fire alarm system:

I. Notify the Program Director and Maintenance Director

ii. After 4 hours of the system being disabled, the fire watch procedure will begin and take
place every 15 minutes. The trained ADEC personnel designated to conduct this will be
identified at that time by the Program Director.

iii. A checklist will be utilized noting that the quarter hour checks has been completed and all
areas on the interior premises, including all floors and the garage has been inspected. The
check will end with a walk around the outside of the building and property. ADEC
personnel will sign off that this has been completed, on the checklist.

Iv. These checks will continue every 15 minutes until the fire system is adequately working.
ADEC personnel will be trained on the fire watch system every 3 months during the review
of emergency procedures at each home

Telephone Failure: Use a neighbor’s phone or cell phone if available to call the On-Call Supervisor. If
there is no phone in the area working nearby, stay in the home and keep everyone in the home calm.
Public Transportation Failure or Temporary Gasoline Shortage (for supervised group living homes
only): Contact office or On-Call Supervisor. We recommend that Directors/Managers keep gas tanks %
full or above. This can prevent gas line freeze in winter. It may also be helpful in evacuating people or in
assisting ADEC personnel to get to work. ADEC personnel need to remain at work past the end of their
work shift until another person can arrive.

Hazardous Material Accident: Any spillage of a hazardous chemical or radioactive material should be
reported immediately to the police and fire department, 911. Assist all people in exiting the affected area.
Do not panic. Once outside, move to a clear area at least 500 feet away from the affected area. Do not
return unless told to do so by emergency personnel. If the hazardous material accident occurs outside,
head inside immediately. Close all windows and doors. Shut off the ventilation system. Fashion a low-
tech gas mask for yourself and all people you are supporting. Crumple a shirt or any other material at
hand into a ball and hold it over your nose and mouth. Wetting it will get you more protection

. Wide-Spread Area, Internet Failure: it is recognized that this would be a significant issue to address
as nearly all elements of society are now dependent upon internet and cell phone ability to communicate,
document and connect.

a. Plans are being implemented to ensure that in ADEC, Inc. own residential facilities, such as
supervised group living, that if a land line is installed, that non-battery phones are readily available
to plug in and use.

Trash Removal: In the even trash removal systems are disrupted in excess of one week, maintenance
ADEC personnel will be notified so that the trash may be removed and placed in facility owned
dumpsters.
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10. Disposal of Sewage: In the event there is a disruption in the sewage provided either by the city or septic
system that cannot be resolved by general maintenance of a licensed plumber or septic company, the
facility will follow the plan for relocation until the issue has been resolved.

11. Shelter In-Place: In the event we are told by emergency management that we are to shelter in-place,
the “shelter-in-place” protocol will be followed in each designated area.

F. Missing Persons

1. ADEC personnel on duty must determine the appropriate time to begin a search, based on the weather,
time of day, and the individual’s abilities, habits, needs, etc. A search for a missing person-served will
begin immediately if not otherwise noted or specified in the individual’s PCISP or BMP as an acceptable
behavior management technique. An individual’s PCISP or BMP may allow the individual to go for a
“walk” from their site without ADEC personnel supervision to regain/diminish specific behaviors. A
specified amount of time must be indicated on the individual’s ISP, for ADEC personnel to allow the
individual to leave the site, if receiving 24-hour supports. If a person’s whereabouts is not known and that
person has not been seen in the building within the number of hours or minutes specified by the PCISP
or BMP, the ADEC personnel on duty shall begin a search for him or her. ADEC personnel should begin
by:

a. Checking with other people he or she live with.

b. Checking with last place the individual was known to be.

c. Checking the individual’s immediate neighborhood. If a ADEC personnel person on duty is
supervising more than one individual, and there are no other ADEC personnel present who can
remain with the other individuals while the ADEC personnel person searches for the missing
individual, then ADEC personnel should stay with the remaining individuals served and move
directly to calling 911.

ADEC personnel will contact supervisory personnel, as soon as possible.
3. ADEC personnel will notify missing persons by calling 911.

a. Explain individuals served level of disability, including diagnosis, physical and/or mental
disabilities, circumstances and action taken thus far.

b. Provide physical descriptions and / or Photographs, as authorized, from the individual’s personal
file.

Supervisory ADEC personnel will notify family, guardian, or other responsible parties as needed.

All actions will be documented as they are taken in the individual’s master files.

ADEC personnel will complete an Accident / Incident Report form and submit it to the supervisor and
Director of Protective Services.

N

ISR

G. Death

Policy 6.2.2 Case Record Closure Upon the Death of an Individuals served is ADEC, Inc.’s policy for when an
individual served master file is closed if an individual served dies and no new information is entered it from the
time of death forward. The purpose of this policy is to ensure the veracity and accuracy of the case record contents
especially those leading up to the death of the individuals served.

It is the responsibility of the above service organizations to ensure the that policies are carried out for each of the
individuals served they have primary program management for.
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1. Inthe event of an individual served is suspected to have died in a residential setting, ADEC personnel on
duty will:

a.

b.
C.
d.

Contact emergency help by calling 911. Be prepared to give a description of the person’s
condition.
Initiate CPR. You must always initiate CPR.
Do not touch or change anything in the area surrounding the individual, if possible.
Upon arrival of emergency service personnel: notification of coroner by EMS will be completed
by EMS and removal of body will be completed according to state or county regulations.
Complete an Accident / Incident Report, documenting date, time and specific circumstances. Note
what actions were taken to revive the person and what people/agencies were called. Follow
procedures described in Policy 7.2.2.
ADEC personnel will notify supervisory personnel and Director of Protective Services.
Supervisory personnel will:
I. Notify the individual’s next of kin, guardian, physician, case manager, state reporting
agencies, and other responsible parties immediately.
ii. Ifasupervisory ADEC personnel cannot be reached immediately, the ADEC personnel on
duty will do this.
The Program Director/QMRP will complete incident reporting to state agencies noting what
actions were taken to revive the person, what people/agencies were called, who determined the
death and on what objective basis, and the actions taken once death was determined.
i. See that personal belongings are handled in a responsible and legal manner.
i. Assist in making funeral and burial arrangements if requested and/or necessary.
iii. If an autopsy is performed, based on wishes of guardian and/or others, secure a copy for
the record.
iv. Records of a deceased individual will be retained for a period of 7 years following death,
according to Policy 6.2.2.

H. Medications

Policy 7.2.1 Medication Administration Policy

It is the policy of ADEC, Inc. to ensure the safe administration of therapeutic medications to its person served in
accordance with all legislative and regulatory requirements. ADEC, Inc. does not prescribe medication but does
dispense and administer medications for many of its person served. When required ADEC, Inc. also maintains
physical control of medication self-administered by persons served.

In the case of an emergency or disruptive event, every attempt will be made to maintain regularity in the
disbursement of medications. A hardcopy of the medication requirement for individuals served in supervised
group living or 24X7 residential supportive living will be maintained.

|. Flu/ Pandemic Flu or Virus

Transmission-based precautions

The spread of the flu or virus can shift to ‘community transition. The best ways to protect yourself are to:
I.  Clean your hands often

(0}

Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds especially before and after
you have been in a public place, or after blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing.
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o If soap and water are not readily available, use a hand sanitizer that contains at least 60%
alcohol. Cover all surfaces of your hands and rub them together until they feel dry.
0 Awvoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.
Il.  Cover coughs and sneezes
o Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue when you cough or sneeze or use the inside of your
elbow.
0 Throw used tissues in the trash.
o Immediately wash your hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. If soap and water are
not readily available, clean your hands with a hand sanitizer that contains at least 60% alcohol.
1. Clean and disinfect
o Clean AND disinfect frequently touched surfaces daily. This includes tables, doorknobs, light
switches, countertops, handles, desks, phones, keyboards, toilets, faucets, and sinks.
o If surfaces are dirty, clean them: Use detergent or soap and water prior to disinfection.
IV.  Contact with illness
o0 Avoid close contact with people who are sick,
o0 Stay home when you are sick — follow ADEC guidelines

In addition, ADEC may choose to limit visitation access, community-based activities, and volunteer
engagements. ADEC may also have to alter programming services to minimize risks. This could possibly
include temporarily suspending our facility-based services, transportation and other services. ADEC will
monitor the situations and revise procedures as appropriate.

If attending a public event, encourage the use of “method of greeting” for that group. It might be an elbow
bump, Spock’s Vulcan “live long and prosper” greeting, or a “jazz festival jig”. In addition, ask about extra
hand-wash stations. If possible, have the people spread out a little more in the space.

Coronavirus

Coronavirus is a type of respiratory illness. The typical or common coronaviruses circulate among humans and
cause mild illness, like the common cold. Human coronaviruses most commonly spread from an infected
person to others through:

e Respiratory droplets released into the air by coughing and sneezing;

e Close personal contact, such as touching or shaking hands;

e Touching an object or surface with the virus on it, then toughing your mouth, nose, or eyes before

washing your hands; and
e Rarely, fecal contamination

The Center for Disease Control does not recommend that people who are well wear a facemask to protect
themselves from respiratory illnesses. You should only wear a mask if a healthcare professional recommends it.
A facemask should be used by people who have the confirmed coronavirus and are showing symptoms to
protect others from the risk of infection.

Influenza

The best way to prevent getting influenza is by getting the vaccine. The CDC recommends getting the flu
vaccine by the end of October. It takes approximately two weeks for the antibodies that protect against the flu
to develop. Getting it later may still be of benefit since the flu season lasts through May.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

30|Page


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/home/cleaning-disinfection.html

POLICY NUMBER 10.1 ADEC

Careful and frequent handwashing along with covering your mouth when coughing or sneezing can cut down on
the spread of influenza or

Many insurance companies cover the cost of the influenza vaccine. Walmart, Meijer, CVS, and Walgreens
have walk-in hours for immunizations. Many doctors’ offices have nurse visits for vaccines. Consider getting
the flu vaccine for your protection and the protection of your families and person served.

In the event of an outbreak of influenza:

1.

ok~

Droplet precautions should be implemented for person served with suspected or confirmed influenza for
seven days after illness onset or until 24 hours after the resolution of fever and respiratory symptoms,
whichever is longer.

Symptomatic person served should stay in their own room as much as possible and have meals served
separately from other person served. Place ill person served in a separate room if possible. If this is not
possible, they may be placed in a room with another person served who has been diagnosed with
influenza.

The PCP of the roommates should be contacted to advise of a positive influenza diagnosis and to
request an antiviral for the roommates if possible.

Limit activities outside the person served’s room.

PPE such as surgical masks should be worn when entering the room of a person served with

influenza. Remove face mask when leaving person served’s room and dispose of in a waste receptacle.
If the person served needs to leave their room, a surgical mask should be worn. Wear gloves if hand
contact with respiratory secretions is possible.

Frequent careful handwashing should be practiced by ADEC personnel and person served

thi /0 9Y SIASY0R tISLIINISRYSaa tfl-y /KSO7fiall

The following checklist is guidance that may be used to help ensure that elements of the EPP are complete and
ready to be implemented if needed.

Establishment of an Agency Level Emergency Program Plan (EPP)
0 ADEC EPP annually reviewed and updated
Robust Safety and Emergency Training across all programs
0 A developed training and testing plan
o0 EPP training program
o0 Emergency preparedness Testing
Administrative / Operation Critical
o Critical Task List for all functional areas
o Critical Contact List of Executive Team, Program/Service Leadership Team
o Contact Information for each facility services location
o Contact for On-Call
Personnel / ADEC
0 Re-assignment list
0 System to preserve, protect, secure medical documentation
o Policies and procedures for use of volunteers
Residential Operations
o Facility specific policies and procedures for residential settings (group homes and 24X7
supportive living) and facility-based services (Day Services and ADEC Industries)
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0 Subsistence needs for ADEC personnel and individuals served at residential group homes
= Facilities / Non-Residential Operations
0 Address what services facility would be available to provide ‘quarantine’ or emergency holding

Services

o Established procedures for tracking of ADEC personnel and individuals served within the facility

during an emergency and upon movement to another facility

o Plan for safe evacuation
o Identification for and providing for sheltering in place

= Person served / Individuals Served
o Arrangements with other ADEC facilities or non-ADEC facilities to receive individuals served

o Consideration for Section 1135 DHHS Waiver
o0 Method to share medical documentation
0 Method to share occupancy needs

0 Method for sharing appropriate EPP information with individuals served, families and guardians
= County / Local Officials
0 Includes cooperation and collaboration with Government Officials

0 Integrated Health Care Systems

= Communication Strategy

0 Media Statements — External media (all forums)

o Communication plan with individuals served families, guardians, physicians

o Communication plan to employees and Board of Directors

o Communication plan with official contacts
o0 Primary and alternate means for communication

Reference Material

Policies:
Policy Title Responsible Party
Number
1.2.9 Succession Plan Policy President / CEO
1.3.1 ADEC Facilities President / CEO
1.3.3 Administrative and Operational Coverage of ADEC President / CEO
1.8.1 Media Contacts Communications Manager
2.1.4 Coverage of Vehicle Expenses Incurred by Employees VP Human Resources
Transporting Person served in Own Vehicle
2.1.7 Retention and Release of Employee Information VP Human Resources
2.1.11 Verification of Background and Credentials of Employees, VP Human Resources
Volunteers and Consultants
2.1.16 Alcohol and Drug Testing Policy VP Human Resources
2.1.21 Screening Applicants for Drugs VP Human Resources
2.1.22 Substance Abuse Policy VP Human Resources
3.1.9 Procedure for Ensuring Proper Insurance Coverage VP Finance / Chief Financial
Officer
6.2.1 Records Retention Retrieval and Destruction VP Finance / Chief Financial
Officer
6.2.2 Case Record Closure Upon the Death of a Person served Chief Privacy Officer
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7.1.1 Transportation Procedures Director Maintenance and
Transportation

7.2.1 Dispensing Medications at ADEC Facilities Health Services Coordinator

7.2.2 Health Emergencies Health Services Coordinator

7.2.3 Communicable Disease Policy Health Services Coordinator

7.2.4 Quality Assurance for Medication Administration Health Services Coordinator

7.2.5 Emergency First Aid/CPR Interventions Health Services Coordinator

7.2.6 ADEC Health Policy Health Services Coordinator

8.1.1 Safety Program VP Human Resources

8.1.2 Transportation of Accident/Iliness Victim in Day Programs and | VP Non-Residential
Services Operations

9.1 Policies for the Protection of the Privacy of Protected Health I/T Services Manager
Information

9.2 Security Policies for the Protection of the Privacy of Protected I/T Services Manager
Health Information

10.1 Emergency Preparedness Plan President / CEO

10.2 Inclement Weather Procedure Policy Director Maintenance and

Transportation
11.0 Safety Manual Policy Safety Officer
11.1 Safety Manual - Bristol Campus Safety Officer

Referenced Documents L: Drive
Residential Manual — Supervised Group Living (RES MANUAL)

Medical Procedure Manual — Residential Operations
Disaster Recovery
Safety Manuals

Referenced Web information - www.adecinc.com

Personnel Manual

ADEC Essential Employee Verification Letters
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ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Crowe LLP
Intdependent Member Crowe Glebal

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
ADEC, Inc.
Bristol, Indiana

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADEC, Inc. (the Organization), which
comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities,
program and administrative expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
Auditor's Responsibilify

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from matertal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit apiniorn.

(Continued)




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of ADEC, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the changes in its net assets, its program
and administrative expenses, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of program service revenue is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and cother records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the undetlying accounting and other records used io prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Cottve LLP
Crowe LLP

Indianapolis, Indiana
August 26, 2021




ADEC, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 3 273,353 % 267,639
Accounts receivable, net 1,538,488 1,458,154
Inventories 105,872 102,892
Investments 28,570,142 22,795,248
Other assets 171,756 147 237
Land, buildings, and equipment, net 6,208,472 8.055 714

$ 36,869,083 $ 30.826884

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable $ 258,263 % 329,293
Accrued salaries and related benefits 891,470 720,866
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 60,240 73,004
Paycheck Protection Pragram notes payable - 2.000.000
Total liabilities 1,209,973 3,123,163

Net assets
Without donor restrictions 33,018,510 25,477,951
With donor restrictions 2,640,600 2225770
Total net assets 35.659.110 27,703,721

$ 36869083 $ 30,826,884

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ADEC, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from

operating activities
Depreciation
{Gain) loss on disposal of equipment
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Restricted contributions received for endowment

Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program note payable

Change in assets and liahilities

Accounts receivable

Inventaries

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accrued salaries and related benefits

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Proceeds from sale of equipment
Purchases of buildings and equipment
Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from restricted contributions
Proceeds from the Payment Protection Plan notes payable
Principal payments on long-term debt
Net cash from financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2021 2020

$ 7955389 $ 1,177,233
695,704 629,815
(22,866) 613
(3,752,772) (417,033)
(390) (390)
(1,995,717) -
(80,334) 62,133
(2,980) (36,255)
(24,519) (137,665)
(71,030) 268,206
170,604 (130,629)
(12,764) 2,375
2,858,325 1,418,403
(2,590,109)  (3,524,657)
567,087 476,950
81,432 -
(908,028) (389.997)
(2,848,718) ~ (3,437,704)
390 390

- 2,000,000

(4,283) -
(3.893) __ 2,000,390
5714 (18,911)
267,639 286,550

$ 273353 § 267,639

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities: ADEC, Inc. {the Organization) strives to promote an understanding of its mission and
to encourage persons experiencing disabilities or other special challenges to maximize their potential,
The Organization is a not-for-profit carporation which provides services primarily in Elkhart and St. Joseph
Counties, Indiana.

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Financial Statement Presentation: The financial statements report the changes in and totals of each net
asset class based on the existence or absence of donor restrictions, as applicable. Net assets are
classified as without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions and are detailed as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions are net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization.

Net assets with donor restrictions are net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature and will be met by actions of the
Organization or by the passage of time. At June 30, 2021 and 2020, purpose or time restricted net
assets consist of capital items of $338,831 and $221,475, respectively, whose restrictions are
released as deprecation expense is recognized and unspent endowment earnings of $647,065 and
$349,981, respectively, (Note 10). Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor
has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. Net assets reported as perpetually restricted
within these financial statements represent donor-restricted support received by the Organization in
connection with the endowment. The endowment was established to support future needs of those
individuals requiring services within the scope of the Organization's mission. The principal is
maintained in perpetuity of $1,654,704 and $1,654,314, respectively. The income generated by the
endowment is available to support current operations.

Use of Felimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the repaorted
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents consist of bank deposits in accounts that are
federally insured up to $250,000. At times these amounts may exceed federally insured limits. Additionally,
for purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments: All investments are valued at their fair values in the balance sheets. Realized and unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statements of activities. See Notes 3 and g for additional information
an the nature of the Organization’s investments,

Accounts Receivable: The accounts receivable balance represents the unpaid amounts billed to
companies and third-party payors. Contractual adjustments, discounts, and an allowance for uncollectible
accounts are recorded to report receivables for services at net realizable value. Past due receivables are
determined based on contractual terms. The Organization does not accrue interest on any of its accounts
receivables. Approximately 90% and 88% of the receivables related to residential and adult training
services are from Medicaid at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

{Continued)



ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued)

Land, Buildings, and Equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated to the
Organization, at fair value on the date of acquisition. Additions and improvements over $500 are

capitalized: expenditures for routine maintenance are charged to operations. Depreciation is provided over
the estimated useful lives of the various classes of assets on the straight-line method.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, and equipment are reported as support without donor
restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets are to be used. Gifts of long-
lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash and other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as purpose or time restricted support.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor
restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Impairment_of Long-Lived Assets: The Organization reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may be overstated. The Organization
recognizes impairment losses if the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset are
less than the carrying value of the related asset. No impairment of long-lived assets was recognized
during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Program Service Revenue: Resident service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts
from residents, third-party payors and others for services rendered. These amounts include retroactive
adjustments due to audits. Provisions for estimated third-party payor settlements are provided in the
period the related services are rendered. Differences between the initial estimated amounts and final
settlements are reported in operations in the year of settlement. Generally, the Organization bills the
residents and third-party payors the month several days after the services are performed. Revenue is
recoghized as performance obligations are satisfied.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the Organization
and are measured when setvices are performed for the residents. At that point in time, revenue is
recognized. The Organization determines the transaction price based on standard charges for services
provided. A summary of the payment arrangements with Medicaid is as follows:

Resident Service: The Organization is reimbursed for services rendered to state-sponsored
Medicaid beneficiaries on a prospective payment basis, with potential settlements made on the
difference belween inilial estimated rates and final settlement rates determined by Medicaid. No
additional settlement will be made on the difference between the initial estimated rates paid and
actual costs. Retroactive adjustments are recorded in the period the final settlements are

determined.

Adult Day Service: Day Program revenues represent non-residential waiver fees received for
services provided on a per visit basis. The services primarily include adult habilitation at the
Organization's five day service locations, as well as employment and family services including
therapies and services to fransport individuals to these programs.

{Continued)




ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued)

Under the terms of certain government reimbursed programs, providers of these services are subject to
regulation by the program intermediaries. For Resident Service and Adult Day Service, payment for the
services rendered is based upon "allowable cost" as defined by each program's regulations, and is subject
to financial audit by the program intermediary. The residential group home programs reimbursed by the
Indiana Family and Social Services Administration are subject to regulation and financial compliance
review by the program intermediaries. Costs and reimbursements for the years ended June 30, 2018
through June 30, 2021 for certain programs remain subject to final financial compliance review by
program intermediaries.

Contributions: Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are recorded as revenue without
donor restrictions or revenue with donor restrictions depending on the existence of donor restrictions and
the nature of such restrictions, if they exist. If a restriction is fulfilled in the same accounting period in
which the contribution is received, the contribution is reported as without donor restrictions.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The costs of providing vartous programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, fundraising expenses of $13,3556 and $9,094, respectively, have been included in total
administrative expense reported in the statements of activities.

Income Taxes: The Organization is exempt from income taxes on income from related activities under
Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and corresponding state tax law. Accordingly, no
provision has been made for federal or state income taxes.

U.5. GAAP requires that a tax position Is recognized as a benefit only if it is "more likely than not" that the
tax position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur.
The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being
realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting the "more likely than not* test, no tax benefit is
recorded.

The Organization's Form 980 has hot been subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service or the
state of Indiana for the last three years. The Organization does not expect the total amount of
unrecognized tax benefits to significantly change in the next 12 months. The Organization recognizes
interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. The Organization did not
have any amounts accrued for interest and penalties at June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Reclagsifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to present last year's financial statements on
a basis comparable to the current year's financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect on the
change in net assets,

Subsequent Events: Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions subsequent
to June 30, 2021 to defermine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures within the financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2021. The Organization has evaluated subsequent events for
recagnition and disclosure through August 26, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

{Continued)
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ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their
use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 273,353 % 267,639
Accounts receivable, net 1,638,488 1,458,154
Investments 28,670,142 22,795,248
f ess net assets with donor restrictions {2,640.600) {2,225 770)

$ 27741383 $ 22295271

As part of the Organization's liquidity management plan, management invests cash in excess of daily
requirements in short-term investments, certificates of deposit, and money market funds. The
QOrganization has a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash and short-term investments, on
hand to meet 60 days of normal operating expenses. The Organization has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
The Organization typically collects most accounts receivable within two months of the date of service.
Collections by payor type may vary based on payor source liquidity and timeliness of claims processing.
In the event of an unanticipated liquidity need, the Organization also could draw upon its available line of
credit {as further discussed in Note 5).

The Organization’s endowment funds consists of donor-restricted endowments. income from donor-
restricted endowments is available for general use. Donor-restricted endowment funds are naot available
for general expenditure {Note 10).

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

The following is an analysis of fair value at June 30 by type of investment:

2021 2020
Money market funds $ 677,307 $ 3,530,014
Certificates of deposit 1,388,407 1,221,408
U. S. Government abligations 2,665,478 2,551,867
Corporate bonds 1,008,402 824,682
Mutual funds:
Equity 8,314,983 4,892 128
Fixed income 5,792,849 2,568 756
Gommon stocks:
Consumer discretionary 906,856 726,728
Consumer staples 1,610,303 1,385,986
Energy 145,149 159,852
Financial 2,134,336 1,824,252
Industrials 791,829 628,194
Technology 1,140,018 894,752
Communications 1,717,069 1,392,594
Other 279,158 96,035

$ 28570142 § 22795248

{Continued)
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ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

investment return is composed of the following for the years ended June 30

021 020
Interest and dividend income 3 568109 §% 537,013
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 3752772 417.033

$ 4320881 § 954,046

The various investments in bonds, stocks, securities, mutual funds, and other investments are exposed to
a variety of uncertainties, including interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk
associgted with certain investments, it is possible that changes in the values of these investments could
accur in the near term. Such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements of the Organization.

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization considers $4,858,342 and $3,013,342, respectively, of
investments to he available for operating purposes, as needed.

NOTE 4 - LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT

At June 30, land, buildings, and equipment consist of the following:

2021 2020

Land $ 622116 $ 516,316
Land improvements 438,156 438,156
Buildings and improvements 11,009,719 10,688,992
Equipment 2,973,888 2,958,386
Vehicles 1,186,856 1,288,973
Construction in progress 719 19,640

16,231,454 15,910,463
Accumulated depreciation {10,021.982) {9.854,749)

§ 6209472 § 6055714

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $695,704 and $629,815,
respectively.

NOTE 5 - LINE OF CREDIT

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization maintained an unsecured $1,500,000 line of credit with a
bank. The interest was at prime rate plus 0.15% with a floor of 4%, resulting in a rate of 4.00% at
June 30, 2021 and 4.40% at June 30, 2020. The Organization had no outstanding borrowings on the line
at June 30, 2021 and 2020. The line of credit expires on January 31, 2022,

(Continued)

12.



ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 6 ~- LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization has entered into operating leases primarily for building, equipment, and vehicle rental,
that have various expiration dates running through fiscal year 2025, The following schedule presents, by
year, the future minimum lease payments under the noncancelable leases as of June 30, 2021:

2022 $ 308,795
2023 158,609
2024 81,765
2025 43,096

$ 592265

Total rent and lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $356,872 and $389,044,
respectively.

NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization maintains a tax sheltered annuity plan, provided for in Internal Revenue Code Section
403(b) for any emplayee who is expected to wark 20 or more hours per week and 1,000 hours per year.
The Organization's plan is subject to the audit requirements prescribed by the United States of America’s
Department of Labor. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the amount of the contribution to the
plan represents 50% of the employee's contribution up to 6% of the employee's gross pay. The
Organization cantributed $124,411 and $131,049 to the plan for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

NOTE 8 - SELF-FUNDED HEALTH INSURANCE

The Organization is liable for employee's healthcare claims up to $60,000 per employee but unlimited in
total for the year ended June 30, 2021. The Organization has third-party insurance coverage for any
claims in excess of such amounts. Costs are accrued based on claims reported as of the balance sheet
date as well as an estimated lability for claims incurred but not reported of $101,665 and $116,665 at
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The expense for this plan, including health, life, and disability
insurance coverage, for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $813,114 and $851,195,
respectively.

NOTE 9 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

U.S. GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability
{an exit price) in the Organization's principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.

A fair value hierarchy requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unohservable inputs when measuring fair value. There are three levels of inputs that may be used to
measure fair value:

Level 1. Quoted prices {unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity
has the ability to access as of the measurement date. The fair values of money market funds, mutual
funds, real estate investment trusts, and common stocks that are readily marketable are determined
by obtaining quoted prices on nationally recognized securities exchanges.

{Continued)
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ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 9 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Level 2. Significant other observable inpufs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
simifar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. The fair values of certificates of
deposit are determined through inquiries of financial institutions from which they ariginated. The fair
values are typically the original principal value plus accrued interest earned with no discounts for
credit quality or liquidity determined fo be applicable. The fair values of the Organization's U.S.
Government debt obligations and corporate bonds were determined by matrix pricing, which is a
mathematical technique widely used in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively
on quoted prices for the specific securities but rather by relying on the securities’ relationship to other
benchmark-quoted securities.

Level 3; Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market patticipants would use in pricing an asset or liability. The Organization has
no financial instruments valued with Level 3 inputs.

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from multiple fevels of
the fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines the placement of the entire fair
value measurement in the hierarchy.

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summatrized below:

Fair Value Measurements at June 30, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Total
Investments:
Maney market funds 3 877,307 § -~ 8 677,307
Certificates of deposit - 1,388,407 1,388,407
U.S. Government obligations - 2,665,478 2,665,478
Corporate bonds - 1,006,402 1,006,402
Mutual funds:
Equity 8,314,983 - 8,314,983
Fixed income 5,792 849 - 5,792,849
Common stocks:
Consumer discretionary 906,856 - 906,856
Consumer staples 1,610,303 - 1,610,303
Energy 145,149 - 145,149
Financial 2,134,336 - 2,134,336
Industrials 791,829 - 791,828
Technology 1,140,018 - 1,140,018
Communications 1,717,069 - 1,717,068
Other 279,156 - 279,158
Total investments $ 23,509,855 $ 5,060,287 $ 28,570,142
(Continued)

14.
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NOTES TO FINANCGIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 9 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair Value Measurements at June 30, 2020

Leve| 1 Level 2 Total
Invesitments:
Money market funds $ 3,630,014 % - $§ 3,530,014
Certificates of deposit - 1,221,408 1,221,408
U.S. Government obligations - 2,551,867 2,551,867
Corporate bonds - 824,682 824,682
Mutual funds:
Equity 4,892 128 - 4,892,128
Fixed income 2,566,756 - 2,566,756
Common stocks:
Consumer discretionary 726,728 - 726,728
Consumer staples 1,385,986 - 1,385,986
Energy 159,852 - 159,852
Financial 1,824,252 - 1,824,252
Industrials 628,194 - 628,194
Technology 894,752 - 894,752
Communications 1,392,594 - 1,392,594
Other 96,035 - 96.035
Total investments $ 18,197,291 § 4597957 § 22795248

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENT COMPOSITION

The Organization's endowment is primarily invested in mutual funds. As required by U.S. GAAP, nat
assets associated with the Organization's donor-restricted endowment funds are classified and reported
hased on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Endowment net asset composition as of June 30 is as follows:

2021
Accumulated
Earnings Oriqinal Gift Total
Donor-restricted 3 647.065 $ 1654704 $ 2301769
Total endowment $ 647065 $ 1654704 $ 2301769
2020:
Accumulated
Earnings Original Gift Total
Donor-restricted 3 349981 $ 1654314 $__2.004.295
Total endowment $ 349081 $§ 1654314 § 2004285
{Continued)
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ADEC, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENT COMPOSITION (Continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021:
Accumulated
Earnings Original Gift Total

Beginning balance $ 348081 $ 1,654,314 $ 2,004,295
Interest and dividend income 47,763 - 47,763
Realized and unrealized gain an

investments 315,508 - 315,509
Additions - 390 390
Appropriations for expenditure (66,188) - (66,188)
Total endowment $ 647065 $ 1654704 $ 2301769

2020:
Accumulated
Earnings Original Gift Total

Beginning balance % 321828 $ 1,653,924 $ 1,975,852
Interest and dividend income 53,038 - 53,038
Realized and unrealized gain on

investments 41,188 - 41,188
Additions - 390 390
Appropriations for expenditure (66,173) - {66,173)
Total endowment 3 3499681 § 1654314 § 2004285

Interpretation of UPMIFA: The Organization has interpreted Indiana's version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to
the contrary,

As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as net assets with donor restrictions (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b} the original value of subsequent gifts fo
the permanent endowment, and if applicable {c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the
Organization considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

{2) The purposes of the Organization and the donor-resfricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions

{4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

{5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
{8) Other resources of the Organization

{7} The investment policies of the Organization

{Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENT COMPOSITION (Continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters: The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies
for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets
include those assets of danor-restricted funds that the Organization must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-
specified period(s). Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are
invested in a manner that is intended to preduce real portfolio growth which is reflective of the investment
opportunities available in the market place, which exceed the undetiying inflationary rate.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Obiectives: The purpose of the endowment fund is to facilitate donors'
desires to make substantial Jong-term gifts to the Organization to develop a significant source of revenue
to support the endeavors of the Organization.

Spending Palicy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy: Distributions shall not
exceed 4% of the average principal balance of the previous fiscal year unless approved by the Finance
Committee and the Board of Directors.

Fund with Deficiencies: From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donors require the Organization to maintain.
Cumuilative deficiencies of this nature that are in excess of related purpose or time restricted amounts are
reported in net assets with donor restrictions. There were no such deficiencies as of June 30, 2021 or

2020,

NOTE 11 - RECENT EVENTS

In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus surfaced and has spread around the world, with resuiting
business and social disruption, The coronavirus was declared a Public Health Emergency of International
Concern by the World Health Organization on January 30, 2020. The operations and business results of
the Qrganization could be materially adversely affected. Significant estimates as disclosed in Note 1,
including valuation of investments, may be materially adversely impacted by national events designed to
contain the coronavirus.

The Bureau of Developmental Disabilities created the Sustainability Grant to provide support to Home and
Community Based Service (HCBS) Waiver and Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (OBRA) Froviders
who provide Adult Day, Facility Hab Waivers or OBRA programs that had to close or suspend services
due to the coronavirus. During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization recognized $733,050 in
three sustainability grants in grant income in the statement of activities.

As a result of the economic uncertainty stemming from the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, during April
2020, the Company received a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan in the principal amount of
$2,000,000 from the US Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP loan has a stated interest rate of
1% per annum and no payments of principal or interest are required until the end of a statutorily provided
deferral period, which occurs when the SBA concludes on the amount of the loan that will be forgiven.
Under the terms of the Paycheck Protection Program, a PPP loan provides for conditional forgiveness if
the Company utilizes the loan proceeds on admissible expenses, including qualifying payroll, rent, and
utility expenses, and maintains employment and compensation levels for a specified period of time.

The Company has elected to account for the loan proceeds under Topic ASC 858. During the year ended
June 30, 2021, $1,985,717 was forgiven and the remaining balance was paid in cash. The amount
forgiven was recorded in grant income in the statement of actlivities.

17.




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Bl

"sjusllalE]S jElouBUy O} 30U Buliuedwosde eag

geo8LoglL § £00'885°/1 % 822991 3 ceaeesc $ 00t 999 3 Zrrer0 e $
LEG9CL 8e8' T B85/ 8¢ Go6'/8 9elee 85601
E1206 8Y6°GG. - 97B'GSL - -

SLgLzZL'eL JA LA AV AN - - - FAZA 3T AN
BFP8°/09'c § 696'ce8's ¢ 0/8°GEl $ 685'6/687 % POT'EYS 3 geZT'GLL 3
B0 [BIeT TONENoasuel] EERINETY CERITNET EESINET
020 1202 [euoneson AllweS enuspisay

pue Buiziel
Inpy

[€101
BYO
$92IAIS [BlISNpUY
sweiboid [enuapisay

swiziboud Aeg

020z ‘0% auUnf pepus Iesh o1} Jo} 1210} SAl2IEdWOD YIAA
LZ0Z ‘0T Sunp pspus Jes i
ANNINATE FONNLGAS NVHDCHEd 40 IINAIHIS

“ONI "03av



PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2020, and ending 06/30 ,20 21
Check if applicable: | C Name of organization ADEC, INC. D Employer identification number
35-1060633

Address change Doing business as

Room/suite E Telephone number

(574) 848-7451

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
19670 STATE ROAD 120
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
BRISTOL, IN 46507-9131
F Name and address of principal officer: DONNA L. BELUSAR
SAME AS C ABOVE
I Tax-exempt status: IE 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) (
J  Website: » WWW.ADECINC.COM
K Form of organization: @ Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other »

Summary

Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated

ooogo®

G Gross receipts $ 22,372,641
H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes @ No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
If “No,” attach a list. See instructions

Amended return

|:| Application pending

)< (insertno) [ ]4947(a)(1) or [ ]527

H(c) Group exemption number »
1952 | M State of legal domicile: IN

| L Year of formation:

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ADEC PROUDLY ADVOCATES FOR AND SERVES
2 PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL AND INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES SO THEY LIVE LIVES FULL OF INFORMED
E CHOICE AND POSSIBILITY.
§ 2  Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . . . . . . . . 3 11
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . 4 11
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . 5 548
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . e 6 11
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line11 . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 903,812 4,124,122
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . 18,191,209 17,161,630
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 528,912 591,117
111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 393 141,254
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 19,624,326 22,018,123
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 10,000
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .o
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 14,009,505 13,251,203
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) A 0 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 24,418
W47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 4,862,109 4,554,161
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 18,871,614 17,815,364
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 752,712 4,202,759
s § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 30,826,884 36,869,083
<2 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . o 3,123,163 1,209,973
232 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 27,703,721 35,659,110

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633 1

Slgn } Signature of officer Date
Here } DONNA L. BELUSAR, PRESIDENT/CEO
Type or print name and title

Pai d Print/Type preparer’s name Prepargr’s signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Preparer JACQUELINE COBURN -/ . @b 10/12/2021 self-employed P00244301
Use Only | Fm'sname > CROWELLP Firm’s EIN > 35.0021680

Firm’s address » 750 N ST PAUL, SUITE 850, DALLAS, TX 75201-3246 Phone no. (214) 777-5200
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions [C]Yes [INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2020)

10/12/2021 10:17:02 AM



Form 990 (2020) Page 2
m]] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisParttil . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

ADEC PROUDLY ADVOCATES FOR AND SERVES PEOPLE WITH INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SO

THEY CAN LIVE LIVES FULL OF INFORMED CHOICE AND POSSIBILITY. THIS INCLUDES THE BELIEF THAT ADEC

CLIENTS SHOULD HAVE "A LIFE OF THEIR OWN" WHICH INCLUDES DIGNITY, THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE EMPLOYED,

AND THE CHANCE TO BE A PART OF THEIR COMMUNITY. (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form9900r990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes [ENo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
Services? . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... . .. [Yes [@No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 10,864,935 including grants of $ 7,100 ) (Revenue $ 13,123,425 )

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES INCLUDES SUPERVISED GROUP LIVING AND SUPPORTED LIVING SERVICES. BOTH SERVE
ADULTS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES IN EITHER A GROUP HOME SETTING OR THEIR OWN HOME OR APARTMENT
WITH THE SUPPORT OF TRAINED STAFF ASSISTANCE. ADEC'S GROUP RESIDENCES ARE LOCATED IN COMMUNITY
NEIGHBORHOODS. WE PROVIDE INDIVIDUALIZED SUPPORT AND TEACHING IN THE AREA OF PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT
AND SOCIALIZATION. WE ARE OUTCOME DRIVEN AND SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS WITH VARIOUS EMOTIONAL AND
BEHAVIORAL NEEDS. INDIVIDUALS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO ATTEND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES ON A DAILY BASIS.

HOMES ARE LOCATED IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS WHERE THE INDIVIDUALS CAN BE FULL PARTICIPANTS IN THEIR
COMMUNITY. RESIDENTS ARE PROVIDED WITH MANY OF ADEC'S SERVICES AND TRAINING IN BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT,
COMMUNICATION, ADULT DAILY LIVING SKILLS, EMPLOYMENT AND COMMUNITY INTERACTION. SUPPORTED LIVING
PROVIDES RESIDENTIAL SUPPORTS TO PEOPLE ON THE COMMUNITY INTEGRATION AND HABILITATION WAIVER, FAMILY
SUPPORT WAIVER AND BDDS STATE FUNDING BUDGETS. (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3,275,279 including grants of $ 2,100 ) (Revenue $ 3,467,279 )

ADULT TRAINING AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES INCLUDE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, ADULT HABILITATION AND
INTEGRATED COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT AT ADEC INDUSTRIES. AT ADEC, WE PROMOTE CHOICE AND POSSIBILITY BY
PROVIDING QUALITY EMPLOYMENT SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING LIFE WITH A DISABILITY OR

BARRIER. WE WORK WITH EACH OF OUR CLIENTS ONE-ON-ONE ENSURING HIS OR HER GOALS, INTERESTS AND
ABILITIES ARE TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION. WE SEEK TO DEVELOP MEANINGFUL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES WHILE
HELPING THEM BECOME A QUALIFIED CANDIDATE FOR COMPETITIVE EMPLOYMENT THROUGH A VARIETY OF SERVICES,
WHICH MAY INCLUDE: BENEFIT ANALYSIS, VOCATIONAL TESTING, SITUATIONAL ASSESSMENT, JOB SHADOW, WORK
EXPERIENCE, JOB READINESS TRAINING, JOB DEVELOPMENT/SEARCH, RESUME HELP, INTERVIEW SKILLS, PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION TRAINING, AND SHOPPING ASSISTANCE. AFTER GAINING EMPLOYMENT, ADEC WILL CONTINUE TO
SUPPORT THE CLIENT AND EMPLOYER AS THEY TRANSITION AND ADJUST. DEPENDING ON THE INDIVIDUAL'S NEEDS,
SUPPORT MAY INCLUDE ADDITIONAL TRAINING, JOB COACHING ON OR OFF SITE, ADAPTIVE TECHNOLOGY AND JOB
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 642,675 including grants of $ 400 ) (Revenue $ 546,540 )

FAMILY SERVICES THERAPIES SUCH AS RECREATIONAL AND MUSIC SERVICES AS WELL AS BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT.
ADEC FAMILY SERVICES OFFERS VALUABLE SERVICES THROUGH EXTENDED DAY AND SUMMER CAMP PROGRAMS. EACH
PROGRAM STRIVES TO PROVIDE FAMILIES WITH VITAL SUPPORT THROUGH MEANINGFUL ACTIVITIES FOR THEIR

SCHOOL AGED CHILDREN WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. RELIEF AND ASSISTANCE FOR FAMILIES WITH

CHILDREN OF ALL AGES AND/OR ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES AND/OR EMOTIONAL /MENTAL ILLNESS IS ALSO

PROVIDED THROUGH ADEC'S RESPITE SERVICES. (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 556,033 including grants of $ 400 ) (Revenue $ 165,640 )
4e Total program service expenses » 15,338,922

Form 990 (2020)
ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633 2 10/12/2021 10:17:02 AM



Form 990 (2020)
1gd\"d Checklist of Required Schedules

Page 3

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . 1 | O
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors See mstructlons’? . . O
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 0
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . .o 4 0
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlll | 5 0
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | A 6 o
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 O
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Iil . . e . 8 O
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e 9 O
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . .o 10 | O
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI i Coe . . 11a| U
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b 0
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . 11c 0
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d 0
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If “Yes 7 complete Schedule D Par‘tX 11e| U
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | U
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” comp/ete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . 12a| U
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited f|nanC|aI statements for the tax year’? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional |12b 0
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 0
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .o 14a 0
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b g
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV e 15 0
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. . 16 0
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions . Lo 17 0
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . Lo - . 18 0
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill . 19 0
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faC|I|t|es’7 If "Yes complete Schedule H . 20a 0
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return’? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 21 | U
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 4
gl Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Ill . . . . . 22 O

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 | O

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . .o 24a 0
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon’) .o 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . .o 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any t|me durmg the year'? .o 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . . 25a 0

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 25b O

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . . . 26 O

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 0

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . Lo 28a 0
b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a’) If “Yes 7 complete Schedule L, Part IV e 28b 0
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . e 28c 0
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contrlbutlons'? If “Yes complete Schedule M 29 0
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . 30 0
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes ” complete Schedule N, Partl 31 0
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part il . . . . . . .. .o . 32 O
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . 33 0
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, Il
orlV,and PartV, line1 . . . . e 34 0
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3) e 35a 0
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . e 36 0
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | U
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartV . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 44
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1ic | U
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 548
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | O
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a U
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a U
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a U
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b U
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a U
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . e 7a u
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded’7 e 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . e e e 7c u
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year . . . . . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e U
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f U
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . Lo 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7 o 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtres . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . A 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organrzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . o 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 o . 14a U
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 U
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 U
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 6
g4l  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 0
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 0
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 0
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 0
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 O
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to eIect or apponnt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . 7a a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subJect to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . 7b 0
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heId or written actions undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . C e e e e 8a | U
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 e 8b | O
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, Who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . 9 g
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . 10a 0
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? |11a| U
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| U
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts’? 12b| O
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e 12¢c| U
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 Lo e e 13 | O
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e e 14 | O
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| U
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e 15b a
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or part|C|pate in a jomt venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . e . . . 16a a
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » IN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[] Own website [] Another’s website [B] Upon request [] Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records »
DONNA L. BELUSAR, 19670 STATE ROAD 120, BRISTOL, IN 46507-9131, (574) 848-7451

ADEC, Inc.-

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . . . . e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
Position
B D) E] F
@ ®) (do not check more than one ©) ® . ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o == > =] from the from related compensation
(istany |23 |2 3 5 35 |9 organization organizations from the
hoursfor |55 |& (8 | o 2 g 3 | (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) |  organization and
related |25 (5 | 3 ?B I related organizations
organizations g o 3 é g
below 6|2 3 3
dotted line) g|a 2
[0} [
° g
(1) DONNA L BELUSAR 40.0
PRESIDENT/CEO O 183,172 0 37,818
(2) MITCH WALORSKI 40.0
VP OF FINANCE/CFO (THROUGH FEB 2021) O 104,336 0 6,727
(3) TIMOTHY DONLIN 40.0
VP OF FINANCE/CFO (STARTED NOV 2020) O 7,408 0 0
(4) THOMAS KROLL 1.0
BOARD MEMBER/CHAIRPERSON O 0 0 0 0
(5) DON ANDERSON 1.0
BOARD MEMBER / PAST CHAIRPERSON O 0 0 0 0
(6) LARRY GAUTSCHE 1.0
BOARD MEMBER/ VICE CHAIRPERSON O 0 0 0 0
(7) KEVIN BOYER 1.0
BOARD MEMBER/TREASURER O O 0 0 0
(8) JENNY M. SCHROCK 1.0
BOARD MEMBER/ SECRETARY (THROUGH SEPT 2020) O O 0 0 0
(9) THOMAS NICKEL 1.0
BOARD MEMBER/SECRETARY O 0 0 0
(10) CARY KELSEY 1.0
BOARD MEMBER O 0 0 0
(11) JASON L. PIPPENGER 1.0
BOARD MEMBER O 0 0 0
(12) JEREMY GILLESPIE 1.0
BOARD MEMBER (THROUGH JUNE 2021) O 0 0 0
(13) KRISTINE OSTERDAY 1.0
BOARD MEMBER O 0 0 0
(14) LAUREN MAXSON 1.0
BOARD MEMBER O 0 0 0

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

Page 8

E1a A/ IM Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(©)
A (B) Position ) ) G]
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o =] = o Tl from the from related compensation
(istany |53 |3 g 5 35 |9 organization organizations from the
hours for 3 g_ F18 | -co—’ g (3D (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related (25 |5 | 3 ?B I related organizations
organizations g o 3 é g
below & g 3 3
dotted line) g|a 2
Q
(15) PHILLIP NOONAN 1.0
BOARD MEMBER O 0 0 0
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Subtotal | 2 294,916 0 44,545
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A | 4 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . | 2 294,916 0 44,545
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .o 3 O
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 | O
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 O

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(©)
Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

Page 9

E1ad"/II} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . |
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
%’ g 1a Federated pampaigns . 1a 60,273
-] b Membership dues 1b
© €| ¢ Fundraising events . 1c
;‘2 <| d Related organizations . | 1d
© ‘-é e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 3,378,814
gu', f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
L= E and similar amounts not included above | 1f 685,035
28| 9 Noncash contributions included in
I lines 1a—1f . e . |19 08 17,218
Ow h Total. Addlinesta-1f. . . . . . . . . . » 4,124,122
Business Code
8 2a RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 623210 13,122,578 13,122,578
e o b ADULT TRAINING AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES 624310 3,355,676 3,355,676
% E ¢ FAMILY SERVICES 624120 546,506 546,506
g % d TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 624120 136,870 136,870
S
a f All other program service revenue 0 0 0 0
g Total. Add lines2a-2f . . . . ... 17,161,630
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends interest, and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . . . » 568,109 568,109
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royaltes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢ 0 0
d Netrentalincomeor(oss) . . . . . . . . »
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of' assets 142 82,265
other than inventory | 7a
g b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses 7b 59,399
® ¢ Gain or (loss) . 7c 142 22,866
E d Netgainor(oss) . . . . . . . . . . . b 23,008 23,008
é’ 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $
of contributions repo-r_'t-éa"éﬁnlih_é
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses . 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsmg events . . P
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses . 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvmes ... P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a 405,612
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b 295,119
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . » 110,493 110,493
7 Business Code
§ g 11a INSURANCE CLAIM PROCEEDS 900099 28,499 28,499
§ 5 b SCRAP REVNUE 900099 1,147 1,147
E q>, ¢ ADMIN FEES 900099 497 497
8 c d All other revenue . L. 900999 618 618 0 0
= e Total. Addlines 11a-11d . . . . . _ . . . > 30,761
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . b 22,018,123 17,302,884 0 591,117
ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633 9 10/12/2021 10:17:02 AM  Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)

T d)V @ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .o ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éQF)Jenses Prograsr?)service Managé(r;)ent and Funcglr)a)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 10,000 10,000
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees 379,118 0 379,118 0
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7  Other salaries and wages 11,006,474 9,866,108 1,130,443 9,923
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 110,441 87,169 23,148 124
9  Other employee benefits . 871,767 742,681 128,840 246
10  Payroll taxes . . 883,403 776,428 106,246 729
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management
b Legal 23,352 0 23,352
¢ Accounting 97,912 43,961 53,951
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part v, Ime 17
f Investment management fees 120,840 120,840
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 187,586 172,948 14,547 91
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 814,101 722,922 90,094 1,085
14  Information technology 322,878 259,438 63,048 392
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 915,424 829,461 85,963
17  Travel . 299,251 294,251 5,000
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 936 936
20 Interest . . (3,734) (3,734)
21 Payments to afflllates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 695,701 571,044 124,657
23 Insurance . 229,280 178,791 50,448 41
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a MEDICAL PROVIDER ASSESSMENT AND STATE USE COMMISSIONS 629,785 629,785 0
b MEDICAL SUPPLIES 104,436 103,479 957
¢ DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 38,183 716 37,467
d COMMUNITY EDUCATION 30,368 4,580 14,061 11,727
e All other expenses 47,862 45,160 2,642 60
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 17,815,364 15,338,922 2,452,024 24,418
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633

11

10/12/2021 10:17:02 AM

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .o ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1  Cash—non-interest-bearing .o 2,809 1 273,353
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 5,016,252| 2 454,655
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net o e e e 1,458,154| 4 1,538,488
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0| 6 0
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use 102,892| 8 105,872
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 137,890| 9 162,409
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 16,231,454
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10,021,982 6,055,714 | 10¢c 6,209,472
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 18,043,826 | 11 28,115,487
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Irne 11 . . 9,347| 15 9,347
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Irne 33) 30,826,884 | 16 36,869,083
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 3,123,163 | 17 1,156,353
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19 23,865
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
$122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
2 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 0| 22 0
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 0| 25 29,755
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 3,123,163 | 26 1,209,973
b Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > IEl
2 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 25,477,951 | 27 33,665,574
% 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . . 2,225,770 | 28 1,993,536
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > I:l
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
% |32  Total net assets or fund balances . . 27,703,721| 32 35,659,110
Z |33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 30,826,884 | 33 36,869,083
Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Page 12

3c:1gPll Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartXI . . . . . . . . . . . . . [

1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 22,018,123
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 17,815,364
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .o .. 3 4,202,759
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 32 cqumn (A)) - 4 27,703,721
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 3,752,630
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) 9 0
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
32, column (B)) o 10 35,659,110
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart Xl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ]Cash [0]Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a 0

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . 2b | O
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[0] Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c | O
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . 3a 0
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audlt or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b
Form 990 (2020)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 20
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ADEC, INC. 35-1060633

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 []A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 3373% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12

13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 |

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . .

O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14

%

Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . . . . 15

%

331/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 3313% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . N
331/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . b

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . L. L L L oL o s s s s s s s s
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization .
Private foundation. If the organlzat|on d|d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L L s s s s s s s s s

O
O

> O

O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3
[ZXIIl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 1,090,550 968,596 875,928 903,812  4,124,122| 7,963,008
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . 16,863,915 17,562,731 18,356,948 18,191,209 17,272,100 88,246,903
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . . . . 0
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . 17,054,465|  18,531,327| 19,232,876  19,095,021|  21,396,222| 96,209,911
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0 0 0 0 0 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ Addlines7aand7b . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 Publlc support. (Subtract line 7c from
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . . . . . . 17,954,465 18,531,327 19,232,876 19,095,021 21,396,222 96,209,911
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 329,321 375,745 555,354 537,013 568,109 2,365,542

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . 0
¢ Addlines10aandi10b . . . . . 329,321 375,745 555,354 537,013 568,109 2,365,542
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on 0
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVL) . . . . . . . 9,735 47,975 2,559 393 30,761 91,423
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . . . . . 18,293,521  18,955,047| 19,790,789|  19,632,427|  21,995092| 98,666,876
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . T @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . | 15 97.51 %
16  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 97.73 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 2.00 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 2.19 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P [0]
b 33'3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

ADEC, Inc.-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

b5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

ADEC, Inc.-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1  Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Q| |OIN|=

oL~ |WIN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

O Q|0 |(T|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

S

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

N| OO

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

O|N|O (0D

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

QD |OIN|=

oGO~ |WIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

[] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions Current Year

-

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required —provide details in Part VI)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

NoOOoAWOIN

N0~ |W

(o)

©

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i (i) (i)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020

(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From2019 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

(]

—|=|T Q=0 |a|l0o|T|v

H

=3

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3;j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

Excess from 2019 .

Excess from 2020

O Q|0 |T|D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Il line 12; Part IV,

Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1
and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
EI%EEBULOET/:EPF@RT i, Other Income Type (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
INCOME (1)OTHER INCOME 9,735 3,375 2,559 393 30,761 46,823
(2)GAMING REVENUE 0 44,600 0 0 0 44,600
ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633 20 10/12/2021 10:17:02 AM




Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

or gfto'P't:) e » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020
,mg;aj“sg‘vg)nue%eﬁ?;“'y » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ADEC, INC. 35-1060633

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

o 0o o oo @

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[@] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

L] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/s% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and lIl.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P ¢

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization
ADEC, INC.

Employer identification number

35-1060633

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person =
Payroll O
1,995,764 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person =
Payroll O
650,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person =
Payroll O
105,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person o]
Payroll O
97,500 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person =
Payroll O
60,273 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person [l
Payroll O
26,808 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization
ADEC, INC.

Employer identification number

35-1060633

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person =
Payroll O
13,672 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Person =
Payroll O
10,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 Person =
Payroll O
10,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person =
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll O
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization
ADEC, INC.

Employer identification number

35-1060633

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)
rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(@) No. (b) EMV (or (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(instructions.) ) Date received
(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(?) No. () MV ¢ (c) ) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(?) No. () My (c) (d)

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(instructions.) ) Date received

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization
ADEC, INC.

Employer identification number
35-1060633

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(fzom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Department of the Treasury | > Complete if the organization is described below. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

e Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

e Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then

e Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IIl.
Name of organization Employer identification number
ADEC, INC. 35-1060633
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (See instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities”)
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (See instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (See instructions)
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3)

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . . » §
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . > $
3  If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . [ ]Yes [ |No
4a Was acorrectonmade? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .0]Yes []No

If “Yes,” describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . Ce e e .o . Co A
2  Enter the amount of the flllng organization’s funds contnbuted to other organlzatlons for section
527 exempt function activities . . . R
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add I|nes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line17b . . . e
4  Did the filing organlzatlon f|Ie Form 1120 POL for thls year’? .o i Ce [ ]Yes [ |No

5  Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 polltlcal organlzatlons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.
(1)
(2
)
4
)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2

Part lI-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check » []if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check » []if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

d Other exempt purpose expenditures . .

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i  Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- -

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or I|ne 1| d|d the organlzatlon file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

|:|Yes |:| No

4-Year Averaglng Period Under Section 501 (h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)

(@) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3

Part l1I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed (@) (b)
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? . 0
b Paid staff or management (mclude compensatron in expenses reported on Irnes 1c through 1|) 0
¢ Media advertisements? 0
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publlc:'7 0
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 0
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . 0
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatlve body'7 0
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . O
i Other activities? . . e 0 2,565
j Total. Add I|nes1cthrough 1| A Lo 2,565
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descrlbed in sectlon 501( )3)? .. 0
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .
c If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

eIy Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . 2
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prror year’7 3
Part lIH:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . . . . 1

2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear . . . e e el 2a
b Carryover fromlastyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L ..o 2b
c Total . . . . e e e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in sectlon 6033( )(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . 3

4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? o
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendltures (See |nstruct|ons) e e e e 5
Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part lI-A, lines 1 and
2 (See instructions); and Part 1I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE NEXT PAGE

H
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Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part
I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see instructions); and Part 1I-B, line 1.

Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B,
LINE 1 - DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE

THE ORGANIZATION INDIRECTLY INFLUENCES LEGISLATION THROUGH ITS ANNUAL DUES PAID TO THE
INDIANA ASSOCIATION OF REHABILITATION FACILITIES (INARF); 15% OF DUES PAID WERE USED FOR

SPECIFIC LOBBYING PURPOSES.

LOBBYING ACTIVITY

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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SFC"'Egg(')-E D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @20
PartlV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ADEC, INC. 35-1060633

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

AL ON =

(]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year) .
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . ] Yes [ No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . L L L. [ Yes [ No

Part i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)  [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in(@ . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |9g

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [] Yes [] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)4)B)(i)? . . . . . ... ] Yes [ No

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» %

b Assetsincluded in Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

a
b
c

4

5

Page 2

collection items (check all that apply):
[] Public exhibition

] Scholarly research

[] Preservation for future generations

d [] Loan or exchange program

e [] Other

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

] Yes [] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a

=3

- 0o Q0

2a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? .

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the foIIowmg table:

Beginning balance .
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance .

[]Yes [] No
Amount
1c
1d
1e
1f

Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XII| .

0

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

b

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance 2,004,295 1,975,852 1,880,795 1,773,606 1,652,682
Contributions . 390 390 390 390 462
Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . L 363,272 94,226 160,824 139,877 219,651
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . 66,188 66,173 66,157 33,078 99,189
Administrative expenses .
End of year balance . 2,301,769 2,004,295 1,975,852 1,880,795 1,773,606
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment » 0.00 %
Permanent endowment »  71.89 %
Term endowment » 2811 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) Unrelated organizations . 3a(i) 0
(i) Related organizations . . 3al(ii) a
If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R'? . 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land 622,116 622,116
b Buildings . . . 11,009,719 6,666,948 4,342,771
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment 2,973,888 2,591,535 382,353
e Other 1,625,731 763,499 862,232
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . > 6,209,472

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

Page 3

ETgR'/IN Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(3) Other

)

B)

@)

>

E

-

3

o)
(
(
(
(
(
(

G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

>

AR Investments —Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(¢d]

3

4

()

(6)

(@)

(5)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

>

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1

(¢d]

3

(4)

)

(6)

()

(5)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

. >

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes

2) FUNDS DESIGNATED FOR CLIENT ASSISTANCE

29,755

w

=

ol

)

(N

8

M
@
(©)]
@)
®)
6)
@)
@)
©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .

. > 29,755

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll . [T]

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 26,065,872
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIl line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . | 2a 3,752,630

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (Describe inPartXxiy) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 295,119

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 4,047,749
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e 3 22,018,123
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxut). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

c Add lines4aand4b . . . . . . . . .| 4c 0

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12 ) A 5 22,018,123

Part )N Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 18,110,483
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

c Otherlosses . . . e L]

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) e e 2d 295,119

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L .o o oo 2e 295,119
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e 3 17,815,364
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . .. . . . . |4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl //ne 1 8 ) e e 5 17,815,364

eIl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Part Xl Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also
complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE (a) Description (b) Amount

2(D) - OTHER REVENUES IN
AUDITED FINANCIAL COST OF GOODS SOLD 295,119

STATEMENTS NOT IN FORM
990

SCHEDULE D, PART XIlI, LINE (a) Description (b) Amount

2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN
AUDITED FINANCIAL COST OF GOODS SOLD 295,119

STATEMENTS NOT IN FORM
990

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633 34 10/12/2021 10:17:02 AM



Part Xl Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill,
lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part

XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART V,
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

THE PURPOSE OF THE ENDOWMENT FUND IS TO FACILITATE DONORS' DESIRES TO MAKE SUBSTANTIAL
LONG-TERM GIFTS TO THE ORGANIZATION TO DEVELOP A SIGNIFICANT SOURCE OF REVENUE TO SUPPORT
ENDEAVORS OF THE ORGANIZATION. 100% OF INCOME FROM THE ENDOWMENT IS USED TO PROVIDE
SERVICES TO CLIENTS IN KEEPING WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION.

SCHEDULE D, PART X,
LINE 2 - FIN 48 (ASC 740)
FOOTNOTE

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES ON INCOME FROM RELATED ACTIVITIES UNDER
SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE U.S. INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND CORRESPONDING STATE TAX LAW.
ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION HAS BEEN MADE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE INCOME TAXES.

U.S. GAAP REQUIRES THAT A TAX POSITION IS RECOGNIZED AS A BENEFIT ONLY IF IT IS "MORE LIKELY
THAN NOT" THAT THE TAX POSITION WOULD BE SUSTAINED IN A TAX EXAMINATION, WITH A TAX
EXAMINATION BEING PRESUMED TO OCCUR. THE AMOUNT RECOGNIZED IS THE LARGEST AMOUNT OF TAX
BENEFIT THAT IS GREATER THAN 50% LIKELY OF BEING REALIZED ON EXAMINATION. FOR TAX POSITIONS
NOT MEETING THE "MORE LIKELY THAN NOT" TEST, NO TAX BENEFIT IS RECORDED.

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 HAS NOT BEEN SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE OR THE STATE OF INDIANA FOR THE LAST THREE YEARS. THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT EXPECT
THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS TO SIGNIFICANTLY CHANGE IN THE NEXT 12
MONTHS. THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES INTEREST AND/OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX
MATTERS IN INCOME TAX EXPENSE. THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY AMOUNTS ACCRUED FOR
INTEREST AND PENALTIES AT JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020.

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@20
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. _ _ Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ADEC, INC. 35-1060633
Partl General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [BYes [INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- Egol\c/l)lfﬂllzcl)\ﬁvdavah:aaitsigln (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) grant cash assistance ’ oth,er)pp ] noncash assistance or assistance

(1) (SEE STATEMENT)

35-1075886 501(C)(3) 10,000 GENERAL SUPPORT

2

3)

4

(6)

(6)

7

@)

©)

(10)

(11)

(12)

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table .
3  Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50055P Schedule | (Form 990) 2020

. >
.
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of noncash assistance

recipients

cash grant

noncash assistance

FMV, appraisal, other)

6

7

2T\ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

(SEE STATEMENT)

ADEC, Inc.- 35-1060633
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I, column (b), and

any other additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE |, PART I, LINE [ALL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS ARE REVIEW BY THE CEO OR CFO TO DETERMINE NEEDS OF THE
2 - PROCEDURES FOR ORGANIZATION CONTRIBUTED TO. GENERALLY, CONTRIBUTIONS ARE ONLY MADE TO NON-PROFIT
MONITORING USE OF ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN THE INTELLECTUAL OR DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY FIELD THAT HAVE
GRANT FUNDS. ESTABLISHED AND ONGOING RELATIONSHIPS WITH ADEC.

SCHEDULE |, PART I,
COLUMN A - NAME AND THE ARC OF INDIANA INC
ADDRESS OF
ORGANIZATION OR 143 W. MARKET ST., SUITE 200, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204
GOVERNMENT
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 @ 20
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ADEC, INC. 35-1060633
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[] First-class or charter travel [] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [] Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [E] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account [] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 110
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
187 . . . Lo 2 | O
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.
[] Compensation committee [] Written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant [Z] Compensation survey or study
] Form 990 of other organizations [E] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e 4a O
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan'? e 4b 0
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . 4c U
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |ba U
b Any related organization? . . . e e 5b U
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. |6a U
b Any related organization? . . . e e 6b U
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part il . . . . . . . e 7 0
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)@)? If “Yes,” describe
inPartlll . . . . L L e e e e e e e e 8 0
9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Page 2

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation ) )
(C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred on prior
compensation Form 990

DONNA L BELUSAR (i) 159,836 23,336 0 9,525 28,293 220,990 0

1 PRESIDENT/CEO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(U]
2 (ii)
(U]
3 (i)
(U]
4 (i)
(U]
5 (ii)
(U]
6 (i)
(U]
7 (i)
(U]
8 (ii)
(U]
9 (i)
(U]
10 (i)
(U]
11 (i)
(U]
12 (i)
(U]
13 (i)
(U]
14 (i)
(U]
15 (i)
(U]
16 (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I,
lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any

additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE [STANDARD EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR HEALTH CLUB DUES WERE PROVIDED TO M. WALORSKI.
1A - HEALTH OR SOCIAL |THESE WERE INCLUDED IN TAXABLE WAGES.

CLUB DUES OR
INITIATION FEES
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of Treasury Internal
Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2 O 2 O
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Open to Public Inspection

Name of the Organization

ADEC, INC.

Employer Identification Number

35-1060633

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

(CONTINUED FROM PART Ill, LINE 1)

SINCE 1952, ADEC'S MISSION AND WORK HAS INCLUDED PROVIDING INDIVIDUALS WITH
INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES THE ABILITY TO LIVE LIVES FULL OF INFORMED
CHOICE AND POSSIBILITY AND FREE FROM EXPLOITATION AND ABUSE. ADEC CLIENTS ARE
MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITIES IN WHICH THEY LIVE AND CONTRIBUTE THROUGH WORK AND
VOLUNTEERING.

TODAY, THAT MISSION INCLUDES:

- HELPING FAMILIES WHO HAVE CHILDREN DIAGNOSED WITH A DISABILITY GET CONNECTED TO
RESOURCES INCLUDING UNDERSTANDING THEIR RIGHTS, LINKING UP WITH AN APPROPRIATE
THERAPIST AND HAVING ACCESS TO EXTENDED DAY AND SUMMER CAMP.

- RESIDENTIAL SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO BENEFIT FROM A GROUP HOME ENVIRONMENT
AND A SUPPORTED LIVING ENVIRONMENT.

- EMPLOYMENT SERVICES THAT INCLUDE COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT WHERE ADEC CLIENTS FEEL
THE PRIDE OF EARNING A PAYCHECK AND INTERACTING WITH THEIR CO-WORKERS.

- DAY SERVICE PROGRAMS IN SIX LOCATIONS THAT PROVIDE VOCATIONAL TIME WHERE ADEC
CLIENTS GET TO FLEX THEIR CREATIVE MUSCLES AND HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY OF SELLING THEIR
CREATIONS TO THE PUBLIC.

- A"GAINING GROUNDS COFFEE SHOP" INCLUDES SPECIALIZED CONFERENCE/MEETING ROOMS IN
THE BRISTOL FACILITY.

- A GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES MUCH NEEDED ADVOCATES WHEN A CLIENT'S OWN
FAMILY IS UNABLE TO BE THERE.

ADEC SERVES OVER 1,000 INDIVIDUALS WITH THE INTENT TO CREATE A SPACE AND PROGRAMS
WHERE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES ARE CARED FOR AND ENCOURAGED TO TRY NEW THINGS.
OUR MISSION INCLUDES "COMMUNITY" BECAUSE WE'VE BELIEVED SINCE OUR INCEPTION THAT
PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES BELONG IN THE COMMUNITY AND ARE A VALUABLE PART OF THE
COMMUNITIES IN WHICH WE ALL LIVE. ADEC CLIENTS ROUTINELY VOLUNTEER IN THE COMMUNITY,
ATTEND COMMUNITY EVENTS AND INTERACT WITH OTHERS IN OUR COMMUNITY.

SINCE 1952, ADEC HAS EVOLVED TO FIT THE NEEDS OF THOSE WE SERVE WHILE CONTINUING TO
ADVOCATE AND SUPPORT OUR CLIENTS.

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4A -
RESIDENTIAL AND DAY
SERVICES

(CONTINUED FROM PART lI, LINE 4A)

THESE SERVICES ARE MEANT TO HELP CLIENTS GAIN COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS AND
EVENTUALLY BE INDEPENDENT IN THE COMMUNITY. THESE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO PEOPLE
THAT LIVE WITH FAMILY OR IN THEIR OWN HOMES/APARTMENTS. ADEC PROVIDES SUPPORT IN THE
FOLLOWING AREAS; FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, COMMUNITY INTEGRATION, HEALTH CARE
COORDINATION, TRANSPORTATION, AND COMMUNITY ADVOCACY. ADEC ALSO PROVIDES
SUPPORT IN OTHER AREAS THAT MAY BE CLIENT SPECIFIC SUCH AS PERSONAL HYGIENE, MEAL
PREPARATION ETC.

ADEC'S GREATEST GOAL IS TO HELP PEOPLE WE WORK WITH REALIZE THEIR DREAMS AND BE
INDEPENDENT IN THE COMMUNITY. ADEC'S STAFF SCHEDULES ARE DRIVEN BY THE NEEDS OF THE
SPECIFIC PERSON BEING SERVED. THOSE USING SUPPORTED LIVING CAN CHOOSE TO DEVELOP A
VARIETY OF SERVICES TO PURSUE THEIR INDIVIDUAL INTERESTS AND NEEDS WITHIN THE
COMMUNITY.

ADEC'S SUPPORTED LIVING SERVICES ALLOW ADULTS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES TO LIVE
IN THEIR OWN HOME OR APARTMENT WITH THE SUPPORT OF TRAINED STAFF ASSISTANCE. THOSE
USING SUPPORTED LIVING SERVICES CAN CHOOSE TO DEVELOP A VARIETY OF SERVICES TO
PURSUE THEIR INDIVIDUAL INTERESTS AND NEEDS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY.

ADEC'S DAY SERVICES UTILIZE COMMUNITY BASED AND FACILITY BASED ACTIVITIES TO ASSIST
ADULTS WITH INDIVIDUAL GOALS IN AREAS OF SELF-HELP, COMMUNICATION, AND SOCIALIZATION.
THOSE SERVED HAVE OPPORTUNITIES TO:

-VOLUNTEER IN THE COMMUNITY;

-TAKE PART IN ORGANIZED COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES SUCH AS INDIVIDUAL AND
TEAM SPORTS;

-ENJOY MUSIC THERAPY AND SOCIAL EVENTS;
-PATRONIZE COMMUNITY SHOPS, SERVICES, AND RESOURCES.
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Explanation

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4B -
ADULT TRAINING AND
VOCATIONAL SERVICES

(CONTINUED FROM PART llI, LINE 4B)

ADEC'S SKILLS TRAINING PROGRAM IS DESIGNED TO HELP BRIDGE THE GAP BETWEEN EDUCATION
AND EMPLOYMENT. THE PROGRAM IS OPEN TO ANY INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES INTERESTED
IN JOINING THE WORKFORCE, BUT IS AIMED AT UPCOMING AND RECENT HIGH SCHOOL
GRADUATES.

OVER THE PAST YEAR IN ELKHART AND ST. JOSEPH COUNTIES, WE HAVE SERVED
APPROXIMATELY 300 CLIENTS IN VARIOUS STAGES OF EMPLOYMENT SERVICES INCLUDING
DISCOVERY, JOB PLACEMENT, SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT, AND EXTENDED SERVICES.

ADEC'S ADULT HABILITATION SERVICES ARE DESIGNED TO PROVIDE ADULTS LIVING WITH AN
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY A MEANINGFUL DAY, EVERY DAY. WE ACCOMPLISH THIS BY TAKING TIME
TO DISCOVER THE ABILITIES AND INTERESTS OF THE PEOPLE WE SERVE, AND THEN CHALLENGING
THEM TO WORK AT DEVELOPING THOSE SKILLS, ABILITIES AND INTERESTS. THE KEY OBJECTIVES
IN ADEC'S DAY SERVICE PROGRAM ARE TO PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES FOR PRODUCTIVITY,
RECREATION AND SOCIALIZATION EACH DAY. PRODUCTIVITY IS ACCOMPLISHED BY PROVIDING A
VARIETY OF ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING; WOODWORKING, ART, BAKING AND COOKING, PHOTOGRAPHY,
SEWING, AND OTHER "VOCATIONAL" ACTIVITIES. RECREATION IS ACCOMPLISHED BY PROVIDING
NOT ONLY EXERCISE GROUPS, BUT ALSO ORGANIZED COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL
OPPORTUNITIES SUCH AS INDIVIDUAL AND TEAM SPORTS (I.E., SOFTBALL, BASKETBALL, BOWLING,
ETC.). SOCIALIZATION IS ACCOMPLISHED BY OFFERING VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES IN THE
COMMUNITY, PARTICIPATING IN ORGANIZED SOCIAL EVENTS AND PATRONIZING COMMUNITY
SHOPS, SERVICES AND RESOURCES SUCH AS THE LIBRARY, PARKS AND RESTAURANTS. ADEC'S
ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM INTEGRATES THE USE OF TECHNOLOGY TO HELP PROMOTE
INDEPENDENCE IN THOSE WE SERVE. THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH TRAINING STAFF AND
CLIENTS ON TECHNOLOGIES THAT WILL GIVE THOSE WITH DISABILITIES GREATER INDEPENDENCE,
RESEARCHING AND IMPLEMENTING ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN OUR PROGRAMS AND
DEVELOPING OUR OWN TECHNOLOGICAL SOLUTIONS WHERE THERE IS NO EXISTING SOLUTION.

ADEC INDUSTRIES PROVIDES EMPLOYMENT IN A FACTORY ENVIRONMENT. EMPLOYEES WORK ON
A VARIETY OF PACKAGING AND ASSEMBLY PROJECTS SERVING LOCAL INDUSTRY.

THROUGH REGULAR COACHING, ADEC MONITORS EMPLOYEE PROGRESS AND PROVIDES
SUPPORT AS NEEDED TO ASSURE SUCCESS ON THE JOB. ADEC INDUSTRIES MANUFACTURES AND
SELLS OUR SILVER LININGS PRODUCTS; TRASH LINERS THAT COME IN A VARIETY OF SIZES AND
STRENGTHS. THE SALES FROM THE SILVER LININGS BRAND TRASH BAGS HELP SUPPORT THE
PROGRAM TO CONTINUE IN ITS MISSION.

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4B -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

ACCOMMODATIONS, SELF-ADVOCACY, AND ASSISTANCE WITH INTERPERSONAL AND
COMMUNICATION SKILLS. (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 4C -
FAMILY SERVICES

(CONTINUED FROM PART llI, LINE 4C)

ADEC'S FAMILY SERVICES REFERRAL COORDINATOR HELPS GUIDE PARENTS THROUGH THE
PROCESS OF FINDING SERVICES THROUGH ADEC OR REFERRAL TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS THAT
FIT THEIR NEEDS. ADEC RECREATIONAL AND MUSIC THERAPY AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES ARE
DELIVERED BY QUALIFIED PROFESSIONALS WHO ARE FORMALLY TRAINED, CREDENTIALED
THROUGH NATIONAL TESTING, AND ARE BOARD CERTIFIED.

OUR THERAPISTS ARE COMMITTED TO PROVIDING YOU OR YOUR LOVED ONE WITH THE BEST
POSSIBLE SERVICES BY USING A TEAM APPROACH AND REMAINING EASILY ACCESSIBLE FOR
YOUR THERAPY NEEDS. RELIEF AND ASSISTANCE FOR FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN OF ALL AGES
AND/OR ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES AND/OR EMOTIONAL/MENTAL ILLNESS IS ALSO PROVIDED
THROUGH ADEC'S RESPITE SERVICES.

WE OFFER:

THE TYPE AND AMOUNT OF SERVICES ARE INDIVIDUALLY DESIGNED TO MEET THE NEEDS OF EACH
CHILD AND FAMILY. FAMILIES PLAY A KEY ROLE IN DECIDING WHAT SERVICES ARE NEEDED TO
HELP THEIR CHILD.

SERVICES FOLLOWING EVALUATION ARE FUNDED THROUGH THE STATE, FEDERAL, MEDICAID AND
CHARITABLE DONATIONS.

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4D -
DESCRIPTION OF OTHER
PROGRAM SERVICES

(EXPENSES $556,033 INCLUDING GRANTS OF $400)(REVENUE $165,640)

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES IN ELKHART AND ST. JOSEPH COUNTIES ARE PROVIDED TO ADEC
DAY SERVICES CLIENTS WHO LIVE AT HOME AND USE SERVICES AT DAY PROGRAM LOCATIONS.
GROUP HOME AND SUPPORTED LIVING STAFF PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION FOR RESIDENTS IN
THOSE SERVICES. TRANSPORTATION BRINGS CLIENTS WHO LIVE AT HOME AND WORK DAILY AT
ADEC INDUSTRIES IN INTEGRATED COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT.
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Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 1A -
DELEGATE BROAD AUTHORITY
TO A COMMITTEE

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL CONSIST OF THE CHAIRPERSON, VICE CHAIRPERSON,
SECRETARY, TREASURER, AND IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRPERSON. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT THE AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION IN THE INTERIM
BETWEEN MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, SUBJECT TO POLICY ESTABLISHED AND
REGULATED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL FORMULATE AND
PROPOSE POLICY STATEMENTS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RELATIVE TO GOVERNANCE AND
THE USE AND PROTECTION OF THE CORPORATION'S ASSETS, AND SHALL FORMULATE POLICY
WITH RESPECT TO MATTERS OF FINANCE. THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE
COMMITTEE SHALL SERVE AS A RESOURCE TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ON THESE MATTERS.
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE WILL ALSO PROVIDE OVERSIGHT TO AND FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION IN THE PERFORMANCE OF HIS/HER DUTIES. AT LEAST
THREE OFFICERS SHALL CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR THE
TRANSACTION OF ANY BUSINESS IN PERSON OR BY PROXY. REGULAR MEETINGS OF EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE MAY BE HELD AS A PART OF THE BOARD MEETING IN EXECUTIVE SESSION AT A PLACE
AND TIME DESIGNATED BY THE CHAIRPERSON.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

THE ORGANIZATION'S MANAGEMENT PERFORMS A DETAILED REVIEW OF A DRAFT OF THE FORM
990. A BOARD MEETING IS THEN HELD WHERE A FINAL DRAFT OF THE FULL FORM 990, INCLUDING
ALL APPLICABLE SCHEDULES, IS PRESENTED TO EACH MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BODY. AT
THE BOARD MEETING, THE FULL FORM 990, ALONG WITH A SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS OF THE
RETURN, ARE PRESENTED AND BOARD MEMBERS ARE ALLOWED TO ASK ANY QUESTIONS THEY
MAY HAVE ABOUT THE RETURN. ONCE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
THE RETURN IS THEN FILED WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE IS SENT OUT ANNUALLY TO EACH OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE QUESTIONNAIRE REQUIRES EACH PERSON TO ANSWER A
SERIES OF QUESTIONS RELATED TO VARIOUS POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THAT ARE
SPECIFICALLY ASKED ON THE FORM 990. THE ORGANIZATION'S COMPLIANCE OFFICER MONITORS
THE RESPONSES FOR ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND SHARES RESPONSES WITH
THE PRESIDENT/CEO AND THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD WHO THEN DETERMINES WHETHER
OR NOT AN ACTUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS. ANYONE WHO IS DETERMINED TO HAVE A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE ON ANY MATTERS INVOLVING THE RELATED
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER ATTENDS ALL BOARD MEETINGS TO ENSURE
COMPLIANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON REVIEWS INDIANA ASSOCIATION OF REHABILITATION FACILITIES
(INARF) COMPENSATION SURVEYS, AS WELL AS PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS PROVIDED BY
BOARD MEMBERS, IN DETERMINING THE COMPENSATION FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S CEO. THE
EXECUTIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE THEN REVIEWS THE FINDINGS, DELIBERATES AND ESTABLISHES
THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION. THIS PROCESS WAS LAST PERFORMED AND DOCUMENTED IN
JULY OF 20109.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS USED TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
OFFICERS/KEY EMPLOYEES

ADEC'S HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AND CEO REVIEW INDIANA ASSOCIATION OF
REHABILITATION FACILITIES (INARF) COMPENSATION SURVEYS, ELKHART COUNTY CHAMBER
WAGE SURVEY, AND OTHER OUTSIDE COMPENSATION SURVEYS IN ORDER TO DETERMINE
APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION FOR ALL OTHER OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES. THIS PROCESS IS
PERFORMED ON AN ONGOING BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY, AND
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 1E -
ADMINISTRATION

PER IRS GUIDELINES, $1,995,764 OF PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM (PPP) LOAN THAT HAS
BEEN FORGIVEN IS BEING REPORTED ON LINE 1E AS A CONTRIBUTION FROM A GOVERNMENTAL
UNIT.
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Introduction

On behalf of ADEC - our employees and individuals and families served - I am pleased to
present to you the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2022. This Budget White-Paper
provides you a narrative, an overview of our achievements, what we expect in the upcoming
fiscal year, the reach and depth of our clients and employees, our financial strength, and the
success factors to achieve the budget commitments.

The past sixteen months have been a challenge due to coronavirus pandemic with an even
stronger reaffirmation of ADEC’s commitment to our mission, vision, and values. Since
March 5, 2020, our lives have changed, our way of living and all the necessities we seek and
need - either with businesses or services — has been adjusted and adapted to a slightly new
normal. Despite the pandemic, I am pleased to report that our programs continue to serve
individuals and families across both St. Joseph and Elkhart Counties with genuine care and
compassion.

It is an honor be the leader of this great organization and the entire team is committed to
our mission and legacy.

A humble and genuine “Thank You” to the extraordinary and dedicated ADEC team and
Board of Directors.

Respectfully submitted by and recommended to the Board for Approval of the Fiscal Year
2022 Budget.

President / CEO #team
Leadership.Passion.Integrity.Excellence.Quality

/ \ Donna L. Belusar, Ph.D.
{ A \
SR

belusard@adecinc.com | www.adecinc.com
Phone: 574-848-2420
19670 State Road 120 | Bristol, Indiana 46507

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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President /| CEO Message

Fiscal Year 2021 has been a year of unprecedented challenges, essentially the past sixteen
months of worldwide uncertainty, because of the Coronavirus virus pandemic. The
pandemic and the wide-reaching decisions, reactions and proactive steps taken at every
level - worldwide, federal, state, local and at ADEC - have changed our landscape. It requires
one to pause, catch our breath, and share what magnanimous steps we have taken to not
only respond to the pandemic but also strengthen the agency for sustainability, adaptability,
and commitment to our mission.

When you shine the lights of Aux Chandelle on those we serve, you will see a stronger and
reinvigorated organization, built upon the values and humble gratitude towards the true
heroes - essential workers - #

As one walks through the doors of any of our ADEC facilities, you will enter a ‘new norm’
that reflects procedures and protocols in place to safeguard and help protect clients,
employees, and families from spread of COVID-19.  With face coverings, temperature
monitoring, check-ins, continuous disinfecting and cleaning, quarantine rooms, social
distancing, and more - you may find a quieter atmosphere with no visitors or volunteers.
However, the joy, camaraderie and active treatment is there, just slightly muted. However,
if you listen closely, you will hear the echoes of clients returning to services, clients being
active and engaged and a lifting of spirits.

These past sixteen months has impacted our service industry — providers in a Medicaid
based service IDD care and personal services. During this time, across Indiana, there have
been several agencies in our industry, many of them active members in our trade
associations (INARF and The Arc) that have had to make decisions to combine or merger as
they could no longer operate independently. Some ‘collapsed’ leaving hundreds of clients
seeking new providers for residential and day services. It is believed that the pandemic
added to the pressures and is a contributing factor in the shortage of staff, the decline of
clients participating in programs and just the underlying stress of being in personal care,
essential workers, non-medical health services surrounded by a deadly virus. Indiana FSSA
took steps to offer and make available funding, such as the BDDS DDRS Sustainability
Grants, of which ADEC participated in. In addition, updates and relaxing of service rules,
under CMS Appendix K authorization, gave providers the ability to offer telehealth services.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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ADEC was proactive and intentionally focused on the care of the employees and the
individuals served throughout the pandemic. Equally though, was the executive team’s
diligence on ensuring sustainability by looking ahead to create a structure that could
continue in the current and post-virus environment. The fiscal year started with suspended
programming, isolated clients into residential settings due to confirmed covid cases and
resulting quarantines, federal and state legislative actions that impacted the workforce, due
diligence and pursuit of federal and state stimulus funding, and grace and emotions of
deaths due to covid.

Discussions and reviews lead to restructuring actions in both the non-residential and
residential areas. Review of job descriptions and services linked directly to Home and
Community Based Services waiver and Indiana State Department of Health codes for group
homes led to the elimination of some roles (administrative and executive) that were no
longer needed or redundant with other roles. Administrative staff level changes have been
made in the both the non-residential and residential programs to better align costs with
revenues and to simplify the organization. In addition, given the economic impact on
manufacturing customers, ADEC Industries did not reopen the 14C work certificate and
converted to competitive integrated employment. = Conversely, ADEC reformatted and
remodeled unused space at ADEC Industries and opened a new day service facility - The
Hub - which meets the needs of higher functional individuals who are interested in job skill
training and want an option that is different from the traditional day service locations.

To help attract new hires, ADEC made the decision to increase starting wages to $15 / hour
for field direct support personnel and is the process of completing a comprehensive wage
analysis across all roles. All these actions are helping to position ADEC on a positive
trajectory to build up the workforce and reward the true heroes - essential workers -
#

Through all of this, Fiscal Year 2021, ADEC’s mission of informed choice and possibility, the
spirit that drives our decisions and actions every day was fierce, protective of those we
serve, thankful for the generosity from the community and grateful for the commitment of
our staff.

We also had the quiet recognition of ADEC’s 69t birthday and we are already planning for
a community based outdoor 70 birthday, a celebration, in July 2022. We aged with grace
during a period of uncertainty, surreal changes, with the lights of Aux Chandelle burning
bright and clear to guide us.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Unlike years past, which reflected high engagement with the community and employees,
the pandemic necessitated a ‘virtual technology-based’ response - to clients, to employees,
to donors and to our community. The past year has been a ‘virtual decision making and
engagement world’. We leveraged technology across all programs and operations and
maintained an active pulse in advocacy, employee engagement, reaching families and
donors and hearing our voices in the legislative process to address state-wide needs in our
industry.

Coronavirus Impact

ADEC implemented eight agency level policies in respond to the
coronavirus pandemic.

These policies have been distributed to key ADEC personnel and Board
of Directors as well as required reporting to FSSA/DDRS, BQIS, and
other state organizations.

Policy 12.0 - ADEC COVID-19 Temporary Paid Time Office Policy
Policy 12.1 - ADEC Non-Residential Program Services

Policy 12.2 - ADEC Administrative Infrastructure Support Functions
Policy 12.3 - COVID-10 Waiver Release Form

Policy 12.4 - ADEC Residential Procedures

Policy 12.5 - ADEC Social Enterprise Operations

Policy 12.6 - ADEC Respiratory Protection Program

Policy 12.7 - ADEC Visitor Screening Questionnaire

ADEC suspended non-residential services in March 2020 and began limited reopening of
programming services in June and July 2020. Programming services continue to be limited
in capacity as covid-19 protocol and procedures are in place. We anticipate relaxing some
of these restrictions, such as mask mandate, in July 2021.

Prior to COVID-19, ADEC was serving an average of 1300 individual program participants
from across St. Joseph and Elkhart Counties. ADEC’s services respond to the needs of
people of all ages who experience developmental disabilities and delays. From infants to
senior citizens, ADEC provides direct services; information or referrals to help individuals
and families meet the challenges of living with disabilities.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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As the covid vaccine became available, all ADEC employees were eligible to receive the covid
vaccine. ADEC worked with CVS Omnicare to arrange vaccine clinics for residential clients

served. Since January 2021, average clients served is about 1100, a 15% reduction from
pre-covid days.

Exhibit 1. Clients Served

ADEC Clients Served across all Programs
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1000 Average over clients monthly
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Average 1100
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ADEC is operating six discreet day service program sites, 14 group homes, multiple
apartments based and ADEC owned home-based clients, youth programs, and employment,
ADEC Industries, transportation, and guardianship. With nearly 300 employees, and a
hiring need of approximately 100 full time equivalents.

It was all-hands on deck in managing and operating during the height of the covid pandemic
and the ongoing efforts to minimize its impact on the agency. Despite the environment,
ADEC continued with programs and initiatives that build upon community inclusion,
employee engagement, enhancing our culture, and financial sustainability. The following
are some of Fiscal Year 2021 highlights in advocating, programming, governance, and
engagement.

Fiscal Year 2021 Highlights

e First Annual “Picture Possibilities” fund raising event, replace legacy physical Ride-A-
Bike ‘Fun-raiser’
e Increased reach with telecommunications

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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O Quarterly “Catching Up with ADEC” with President/CEO and Donor
Development
Multiple Face-book live updates
Hosted Family Forums on Medicaid and social security benefits eligibility and7
advocacy
O Participated in numerous tele-web discussions, webinars, and interactive
meetings with BDDS DDRS, INARF and The Arc as well as “covid live” updates
from Lt. Governor and Governor Holcomb
e Human Resource initiatives to build employee engagement and improve retention
O Quarterly wage initiative
O Hazard pay to work in homes with active covid
0 4% wage increase to all active employees (August)
0 May increase starting wages to $15.00 and completed comprehensive wage
analysis resulting in an average of 14.5% increase
0 Vacation buy-back up to 80 hours
0 Paid up to 14 days for Paid Time off related to Covid
0 Increase tuition reimbursement
e Participated in federal and state level stimulus programs
0 Applied, received and granted ‘forgiveness’ of $2.0(million) loan as part of the
Paycheck Protection Program
0 Applied and received Sustainability ‘Grants’ from Indiana BDDS
= Sustainability Grant Bonus I - paid in December 2020 and April 2021
= Sustainability Grant Bonus II - accrued, to be paid in September and
December 2021
e Participated in 1102 Taskforce Employment Workgroup
e Succession Planning with direct reports and program service leadership team
0 Restructuring in both non-residential (day services, ADEC Industries) and
residential services
0 Retirement of VP/CFO - new hire
0 Combine to singular Chief Program Officer
¢ Implemented mandatory Electronic Visit Verification requirement for specific HCBS
waiver services
¢ Invested in long-term cybersecurity protocol, SentinelOne suite of security programs
and Next-Gen antivirus and antispyware, to better protect individuals served and
agency information

O O

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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e Collaboration with City of Goshen for sensory trails to identify aids and technology
that will enhance the experience for individuals with disabilities to connect with
nature in a fully immersible sensory trail experience

e Improved audit and accountability of client financing with transfer of monthly
auditing of client accounts to finance team (pulled out of direct programming area)

A notable attainment, that ADEC had been discussing and seeking for many years, is a new
facility in St. Joseph County for programming. In May, ADEC purchased the former South
Bend VA Clinic. With an estimate work plan of $2.5(million) for renovations, the plan for
occupancy and program ribbon cutting is in February 2021. Funding for this expansion is
from marketable security holdings, operational accounts, in 1st Source Bank.

Exhibit 2. Strategic Initiatives
ADEC has a firm Mission Statement, a strong and defined set of Core Values and identified
Strategic Initiatives as our guidance, ADEC is positioned for this ‘new norm’.

Strategic Initiatives
Our Guidance

Mission Core Values
Choice. Possiblity. A.D.E.C.

CORE VALUES

A Life of their own

Dignity

Outstanding Client Satisfaction and
Excellence in Service.

Employment

Community

|
) Highest Quality Standards.
/

> Financial Sustainability and Stewardship.
/

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Organization Structure

ADEC has a Governance Board, current with eleven volunteer members, which provides
guidance and governance to Ms. Donna Belusar, Ph.D., the President / CEO. Ms. Belusar has
been with ADEC since March 2012 and continues to provide executive leadership for all
aspects of the agency.

The direct reports to the President-CEO include six executive vice-president members, RN

Health Service coordinator and an executive administrative specialist.

Executive L rship Team

Board of Directors

President / CEO
Donna L. Belusar, Ph.D.

Specialist

Executive Administrative
Victoria Johnston

Chief Financial

Officer Human Resources

Lisa Kendall

Tim Donlin

Community Outreach Protective Services Chief Program Officer Operations Health Services
Cherri Peate Tobi Weirich Michelle McGuin Jeff Schrock Katrina Vargas

Program rvice L rship Team
ADEC continues with the very solid and strong team organization structure recognized as
the Program / Service Leadership team. This a twenty-one-member team that represents
the core group responsibility and accountability for the programs we offer to the
individuals and families we serve and the infrastructure services that facilitate operating
the organization. Currently, the Communications Managers role is open, and we are
actively recruiting.

All compliance, regulatory, programming and employee initiatives are vetted and discussed
with the leaders of the programs and services.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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President / CEO
Donna L. Belusar,

Ph.D.
Executive Administrative
Specialist
VictoriaJohnston
ief Fi i Human Community Protective Chief Program VP Operati
Chl%f:fli:::mlal P Outreach e Oﬁiceg} j f::r: mnks Heal‘Eh Services
. : Lisa Kendall Cherri Peate Tobi Weirich Michelle McGuin B o0 Katrina Vargas
Tim Donlin |
. Donor Supervised
I-Ir_1fu;maltiun RLecrmtzmIent . Development (Group Living Gale
echnology aura Zalas _ Troy Smith N Do
Evan Hoover
Controller Communications ISUDDOI'TWE Living
Michael | Open Jennifer Canen
Cummins

I Day Services
ADEC Industries ‘Socm_l Enterprise P
' Robert Reynolds Madison Ryman

Community Employment
Susan Faltynski

Therapies
Christy Irwin

The annual development of the next year’s fiscal budget is a detailed process. There are
upfront discussions with the leadership and management team on key assumptions -
ranging from staffing and hiring needs to capital requirements. Based on a Zero-based
budget approach, each program is ‘built up’, facilitated with multiple iterative discussions
and changes because of one-on-one reviews of each.

The detail budget is the result of comprehensive line-item input and iterative changes
across all thirty-five cost centers. This level of detail and complexity:

e ensures that we have the accountability, governance and operational
understanding to provide decision making in staffing levels, expense and capital
requirements;

e provides ADEC the ability to meet the client specific needs of those that have
chosen ADEC services and stay true to our mission and strategic direction;

e is detailed, and we believe each leader will be able to assert that they own their
budgets and understand what goes into them, with a greater focus on managing
controllable expenses; and

e captures all ADEC reporting deliverables.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 3: Agency Program Reporting Structure

Cost
Centers
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20
21
22
23
24

25
26

27
28

29

31
32

33
34
35

Internal Management

External Reporting

110
115
120
125
130
135
145
150
155
160
165
180
182
184
186
188
230
915
925

410
420
425
430
435

440
715

515
530

310
311
315

825

215
920
910

ELKHART RESIDENTIAL ADMINISTRATION
ASHLEY COURT

BRIDLEWOOD

FOSTER AVENUE

GOSHEN MEN

HAWTHORNE

MIDDLEBURY

PARK SIDE

TERRACE PARK

VILLAGE MEN

VILLAGE WOMEN NORTH

ST. JOSEPH RESIDENTIAL ADMINISTRATION
TARA

HEATHER LAKE

LUTZ

MACKEY

SUPPORTED LIVING ELKHART

RENTAL PROPERTY BRISTOL

RENTAL PROPERTY GOSHEN

ADULT HABILITATION BRISTOL
ADULT HABILITATION ELKHART
ADULT HABILITATION GOSHEN
ADULT HABILITATION MIDDLEBURY
ADULT HABILITATION MISHAWAKA
ADULT HABILITATION - THE HUB'
TRANSPORTATION & MAINTENANCE

CHILDREN & YOUTH SERVICES
THERAPIES

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES
ESTABLISHMENT PROJECT
SKILLS TRAINING CENTER

ADEC INDUSTRIES - "THE SHOP"

PROTECTIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY OUTREACH
ADMINISTRATION

Community Living Services

Supervised Group Living

Supported Living

Adult Training & Vocational Support

Day Services

Transportation

Family Services

Employment Services
Community Employment

ADEC Industries

Advocacy & Agency Support
Guardianship
Fund Raising/Education/Advocacy
HR, Finance, IT, Executive

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Quality Assurance

During the peak of covid, visits to in-person programming locations were restricted and
limited. During April - May 2021, all ADEC owned and resent facilities were inspected by
the President/CEO with VP Finance; and separately with the VP Chief Program Office and
VP Operations and again with the ADEC Safety Officer with outside Insurance Inspectors.

With the completion of all restructuring actions, additional focus and attention is being
directed to quality assurance.

The commitment to quality and compliance is strengthen by the Quality Assurance
Framework, Quality Committee, related policies as well as the rigorous approach to risk
management and enterprise risk management.

In November 2020, ADEC refined the quality framework and branding to identify the 12
components of ADEC’s Quality Framework.

With identified objectives and goals to deliver excellence in Mission-Driven Programs and
Services.

Person-Center Philosophy

Policies and Procedures
Governance and Leadership

Key Compliance Roles

Management System

Workforce Development

Sector and Community Engagement
Operational Direction

Risk Management

W XONOUT AW

QUAL ITY Program Measurement
FRAM EWO RK 11: Standards

12. Accreditations

—_
)

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 4: ADEC’s Quality Framework

1) Person-Center

Philosophy

sLife Course

*PCISP

«Client Rights

*Client Handbooks

Client Appreciative
Inquires

2] Palicies &
Procedures

*By-Laws

sAgency Policies
*Personnel Manuals
*Code of Ethics
*Code of Conduct

sResidential ICF
Manuals

3] Governance &

Leadership

*Board of Directors

and Committees
*Executive &

Program Leadership
Teams

*Management Team
*Succession Planning
*Climate Survey

| 4] Key Compliance

Roles

sChief Privacy Officer

*Compliance Officer

«Safety Officer

*Health Services
Coordinator

*Monthly Financials,
Cost Reports
Metrics

*Monthly Leadership
Reports

*BQIS and DDRS
Reporting

*Quality Assurance
Committee

*Annual Performance
Evaluattion

*CEO SAS

&) Workforce

Development

*Capacity Building

*Competency Based:
In-Person and On-
Site

sRelias

*New Staff
Orientation

*Management &
Professional
Development

*Recruitment

*Retention

m

*INARF and ARC
*Qutreach and
Advocacy

sDonor Development

8] Operational

Direction

Strategic Plan
*Fiscal Budget

9) Risk
Management

*Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM)

«Safety, Health, Well
Being

*Information
Technology & Cyber
Protection

10) Program
Measurement

*Accessibility Plan
(May)

*Risk Plan (Mar)

sDiversity & Inclusion
Plan (Nov)

sPerformance
Measurements (Jan
& July)

*Audits - Accounting,
Fiduciary (Workers
Com, 403B, etc. ),
DOL

*Medicaid & Cost
Reports - Annual &
Audit every 2-3 Yrs

sLicensures - Life &
Safety, Department
of Health

*INDOT

12) Accreditations

*CARF - 3Yrs 2020-
2022

*Better Business
Bureau - Annually

*Guidestar - Annually

*BQIS Provider
Reverification - 3Yrs
2020-2022

*Indiana Health
Coverage Program
Provider
Revalidation - 5 Yrs
2019 - 2024

ADEC believes our approach to risk management and the ERM model is valuable and helps
keep the agency’s focus on sustainability, safety and the health and well-being of clients and

employees.

Fiscal Year 2022 Budget

The proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget reflects an operational performance recovering from
the extended impact of COVID-19. Through-out the past sixteen months, monthly fiscal
reporting has estimated the financial impact of COVID-19 and reported these as non-
occurring. To better facilitate an operational discussion, COVID impact has been isolated
and reported uniquely to provide an operational view of Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 to
compare to Fiscal Year 2022 Budget.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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The following exhibit shows the As Reported, Estimated COVID Impact and Operational
Performance for the past two fiscal years.

ADEC Agency Results, which exclude the market impact of the investment portfolio, would
have had $1.2(m) positive position in fiscal year 2020 and $1.8(m) in fiscal year 2021. As
shared in monthly updates and reporting, fiscal year 2020 was impacted by suspended
programs and increase expenses in wages and protective and cleaning requirements. Fiscal
Year 2021 benefitted by actively pursuing and receiving sustainability grants and federal
sponsored Payroll Protection Plan loans while continuing to incur increase wage and covid
related expenses.

Exhibit 5: COVID Financial Impact

($ in Millions) FY'20 | COVID | FY'20 FYy'21 | COVID | Fy'21
As Reported | Impact | Operational As Projected | Impact | Operational
Total Program Revenue 18.2 | 0.7): 18.9 18.3 | 04 17.9
Total Local Funding 0.9 | 0.0 0.9 34 | 20| 1.4
[Total Revenues 19.1 ! 0.7) 19.7 217 2.4 19.3
|Total Expenses 18.9 03 18.6 18.1 | 0.6 ! 17.5
|ADEC Agency Results 0.2 (1.0): 1.2 36 1.8 i 1.8
Investment Return 0.95 | 051 ; 0.44 422 0.00 | 4.22
|Total Surplus <Deficit> 12 (0.4) 1.6 7.8 1.8 6.0

The following exhibit shows the trends from 2013 to budgeted 2022 for program revenue,
local funding, total expenses and ADEC agency results.

The past nine years has delivered sustained financially solid programming and growth. We
are planning on continuing this success into year ten, fiscal year 2022.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 6: 2013 - 2022 Financial Trends

|$25.0|

=i Program Revenue beeud Local Funding
=@=Total Expenses =@=ADEC Agency Results
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Operationally, we project growth in total program revenue by 8% in Fiscal Year 2022. This
growth is supported by the recent Indiana State legislative decisions to increase Home and
Community Based Setting (HCBS) waiver service reimbursement rates and a cost-of-living
increase to Supervised Group Living (Group Home) daily rates. We are anticipating these
rates to go into effect July 1, 2021.

Total expenses are projected to increase by 16% in fiscal year 2022, with the large majority
attributed to increase labor costs. We acknowledge that this singular year has a revenue
vs. expense imbalance.

However, ADEC must address the serious shortage of staffing resources that is impacting
level of services and the cost reimbursement model base. With nearly 100 full-time-
equivalent openings, the need to increase wages is essential.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Overall, from 2013 to 2022, total program revenue is projected to grow by 19%, averaging
3.3% per year. Total expenses are projected to have grown by 18% during the equivalent
period resulting in a balanced operational position.

Since 2013, there has been an extraordinary $8.8(M) cumulative contribution in ADEC
Agency Results (this excludes market returns from our investment accounts). Including
investments, the cumulative contribution is over $19.9(m). We are all grateful of this
achievement as this allows ADEC to sustain our programs, invest in our future, maintain our
commitment to quality of care and program offerings and give back to our employees
through competitive wages and benefits.

For investment returns, this budget is recommending a modest, 2% return in fiscal 2022.
Since 2013, total investment accounts (excludes operational cash) are projected to grow

from $12.0 million to $26.7 (million) in 2022,

At no time, since 2013, has ADEC needed to withdrawn funds from the Broker investment
accounts.

The following exhibit shows the trends from 2013 to projected 2022 for total financial
holdings, both investment (broker accounts) and operational.

Exhibit 7: Financial Holdings — Investment and Operational

$35.0
" $30.0
§ - $25.0
g ;S $20.0
ZE $15.0
2 $10.0 -
P $5.0 -
> 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
CD's - Local $0.3 $0.3 $0.2 $0.2 $0.2 $0.2 $0.2 $0.2 $0.2 $0.2
B Operational $3.9 $3.4 $4.2 $5.1 $6.5 S4.4 $4.3 $6.7 $5.5 $3.0
mmm Broker Portfolio $7.8 $9.1 $9.3 $9.3 $10.5 $13.9 $14.8 $15.3 $22.9 $23.5
=>=Total Investments| $12.0 $12.8 $13.7 $14.5 $17.2 $18.5 $19.3 $22.2 $28.6 $26.7

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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At the end of Fiscal Year 2021, ADEC is projected to have over $28.6 (million) in financial
liquid holdings, broker investment portfolios, and operational accounts. This will fund the
planned $2.5(m) cash capital investments in our new St. Joseph County day service facility.

In year 2020, ADEC’s investment portfolio was reviewed and through a process of

interviewing and receiving competitive financial portfolio analyses, an investment broker

was switched out and a new relationship was established with The Stifel Group of Elkhart.
Broker Portfolio As of May 2021, the total Broker

Portfolio was $22.1 (million) and is

held at:

e First Source $11.4 (million),

e Wells Fargo $ 4.9 (million), and

o Stifel Group $ 5.8 (million).

Stifel Group

First Source
26%

52%

Wells Fargo
22%

ADEC is currently at 66.6% equity / mutual funds, 28.6% fixed income, 3.4% Alternative
Funds and 1.4% Cash & Equivalents.

DIVERSITY OF INVESTMENT

Fixed Income
Securities

$6,308,278

Equities, Stocks,
Options

4,725,581

Alternative $751,649

Cash & Cash g $308,940
Equivalents |~

S- $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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The operational strength of the past several years has created the strong foundation that
attributes to ADEC’s ability to maintain operations and meet the needs of both our clients
and our employees, during the past sixteen months and years looking ahead. It is this

foundation and the unrelenting support of the employees that will help us in fiscal year
2022.

Our biggest challenge is staffing, hiring fully dedicated employees to reduce the overtime,
meet the needs of those we serve and support growth of programs.

All our actions will be consistent with our Strategic Plan Initiatives.

Key Assumptions
Some of the key overall assumptions that have been considered for the Fiscal Year 2022
budget include:
» No disruption of programs from a resurgence of the coronavirus,
0 Continue implementation of covid protocols and procedures in place (except
Mask Mandate);
» State Budget 14% increase in identified HCBS waiver reimbursement rates effective
July 1, 2021,
0 95% of increase must be used for direct wages with detail compliance;
» Maintaining the strong referral system for residential to achieve 97% occupancy;
O Receive anticipated 2% increase in Supervised Group Living daily
reimbursement rates;
» Increase technology costs to support operations,
0 SIS Client Assessment Tool
o HR ADP Recruiting Model
O Solana Client Care Deployment
» Building and cultivating positive staff recruitment and retention and engagement;
O Hire!
O Retention!!
0 Reduce Overtime!!!
Maintain Elkhart County funding at current levels;
Service Programs return to pre-COVID capacity levels; and
Successful remodel and occupancy of new St. Joseph facility (target March 1, 2022).

YV VYV V

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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The following is a summary of the overall Statement of Activities (Income Statement)
showing actual (as reported) fiscal year 2019, operational fiscal year 2020, projected

operational 2021and the proposed recommended fiscal year 2022 budget.

Exhibit 8: Statement of Activities — Income Statement

FY'19 FY'20 FY'21 FY'22 Year over Yelar Change
As Reported | | Operational | | Operational Budget Amount %
Total Program Revenue $18,268,161 $18,865,690 $17,855,040 $19,283,862 $1,428,822 8%
Total Local Funding $967,274 $883,136 $1,434,552 $1,052,000 ($382,552)§ -27%
Total Revenues $19,235,435 $19,748,826 $19,289,592 $20,335,862 $1,046,270 5%
Total Expenses $17,977,416 $18,564,854 $17,518,444 $20,347,242 $2,827,927 16%
ADEC Agency Results $1,258,019 $1,183,972 $1,771,149 ($11,380) ($l,781,658)§ -101%
Investment Return $1,240,454 $442,030 $4,221,369 $448,249 ($3,773,120)§ -89%
Total Surplus <Deficit> $2,498,473 $1,626,002 $5,992,518 $436,870 ($5,554,777); -93%

The proposed budget reflects Program Revenue of $19,283,862, Local Funding of
$1,052,000 and Total Expenses of $20,347,242. This results in a negative ($11,380) at ADEC

Agency Results.

Looking at program revenue and program expenses, excluding local funding, results in
negative operating results of ($1,063,380).

Program Revenue

Nearly 94% of ADEC Program Revenue is funded by the individuals who qualify for social
entitlement programs - Medicaid, Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Social Security
Disability Income (SSDI) - as identified by the Bureau of Developmental Disabilities Services
(BDDS) under the direction of FSSA/DDRS.

The individual qualifies for services and BDDS assists them in receiving community
supports and residential services through home and community-based Medicaid waivers.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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All payments for services are established, regulated, and audited through FSSA/DDRS.

Reimbursement for services, also known as fee for service, are paid through the state
agency back to the provider, such as ADEC, only after services are provided and meet the
criteria.

Revenue funding is dependent on the specific program ADEC offers and is selected by the
individuals served.

Strategically, ADEC has offered services that are not funded by these social entitlement
programs, such as Guardianship, some elements of Family Services, and others. These
services are essentially unfunded yet are very critical and necessary programs meeting the
needs throughout our communities.

Program revenue comes from four primary sources:

e $11.0(m), 57%:
$19.3(M) PROGRAM REVENUE ICF/IDD (Supervised

Inccl):::r/ Group Living)
4% e $6.6(m), 34%: HCBS
VR Waiver (Supported
5... Living, Day Services,
Transportation,
HCBS Waiver Therapies)

3% e $.9(m), 5%: VR

e $.9(m), 5%:
Industry/Other

As discussed, much of the $1,428,822 increase (73%) in program revenue is driven by the
anticipate state approved rates increases for ICF/IDD facilities, approximately $220(k), and
specific HCBS waiver reimbursement rate 14% increase estimated to be $830(K). This
estimated growth in revenue is dependent upon occupancy in the group homes and staffing
and services provided to waiver clients.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

21|Page



FY’22 Budget White-Paper | ADEC

Please note, that per state legislative mandate, 95% of the increase rate reimbursement,
MUST go directly back to base wages. Therefore, as you review the year over year increase
in wages, nearly $800,000 of the increase is a direct pass-thru ONLY to direct support
professionals (DSP’s) and is funded.

It is important to note that the 14% increase does NOT support wages for DSPs working in
group home settings. Agencies, like ADEC, who provide residential services in both waiver
and group home settings do not have the options of increasing wages for DSPs in one setting
and not the other, especially as many DSPs work in both waiver and group home settings.
This creates a significant resource allocation problem and could cause staffing challenges
as DSPs try to move towards waiver shifts with substantially higher wages. Additionally,
in previous conversations about proposed DSP wage increase language, FSSA has indicated
that there was a potential issue regarding cost neutrality for waiver services in comparison
to group homes.

ADEC took wages for ALL DSP’s up to a starting wage of $15.00.

The remaining revenue growth is attributed to growth in clients served in other funded
programs and industry sales.

An important component of the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget is continuing our funds
development initiatives to increase donor-based dollars.

Exhibit 9: Contributions Strateqy

Continuous Funding Stream

#teamADEC May - July Funding
Board

Commitment October-December Funding

Picture
Possibility

Memorials January-March Funding

Unsolicited
Funds

Fall Appeal
Aux Chandelle
Wish List

April-June Funding

Hometown
Online Catalog Giving

Personal Ask 70th Birthday
County Funding

Spring Appeal
70th Birthday

Picture Possibility
(Year 3)

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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The multi-phased, quarterly approach lays out a strategy to achieve $325,000 in donations,
kicking off the second annual Picture Possibilities On-line event in July.

ADEC is also budgeting the continuation of funds from Elkhart County and the remaining
six months as a Community Impact Partner with United Way. There will be minimal NAP

Credits offered by Indiana State this year.

Exhibit 10: Capital Investment

ADEC is planning higher capital investments primarily for the remodel of the newly
purchased St. Joseph Day Service Facility. Over 83% of the budgeted three million is for
this investment. The proposed 2022 funding request is identified below.

Tech Land
Equipment Equipment  Buildings  Vehicles Improvements Total
Asset Purchases
Supervised Group Living $ 83,300 $ 8000 $ 201500 $ - % 76,000 | $ 368,800
Supported Living - - 55,000 - 7,000 62,000
Protective Services - - - -
Employment Services - - - - - -
Day Senvices 3,000 19,300 2,500,000 - 3,000 2,525,300
Family Services - - - - - -
Transportation - -
The Shop (ADEC Industries - - - 4,000 4,000
Administration - 33,488 3,000 - 36,488
Community Outreach - - - - - -
Total Purchases $ 86300 $ 60,788 $2,759500 $ - % 90,000 $ 2,996,588
3% 2% 92% 0% 3% 100%

Rounding off the discussion of the financial aspects of the Fiscal Year 2022 budget is Balance
Sheet and Cash Flow. This view is one of the most important views in understanding the
financial strength and sustainability of ADEC.

The strength of our balance sheet and availability of investments will protect the agency
and achieve long term sustainability as we implement our strategic initiatives.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 11: Balance Sheet

ADEC’s balance sheet is outstanding. Liquid assets exceed 79% of total net assets.
Liabilities are all current operational liabilities such as accounts payable, wages and near-
term accrued expenses. Assets are tangible buildings and land as well as the investment
portfolio, operational accounts receivable and inventory associated with our ADEC

Industries liner business. Overall, ADEC generates a positive cash flow.

Key Balance Sheet
Cash on Hand Opening Balance
Ending Balance

Key Assets
Inventory

Prepaid Expenses/Deposits

Fixed Assets
Depreciation
Investment

Key Liabilities Accounts Payable

Wages & Payroll Taxes

Accrued Expenses
Debt
Net Assets

Exhibit 12: Cash Flow

Fiscal 2021 is projected to have a net strong cash flow with the largest cash outlay being the

capital improvement project.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.

Accounts Receivable

Estimated
Fiscal 2021

Budget
Fiscal 2022

$267,639
$291,766

$1,574,046
$80,000
$147,236
$16,486,721
($10,269,845)
$28,616,988

$204,552
$851,429
$101,665
$0
$35,769,266

$291,766
$291,766

$1,393,166
$80,000
$175,137
$19,483,309
($11,064,131)
$26,729,588

$187,944
$681,429
$101,665
$0
$36,117,784
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Cash Flow

Net Surplus for the Period

Operating Act Accounts Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Wages & Payroll Taxes
Accrued Expenses

Investing
Activities: <To=>=From Investments

Fixed Assets

Estimated Budget

Fiscal 2021 Fiscal 2022
$7,817,998 $436,870
($115,885) $36,344
$22,892 $22,892
($0) $5,394
($2,193,966) ($16,608)
$247,228 ($170,001)
($18,780) $0
$0 $1,887,400

($2,838,002)

($2,996,588)

Depreciation ($227,382) $794,285
Financing
Activities: Debt Receipts/<Payments=> $0 $0
Debt Forgiveness™> $0 $0
Net Change in Cash $2,694,104 ($1.3)
End of Month Balance
Cash on Hand - Accounts $291,766 $291,766

Investments

$28,616,988

$26,729,588

Total

$28,908,754

$27,021,354

Our Reach — Clients Served

ADEC is the one of the most comprehensive service providers in Northern Indiana with a
full breath of services and programs to the extended communities in Elkhart and St. Joseph
counties. The families and individuals we serve and the community outreach we provide
is the foundation of our actions. Our mission to “proudly advocate for and serve people with
developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of INFORMED choice and

possibility,” governs every decision and action we take.

Our clients and the quality of the client-specific services we provide to them are our top
priorities. Prior to COVID-19, we were serving nearly 1300 clients in individual programs.

Almost 950 were directly impacted by suspended programs and an addition 189 were self-
isolated in ADEC supported residential settings through-out the majority of 2020.

We are currently averaging around 1,100 clients across the programs. We are projecting
gradual return once covid restrictions are lifted and we expand our facilities.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 13: Clients Served

Fiscal 2019 Fiscal 2020 Fiscal 2021 Budget
December June December June December May Fiscal 2022
2018 2019 2019 2020 2020 2021 | byJune30
Clients Served (Duplicated)
Group Homes 112 111 112 113 105 109 112
Supported Living 50 77 77 79 83 80 86
Day Services 264 272 276 106 244 253 295
Family Services
- Therapies 167 174 179 164 125 161 190
- Behavior Management - 11 18 24 34 40 60
- Family Services 98 99 105 - - - -
- Summer Camp - 68 - 30 - -
- Extended Day 17 20 19 - Shifted to Dar -
Protective Services 61 58 60 60 58 57 62
Employment Services 297 295 290 224 286 308 330
ADEC Industries (14-C) 62 56 56 Competitive Integrated Employment
Transportation 107 105 111 66 51 82 106
TOTAL 1,235 1,346 1,303 866 986 1,090 1,241

Several ADEC programs have historically, for decades, operated discretely at a deficit loss,
as the funding is much less than the costs incurred, such as Day Services, Transportation,
Guardianship and Family Services. However, it is these very programs, such as ADEC
Transportation which enables individuals to be at ADEC.

It is our Day Programs and Family Services that drawn families to choose ADEC and why
families join our residential programs. Our residential programs - both group homes and
supportive living are CRITICAL, and they account for 73% of total program revenue. All
three of these programs - Day Services, Transportation, and Family Services - are important
feeders into ADEC residential programs.

For those programs operating with a deficit, additional local funding sources or the
operating surplus from other programs, helps to offset the deficit.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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It is clearly recognized that ADEC can be called on to serve the needs of individuals and
families within our communities while providing a quality of care and options for clients.

Exhibit 14: Services Financial Overview

The following is a summary of the specific program and services offered.

Supervised | Supported Adult Family Community ADEC

Group Living Living Habilitation Services | Employment | Industries | Transport
Total Program Revenue $10,993224 | $4,148142 $2,921,937 $643,732 $894,730 $873,112 $239,131
Total Expenses $10,671,564 | $4,083,290 $2,937,315 $738,409 $787,139 $955,978 | $1,046,705
Program Operations $321,660 $64,852 ($15,378) ($94,677) $107,591 ($82,865)1  ($807,574)
Total Local Funding $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,000 $0 $545,350
ADEC Agency Results $321,660 $64,852 ($15,378) ($94,677) $145,591 ($82,865);  ($262,224)

Our Most Critical Resource — Our Employees

ADEC is a social enterprise dedicated to a mission of informed choice and possibility for
individuals and their families. Our services do span the entire lifetime of a client and it is
all dependent upon and possible because of our most important resource - our employees
- # These past sixteen months is a true testimony to the commit and belief
we have in our mission.

Our long-term competitive performance base wage structure is strongly favored by our
field personnel. We believe it is fundamental to improving retention and employee
engagement and reducing turnover.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Approximately 74% of our total expenses are in Wages and Benefits, which is projected to
grow nineteen percent to $15,143,364. Fully staffed, ADEC strives to achieve staffing levels
reaching more than 390 employees.

At the time of the budget process, we were at 100 FTE openings. This is currently at 81.
This improvement is 100% attributed to the increase in starting wage.

Fiscal 2019 Fiscal 2020 Fiscal 2021 Budget
December June December June December May Fiscal 2022
2018 2019 2019 2020 2020 2021 | byJune30
Employees
Headcount 351 391 382 353 325 294 353
Open Positions 85 83 85 84 113 94 35
Turnover 26.9% 30.9% 38.9% 44.4% 42.9% 44.2% ~25%

It is acknowledged that the open positions result in overtime. It is practical and realistic
that in the foreseeable future, we will not fill all our open positions. This gap is being filled
with double digit overtime for critical needs. As a percent of wages, looking back to 2013,
overtime remains over 10.5%. However, the field overtime, the direct support
professionals in our 24x7 facilities that require evenings, weekends and holidays is as high
as 26% in supportive living and 17% in supervised group living. We are making every
attempt to be flexible to employees wanting part-time, to only working weekends, etc.

Program Directors and Executive Leadership monitor and receive monthly detail payroll
reports by cost center with employee hours and compensation. Every attempt is made to
ensure the health and safety of our clients and balance their needs and wishes for choices
and participation in activities throughout the communities.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 15: Headcount - #teamadec

Transport / Community _ Administration
Mai DEC Outreach 7%
0

alnte.nance Industries o
Services ‘\ 1%

4%
. \
Family Services
2% \

Protective
Services
1%

Employment -
Community
3%
Adult \
Habilitation
13%

Supervised
Group Living
50%

Supportive Living —
16%

To support employees in their roles, ADEC expenses over $550(k) in technology related
support and systems, excluding [ /T staff, annually.

Key Success Factors

ADEC is an important resource for families and individuals in the intellectual
developmental and disabled field. We are also an important resource to our community
and our employees. We are an important life-line for the individuals and their families and
our employees. We are committed to making inroads to improve retention, stabilize our
work force, maximize the Notice of Action of clients, and further improve individuals lives
of choice and possibility.

The following is a summary of the key success factors as we work through Fiscal Year 2022
and take steps to accomplish our Strategic Initiatives and Goals:

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Strategic Initiatives
Our Guidance

Targeted, Smart Growth.

Great Workforce. Great
Workplace.

Outstanding Client Satisfaction
and Excellence in Service.

Highest Quality Standards.

Financial Sustainability and
Stewardship.

Continue diligence with COVID protocols
Increase capacity with all services as Covid restrictions ease

Maintaining positive employee engagement through
staffing, employee development and succession planning

Host Appreciative Inquiries with clients and families
Deploy SIS Assessment Tool to identify client needs

Run Internal mini-CARF assessment to ensure compliance
Complete internal Department of Health Survey in Group Homes

Monitor legislation for additional grant and funding opportunities

~ Track purchase approvals to maintain appropriate cost control

ADEC Management Focus for Fiscal Year 2022

Hiring ~=% Retention ~= Reduction of Overtime

Full Income Statement

The following is the full income statement reflecting investment returns.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 16: Full Income Statement

FY'19 FY 20 FY'21 FY 22 Year over Yelar Change
As Reported | | Operational | | Operational Budget Amount %
Total Program Revenue $18,268,161 $18,865,690 $17,855,040 $19,283,862 $1,428,822 8%
Total Local Funding $967,274 $883,136 $1,434,552 $1,052,000 ($382,552)§ -27%
Total Revenues $19,235,435 $19,748,826 $19,289,592 $20,335,862 $1,046,270 5%
Total Expenses $17,977,416 $18,564,854 $17,518,444 $20,347,242 $2,827,927 16%
ADEC Agency Results $1,258,019 $1,183,972 $1,771,149 ($11,380) ($1,781,658)§ -101%
Investment Return $1,240,454 $442,030 $4,221,369 $448,249 ($3,773,120)§ -89%
Total Surplus <Deficit> $2,498,473 $1,626,002 $5,992,518 $436,870 ($5,554,777); -93%

We believe in and live by our mission.

Our employees are so valuable to ADEC and we are Thankful.

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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Exhibit 17: Total Net Financial Performance 2013 - 2022

37.0 B Operations Local Funding 37.0
Investment Return -=Total Net Results
$6.0
$6.0 $6.0
$5.0
$5.0
$4.0
$3.0 $4.0
$2.0 $3.0
$1.0
$2.0
$0.0 | | ]
2017 2019 2021
$1.0
($1.0)
$0.4
($2.0) $0.0

End of Document

ADEC proudly advocates for and serves people with developmental and intellectual disabilities so they live lives full of informed choice and possibility.
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